. Ontario Ministry of Finance 2004/ CT23 Corporations Tax and

Corporations Tax Branch For taxation years commencing
PO Box 620 2005 Annual Return after December 31, 2002
33 King Streat West Corporations Tax Act - Ministry of Finance (MOF}
Oshawa ON L1H 8E© Corporations Information Act - Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS)
T~ form is a combination of the Ministry of Finance (MOF} CT23 Corporations The Annual Return (commen page 1 and MCBS Schedule Aon pages 18 and 19,
etum arnd the Ministry of Consumer and Business Services (MCBS) Annuat and Schedule K on page_zo) contains non-tax information collected under the i
Reurn. Page 1 is a common page required for both Retums. For tax purposes, authority of the Corporations Information Act for the purpose of maintaining a public
depending on which criteria the corporation satisties, it must complete either the database of corporate information. This return must be completed by Ontaric
Exempt from Fiting (EFF) declaration on page 2 or file the CT23 Raturn on pages share-capital corporations or Foreign-Busingss share-capital corporations thaf
3-17. Corporations that do not meet the EFF criteria but do meet the Short-Form have an extra-provincial licence to operate in Ontarlo.
criteria, may request and file the CT23 Short-Form Retum (see page 2}. oo Minisfry Use
. {Not required if afready filed or
MCBS Annual Return Required? ann.or'Retum exempt. Refer fo Guide) Yes gNo Page 1 of 20
Corporation's Legal Name (including punctuation)
Hydro One Brampton Networks inc, This Return covers the Taxation Year
Matling Address € |
Start
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
End
Brampton
ON CA L7A-1E8
Has the mafiing address changed year monih  day Date of incorporation or Amalgamation
since ast filed CT23 Return? |:| Yes Dats of Change
Registered/Head Office Address
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
Ontario
Br Corporation No. 1414330
ampton (MCES)
[ON CA L7A-1E8
L.ocation of Books and Records
' Sandalwood Parkway, West Canada Customs and Revenue Agency
Business No.
|Brampton RCO001
ON CA L7A-1E8
Name of persen to contact regarding this CT22 Reiumn Telephone No. Fax No.
Jurisdiction \
Incorporated ontario
TONY PAUL 905-840-6300{905-840-0967
rs . . . - » r . M
Address of Principal Office in Ontario {Extra-Provincial Corporations only) {MCBS) 1\ otinc orporated in Ontario, indicata the
date Ontario business activity commenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
ION CA - year month day
Former Corporation Name (Extra-Provincial Corporafions only} @ Not Applicable (McBs) | Coeased
1 X ot Appiicabie
Preferred Language / Langue de préférence
! = No, of Schedule(s) ,
Information on Directors/Officers/Administrators must be completed on MCBS Enghsﬁ French
Schedule A or K as appropriate, If additional space is required for Schedule A, 0 anglais frangals
only this schedule may be photocopied. State number submitted (MCES). Ministry use
if there is no change to the Directors/Officers/Administrators’ information previously No
submitted to MCBS, please [ X | this box. Scheduia(s) A and K are not required {MCBS). Change
Certification (MCBS)
| certify that all information set out in the Annuat Return s true, corect and compiete.
: 3 of Authorized Person (Prinf clearly or type in fulf)
TUNY PAUL
D 2 I;‘Othe'd"dfh' knowled
. r individuals having knowledge
Titie I:' Director |:| Officer of the Corporation's business activities
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporatfons Information Act provide penalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.
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Corporation’s Legat Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 3 of 20

Ontario Retail Sales Tax Vendor Permit No.

Ontarie Employer Health Tax Account Ne.

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31
T23 Corporations Tax Return
wehtification continued (for GT23 filers only)
Type of Corporation - Please "X" box{es) if applicable In sections El & El (Use Head Office no.)
if applicable, enter
EI 1 Canadian-controlled Private (CCPC) all year
~ {Generally a private corporation of which
50% or more shares are owned by
Canadian residents.} (fed.s.125{7)(b}}
Other Private (.Use Ht?ad Office no.,)
if applicable, enter
Public
, {nearest percent)
Non-share Capital Share Capital with fult voling rights
owned by Canadian Residents 10G%

#ii| Other (specify)

Family Farm Corporation s.1(2) :| Bare Trustee Corporation

Family Fishing Corporation s.1(2} Branch of Non-resident 5.63(1)

Credit Union 5.51 17

Bank Mortgage Subsidiary 5.61(4)

Financlal institution prescribed by
Regulation only

nvesiment Dealer

Generator of efectrical energy for sale or
producer of steam for use in the generation
of efectrical energy for sale

18
7] Bank s,1(2)

¥] Hydro successer, Municipat Electrical Utility

: 19 [B
Loen and Trust Corporation 5.61(4) 2] or subsidiary of either

Nap-resident Corporation
s.2{2){a} or {b) 20

Non-resident Corporation 5.2(2)(c)

Producer and sefler of steam for uses other
han for the generation of electrcity

21 || insurance Exchange s.74.4

Mutual Fund Corporation 5.48 Farm Feeder Finance Co-oporative

Corporation

Profassional Corporation
{incorporated professionals only)

22

Non-resident owned invesiment
Caorporation 5,48 23

Non-resident ship or alrcraft under
reciprocal agreement with Canada s.28(h}

Speclfy major business activity

Electricity Distribution

Please X" box{es) if applicable:

First Year of Filing

Final Taxation Year up to Dissolution {wind-up)
{Note: For disconfinued businesses, see Guids.)

Amended Refurn Final Taxaticn Year before Amalgamation

Taxation Year End has changed - Canada Customs Ficating Fiscat Year End

and Revenue Agency approval required

Transfer or Receipt of Assei(s) involving a
corporation having a Canadian permanent
astablishment outside Ontario

Acquisition of Contro! fed 5.249(4)

Date Coniral was acquired
year month day

Was the corperation inactive throughout the taxatlon year?

Yes

Has the corporation's Federal T2 Retum been filed with the Canada Customs and Revenue Agency {CCRA)?

Are you requesting a refund due fo;  the Carry-back of a Loss?

an Overpaymen{?

a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

Eo
[x]
L]
[x]

Ara you a Member of a Parlnership or Joint Venture?

[

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005, 060A



Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corparations Tax Account No. {MOF)  Taxation YearEndf CT23 Page 4 of 20

Hydra One Brampton Networks fnc. : 1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax
Alfocation - If you cary on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Ontaric, you may allocate that
portion of laxable income deemed eamed in that jurisdiction to that jurisdiction (s.39) {Int.B. 3008}.
income {loss) for Ontario purposes (per reconcifiation schedule, page 18} - = . & c - o o - o cm cww e e e i o * From 19,790,883,

woutract: Charitable donations = =00 o c - 6 4w e e s m e e e m o m w e m - m e Ma s o= o= =
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cuitural property (Affach schedule 2} - v « v w = « v = -
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, perfaderal Schedule 3 . . . - C & & 0 - b b h u m m e E e — o . -
Subtract: Ontario political contributions (Atfach Schedule 24) {Int.B. 3002R)

5,075,

Subtract: Federal Part Vi1 tax 0. X 3  ie it s e e e e -

Subtract: Prior years' losses applied — Non-capital Ios588 =~ w v o v v b i m ki m e v e s mch s e e e ~ From
Nat capital losses (E:;,: 0, x ir;r{:éusson 50.0000000% = - _
Farm oS08 === = w - w w mom o= - m = m m o mkwmem e e o= = — From
Restricted farm 08585 = v 6t et m e h v mm mmm e a e ~ From
Limiied parnership 08588~ & L @ & s 4 4 - & s a - e v w s e .. - From

Taxable Income (Non-capial I088) @ _ _ _ C L L & 4 i h b e e e e .
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes

Adjusted Taxable Income + IJ_L' ( if is negative, enter)

Number of Days in Taxation Year
Taxable income Days after Dec. 31, 2002 Total Days

and before Jan. 1, 2004
From (or ifappiicable} I 33 0 * 366 z:«l«i 28 I 0.

Days after Dec. 31, 2003  Total Days

[32] 366 366 |-+[32] 2.770,013.

From (or lf applicable)

Income Tax Payahle (before deduction of tax credits) + [32] e e e e e e e e e e e e e =

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {IDSBC) (s.41)

‘ iy
‘iu 3 iy Gl L

Did you claim the faderal Small Business Deduction {fed.s.125(1)) in the taxation year or wou!d you have claimed the
foderal Sma!l Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125{5.1) not been appiicable in the taxation year?

* Income from active business carried on in Canada for federal purposes {fed.s.125(1){a))

Fedaral taxable income, less adjustment for foreign tax credit {fed.s.125(1}{b}) +| 51 E 0,
Add: Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes {fed.s.111) +| 52 0.
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (.34} -} 53 Q.

Federal Business Emit {line 410 of the T2 Return} for the year
before the application of fed.5.125(6.1) . - &= ¢ - & @ w - - = = = -

Ontario Business Limit Calcutation

Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan, 1, 2004

ik
320,000 X 0« 366 |=+[4] 0.
Days after Dec. 31, 2003
i
a00,000 x[[24) 366 » " 366 |=+[47] 400,000, | P Ermesaimi
{from T2 Scheduls 23).
Enter 100% ¥f nof assoclated.
-Business Limit
for Onfario purposes * =[] 400,000 X 100.0000 % |-
.7 me eligible for the IDSBC  ~ » » - « = = = = = = - - From 160:006 0.=[60] 0.
R *** Ontario Aflocation Least uf, or

-
No; Modified by 5.41(6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnership. (Refer to Guide.)
w
iy NU!; Adjust accordingly for a floating taxation year and use 366 for a leap year.

ok
Not; Ontario Allocation for IDSBC purposes may differ ﬁ'o if Taxable Income is allocated fo foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.41(4)).
Sonfinuid on Page 5

o ——————.——
CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005, 060A



Corporation's Legat Name
Hydro One Bramoton Networks inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Accourt No. {MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 5 of 20
1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Income TaX continued from Page 4

Calculation of IDSBCRate . - . . . - -

IDSBG Rate for Taxation Year +

{037 11  H From

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Tofal Days
X Q. +[73] _366 |[=+[89] .0000
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
x{3] 366 .i73] 366 |=+[%0] 8.5000
................................. = 8.5000

Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surax section below if the corporation’s taxable income
{or if assaciated, the associated group's taxable income) is greater than the amount in betow.

Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations (s.41.1)

Applies if you have clalimed the Incentive Deduction for Small Busingss Corporations.

Associated Corporation - The Taxable Income of essociated corporations is the taxabie income
for the taxation year ending on or bafore the date of this corporation's faxation year end.

*Taxabie income of the corporation

If you are a memnber of an assoclated group {X)

{Yes)

........................ From (or [ 20 ]# appiicatie) + 80 ] 19,785,808,

Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation {Canadian & foreign) Account No. {MOF)} Taxation Yaar End * Taxabie Income
{if Insufficlent spece, aftach schedula) (if applicabie} (If loss, enter nif}
+ 182 0.
+{ 83 .
Aggragate Taxable Income + + #[Ba]ete. e =

Number of Days in Taxation Year

Days after Dec, 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Totai Days

0

+ [13] 366

366

Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Deys

+ [73] _366

+[118] 0,
+{178] 400.000.
400,000, - uincmmn- - 114 400,000,

(Fregative, BRIBT R} ok wm e m o m o mm e m e m e m e e m e m e e m = - = - 19,385,808,

Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax

From[ 86 19,385,808.X Fron[97]]

Number of Days In Taxation Year

Days after Dec. 31, 2002 Total Days
X 366  + 366 |=+[o7] 46670

Feom| 87

Surtax Lesser of ar

904, 736.X From[60]

4.66700% v - [#] 904,736,
0.+ From[114 400,000, = [—a—s'lm 0

It

* Note: Short Taxation Years - Speciai nuies apply where the taxation year is less than 51 weeks for the corporation and/or any corporation associated with it.

continued on Page li]
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Corporation’s Legal Nama Ontario Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)  Taxation YearEnd| (ST 23 Page 6 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income TaX continued from Page 5

Iditional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (attach schedute 17) - o o oo o oo oo - -

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (s.43)
Applies fo Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing carried on in Canada, as determined by regufations.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations®, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, after deducting depletion
and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or royaities. i you ere claiming this credit, attach a copy of Ontario
schedule 27.

The whole of the active business income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a} your aclive business income from sources other than manufacturing and processing,
mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or less of the fotal active business income and b} the total active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Froflts = = =« = e m e n e m o m e e e e m o mm e e . |
Subtract: Income sligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC}  w w w w « « « v m = 0 v v v = — From 0.
Add: Adjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled privete corporations

From 0.+ From [300120.0.. 0000k «From [78]l__8.50000% = 0.

Lesser of or 1241 . .. .. * 9rltaﬁtzﬁ\‘%lo_ca_ﬂo_n ____________________________ + E 0.
- P 7 = 130 0.
Taxable INCOME =« v = e m mmw o mmmmmmmmm o mmmmw e - == = = = + From ._TE] 19,785,808,
Subtract; Incame eligible for the incentive Daduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC} = ~ w v = = = - ¢ o v v v v v - From [ 56 i 0.
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadianconirolied private corporations = - = - - - - - - h h h e w h b = + me 0.
Subtract: Taxable income 19,785, 808, x Allocation % lo jurisdictions outside Canada L0000% .. - 140

Subtract; Amount by which Ganadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capifal losses « « « « v v @ - v v v v - o - - EE

=
B

[10]- [s6]+ [1z2] - [t40] - [ia1] oo =

Claim Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004  Total Days
98]0 x rom [20]100.0000p% x 1.5000% X 0 +[7]_ 366 = + [154] 0,

Lesser of or * Ontario Altocation
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days

[123] 0. X From [30]1100,0000)% x 2.0000% X
Lesser of or * Ontario Allocation ° ’ 0 - 386

IE
+
-
()]
(=]

0.

M&P claim for taxation year +

* Note: Ontario Alfocation for M&P Credit purposes may differ frc if Taxable Income s allocatad fo foreign jurisdictions. See special rules (s.43(1))

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations =

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Efectricity @~ & -« o o v o000 m e o v o o - - =

Credit for Foreign Taxes Paid (s.40)

Applies if you paid tax fo a jurisdiction outside Canada on foreign investment income (Int.B. 3001R) (Atfach schedule). -

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC)

Appiies i you have an unapplied, praviousty approved credit fram prior years' investments in new Issues of equity shares in Small Business Development Corporations.
Any unused portion may be carried forward indefinitely and applied to reduce subsequent years' incoma taxes. (Refer to the former Smelf Business Development
Corporations Act)

Eligible Cradit [175] 0.

Subtotal of income Tax [40]-[70]+ [100] - [t1e] - [160] -~ [161] - [162] - [170] - [180]

continued on Page 7
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GCarporation's Legal Name Cntario Corporations Tax Account No_ {MOF) Taxalion Year End CT23 Page 7 Of 20
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Income Tax continued from Page 6

.__Snecified Tax Credits (refer to Guice)

. .ario innovation Tax Credit (OITC) (s.43.3) Applies to scientific research and experimental deveiopment in Ontario.
Eligible Credit From | 5620 | QITC Claim Form (Attach original Claim Form) & e @ o o c e w e m e = m = o = mn v m

Co-operative Education Tax Credit {CETC) (s.43.4) Appfies tc employment of efigible students.
Eligible Credit From | 5798 |CT23 Schedute 113 (Aftach Schedufe 113} L & L L @ C i i i e e b m e e m

Ontario Film & Television Tax CGredit {OFTTC) (s.43.5)
Applies to qualifying Ontario iabour expenditures for Name of Production
etigible Canadian contant film and television productions.

Ellgible Credit From of th Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)
{Attach the original Cerlificate of ENigibllity) = w e e m e e mm m s e e e e e wum e m e

Graduate Transitions Tax Credit {GTTC) (5.43.6)
Appiies to employment of sligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment 19
commencing prior to July 6, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.

Eligible Credit From | 6598 | CT23 Schedule 115 {Aftach Schedule 715)

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

Ontaric Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) {5.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of efigible literary works by eligible Canadian authors,

Eligible Cradit From | 8900 | OBPTC Claim Form {Aftach both the original Glaim Form and the Certificate of Eligibility)

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit (OCASE) (5.43.8)
Applies to labour refating to computer animation and special effects on an eligible production.
Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of EEgibility issued by the Ontario Media Deveiopment Corporation (OMDC)
(Aftach the original Certificate of Eligibilty)

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)
Anpjfes to qualifying R&D expenditures under an eligibie research institute contract.
dle Credit From OBRITC Claim Form (Aftach original Claim Form) . .« e e e e e wmmmmmmwm

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit {(OPSTCY} (5.43.10)

Applies to quaiifying Oniario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.
Etigible Credit From of the Cerlificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontaric Media Devalopment Corporation {OMDC)
(Attach the original Certificate of Eligibility)

Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (OIDMTC) (s.43.11}

Applies to qualifying labour expenditures of efigible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From of the Cartificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Devetopment Corporation (OMDC).
(Attach the original Certificate of ENQIDIIY) = @ 6 4 e e e e e e o mm m w o w e s e s e ...

Ontario Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings,

Eligible Credit From OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Cerlificate of Eligibility) -

Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (5.43.13) No. of Apprentices From{ 5896
Applies to employment of eligible apprentices.
Eligible Credit From | 5898 | CT23 Schedule 114 {Aflach Schedule 714)

Other (specify) Apprenticeship progr

Total Specified Tax Credits  [191] + [192}+ + [195] + [198] + [1g97] + [198] + [199]+ [200] + [20%]+ [203]+ 2031 =
-

Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax === & @ c s w e s w m o2 m o mmmmmmmmm == =

Income Tax - OR Enter NiL if reporting Non-Capital Loss (amount cannot be negative] ~  « w v « w « v v « =

_-To determine if the Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) is applicable to your Corporation, see Determination of Applicability section for the
CMT on Page 8. If CMT is not applicable, transfer amount in 20 Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.
OR

#f CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Carryovers that you want to apply fo reduce income
tax otherwise payable, then proceed to and complete the Application of CMT Cradit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005, 060A



Gorparation's Legal Name Ontario Comporations Tax Account No. {MOF) Taxation Year End CT23 Page 8 of 20
Hydro One Brampton Networks inc, 1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

Totai Assets of the corporation = & ¢ o 6 b b b b b b v et e .- + 334,313,391
Total Revenue of the CotpOration = o o c o o c o c v o e mmmmmmmm o m e m ke ek + 289.447.028,

The above amounts include the corporation's and assoclated corporations’ share of any partnership(s) / joint venture(s} fotal assets and total revenue.

if you are a member of an assoclated group  (X) |Z' {Y¥es)

Ontario Corporations Tax

Name of associated corporation {Canadian & foreign} Account No. (MOF} Taxation Year End Total Assets Total Revenue
(if insufficiont space aftach schedule) {if applicable}
Sae attached + oF .
+ 2 +[246 .
’ +

Aggregate Total Assets + + + [247], ete.
Aggregate Total Revenue + + + .etc.

Determination of Applicability

Applles if either Total Assets exceeds 35,000,000 or Totat Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Taxation Years - Special rules apply for determining fotal revenue where the taxation year of the corporation or any associated corporation.or any fiscal period of
any partnership(s} / joint venture{s) of which the corporation or associated corporation is 2 member, is fess than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The folal assets or tofal revenue of associated corporations is the total assels or total revenue for the {axation year ending on or before the
date of the claiming corporation's taxation year end.

If CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Calcutation: CMT below and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedute 101.

sulation: CMT (Attach Schedule 107.)
Gross CMT Payable CMT Base From Schedule 101|2136|?:

Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes fAffach schedule}] = L @ 4w b 6 b b b e e v v v mmmmom o= m -
Subtract INCOME TAX L e e ke m m e e e m e e e W s oM e m e ok s W e e oM om e o= oo - From

Net CMT Payable {If negalive, entar Nilon Page #7.) @« w e e wm w e e w e o mm e mmm e 2 mmmmm =
i is less than zero and you do not have a CMT cradit carryover, transfer from Page 7 fo Income Tax Summary, on Page 17.
if is lass than zero and you have a CMT credit carryover, complate A & B befow.

i is greater than o equal to zero, fransfer to Page 17 and iransfer to Page 17, and io Part & of Shedule 101: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available FromSchedule 101 - - - - & - C L L C h it hm e s w b mmmu .. From|2333

Application of CMT Credit Carryovers

A. Income Tax (before deduction of specified cradits) ¢ v e e v m e v m e m e mm = m - e e - - = - + From 2,770,013,
Cross CMT Payable ™ w v w e m o m v wmc o wamnmomm e + From 717.986.
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes v - « v - - = - v = = =~ -~ From 0,
¥ - is nagative, enter NILin [200] . . . . ..o oL = 717986, - _
Income Tax eligible for CMT Cradit = & ¢ ¢ i e e e e e e r e m e m e =

B. income Tax (after deduction of specifled credifs) =« v m o w e m e h m e e e mm e m + From
Subtract: CMT credit used {0 reduce iNCOME tAXES =~ ¢ ¢ ¢ 4 o o o o e e m ke e . .. - - 310]; 4
INCOME TAX o e e e o e e e e e e i m e d e = e 36;

Transfor to page 17

“LA&B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of . and your CMT credit carryover available .

If only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover avaliable A

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005, 060A



Comoration's Legal Name
Hydro One Brampton Networks fne.

Orlaric Corporations Tax Account No, (MOF)  Taxation Year End

CT23 Page 9 of 20

4800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (Refer to Guide and Int.B. 3011R)

I, wur corporation s & Financial Institution (s.58(2}), complete lines and
on page 10 than procesed fo page 13.

if your corporation is nof @ member of an associated group and/or parfnership
and the Gross Revenue and Tofal Assets as calculated on page 10 in and
are hoth $3,000,000 or fess, your corporation is exampf from Capital Tax for
the taxation year, except for a branch of a non-resident corporation, A caofporation
that meats these criferia should disregerd alf other Capital Tax fems fincluding

the calculation of Taxabla Capital). Enfer NIL in n paga 12 and completa the
return from that point, Alf ofher corporations must compute their Texeble Capital

in order to determine thelr Capital Tax payable.

Members of a parinership (fimited or general) or a joint venture, must attach afl
financial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are a
member. The Paid-up Capitat of each corporate partner must inciude is share of
tiabilities that would otherwise be included if the partnership were a corporation. I
Investment Allowance is cleimed, Total Assets must be adjusted by adding the

corparation's share of the partnership's Total Assets and by deducting
investments in the partnership as it appears on the corporation’s balance sheet,
in addition to any other required adjustments (s.61(5)}. Special rules apply to
limited parinerships {Int.B. 3017R).

Any Assets and liabiliies of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint venture
must be included along with the corparation's other Asseis and liabilities when
calcutating its Taxable Paid-up Capital.

Speclal rules and rates apply to Non-Resident corporations (5.63, 5.64 and
s.69(3}).

Paid-up Capital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Canada of a non-
resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(a) or (b}, and whose business is not
carried on solsly In Canada is deemed fo be the greater of (1} taxable Income
in Canada divided by 8 percant or (2} total assets in Canada minus certain
indebtedness in aceordance with the provisions of s.63(1){a) {Iint.B. 3010}

Paid-up Capital
Paid-up capital stock (INtB. 3012R 8Nd 3015R)  mw e mm e m - e eameme e m e + 51,500,556.
Retained sarmings (if deficit, deduct) (LB, 3012R) = w v v e memm e e e a e memnm e * 18,283,561,
Capltal and other surpiuses, excluding appraisal surplus (INtB. 301ZR} o v o v e m cmmwmmmm - + 60,059,581,
Loans and advances (Attach schedufe) (IntB. 3013R) < o - w e s w e c - m - e mmm e m o= + 157.282,665,
Bankloans (LB, 3018R)  m e e mmm e e e e e * 0.
Bankers accoptances {Int.B, 3013R} = . s o i i h i h e e e e c e m Mmoo + 0.
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013R} = . @ o - i - o c ke M m e e e e m s = e s Mmoo + 0.
Mortgages payable (Int.B. 3013R} = ¢ c w e m e e o m - m C s s M mam o E e m e mm - s e a oo + 0.
Uen notes payable (INLB. 3013R) v s s mmmcmmmc e e m e a e +|358] - 0,
L .ied credits {including income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also
be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of the large corporations tax) (INLB. 3013R) = = == m mw o =« = = = = + 0,
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves {iNt.B. 3012R)  w v - & & o o o d e e e e + 360 0.
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income $ax purposes (Atfach schedufef (IntB. 3012R} o v - v w v m - - - +[361] 8,017,134,
Share of partnership(s) o foint venture(s} paid-up capital (Attach schedule(s)) (INtB. 3017R)  w - - - m v o w n o = n n + 22,019,
L T VR =[a70) __295,165,516.
Subtract:  Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retain calculations. Do not submit) INLB. 3012R) o c @ i m mmmm e mmmw s e mm e = - 16,236,033,

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTT! cosis deferred for income tax

if not already deducted for book purposes {Int.B. 301BR} = & c ccw m e m e m o m e s e e e - Q.
Total PaldeUp CPHEI - e e e m e e mm e m oo mh e meee e - 278,929,483,
Subtract: Deferred mining exploration and development expenses {s.62{1)(d)} (INtB. 3015R}  « m v v o oo o o o w - - 381 Q.

Electrical Generating Corparations Oniy - All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except to the extent
that they have been deducted by the corporation in computing its income for income tax purposes for the current or any
prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11{10)(a} of the Corporations Tax Act, and the
assets are used both in generating eleciricity from a renewable or aliemative energy source and are qualifying property
as prescribed by regulation

Net Paid-up Capital = . . . o bttt it it it f e M e e m - =

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and int.5. 3015R)

Attach compuations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments (bankers acceptances, commercial paper, etc.)
are eligible for the allowance only if issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, ken notes and simiar obligations, (similar obligations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies to taxation years ending after October 30, 1998} = = ¢ v v m = - m o - m - s m e e e e * Q.

Morigages due from other COMPOrations v v w e o m o m o m m m m e e e s mm e n + 0.
Shares in other corporations {certain restrictions apply} (Refer fo Guide) @ @ v - c o e e v e o o o cm e m * m 0.
L~-~s and advances {0 unrelated COMPOTAHONS = v e w v momw w o mm ok e m ko m o m e m e == +|408] Q.
L e loans and advances to retated corporations {certain restrictions apply} {Referfo GUide} o v v v w - = = - - - - + [408] 262,000,
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s) efigible invesiments (Attach schedule] = « =« w5 s o m e e - o m o - e o + W
Total Eligible investments = - - - - & i e e e i e e a e s s m e e =

continued on Page 10
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9

Total Assets (int.B. 3015R)

7 lAssels perbalance sheet = 00 kb w w e m m m e e m e mE e e e m o m o m koo oa + 334,313,391,
...«gages or other liabilities deducted from assets =~ =0 . - - - - - L o o o o m s wd i s u s e + 0.
Share of partnership(s)joint venture(s) total assets (Alfach schedule) = & @ ¢ @ o o c d o s h e - e e - - - + 0.
Subtract: investment in partrership(sijoint venture(s) = &« 4 b e e h e e e e s e e mmm = - - - 0.
Total Assets as adjusted 00 L bk ek e e e w e e m e m o — o =|430] . 334,313,391,
Amounts in [360]and (if deducted from @8SELS})  w w w h s h s m e m e e e e mem o + 0.
Subtract: Amounts in [371], and[381] L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e aa e - 16,236,033,
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if baoked =000 . e ek h h ek e m e e ek ke Mmoo -

Add or Subtract: Other adjustments {specify on an attached schedule) = _ L L L 4 o b b b 6 b h v e e e m . *

Total ASSEetsE =00 - C C i i i i h i e m A d MMM asuwmmmmRmmmmE = = | 450

investment Allowance  ([410] + [450]) x [320] . . _ .. .. ... ... ..... Not to exceed [410 =

Taxable Capital ~[@80] e =[470

Gross Revenue {as adjusted to include the share of any partnership{s)/joint veniure(s) Gross Revenue) .. ., .. . 480

~ From

Totat Assets {as adjusted)

oy A remng A one = ™ roryes

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions
Note: This versian (2004/2008) of the Ci23 may only be used for a taxation year thaf commenced after Decernber 31, 2002,
Financief Instifutions use calculations on page 13.

Important: If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR i the corporation is not 2 member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B betow, then review
only the Capital Tax calculations in Section C below, selecting and completing the one specific subsection (e.g. C3) that
applies to the corporation.

OR  ifthe corporation is & member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and

Section D on page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Saction F on page 12. Note: if the corporation is a
member of a connected partnership, please refer to the 2004/2005 CT23 Guide for additional instructions before
completing the Capital Tax section,
s

This section applies only if the corporation s a family farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial institution {ind.B. 3018).

Enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the return from that point.

Days before Jan. 1, 2006 Total Days

soo0000 X |[35] 366 (73] 366 =+ [500]__ 5,000,000,

Days after Dec. 31, 2004 Total Days
and before Jan. 1, 2006

7500000 x [[38] 0 +[73] 366 =+ 0.
Days after Dec. 31, 2005 Total Days
and before Jan, 1, 2007
10,000,000 X 0 +[78] 366 |=+fs02]___________0O.
=
B

If and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in an page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

If Taxable Capital inis equal to or kess than the TCD in . enter NIL inon page 12 and complete the return from that point.

4 If Taxable Capital inexceeds the TCD in [503], complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from toon page 12,
and complete the ratumn from that point.

+ From |470 0.
- From 0. ! . - Days in taxation year
= 471 0:0000 : e oo o - .=+ |523] 0.
366 Transfer to on page 12 and
g5 (386 i Eeap year} completa the refurn from that point
continued on Page 11 Iffloating taxafion year, refer lo Guide,
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Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

[,.

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is a member of an assoclated group {exiuding Financial Inséi{utions and corporations exempt from Capital Tax)
andfor partnership. You must check either oF and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Calculation
under either Section E or Section F.

If Taxable Capita! on page 10 is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, enter NiL in on page 12 and complete the
return from that point.

If Taxable Capital on page 10 exceeds the TCD on page 10, proceed to Section E, enter the TCD amount in

in Section E, and complete Section E and the return from that point.

Cne of mote of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a parmanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation betow, Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection 69(2.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act, wheraby totat assets are used {o allocate the TCD among the
assoctated group. Once a 55.69(2.1) election is filed, all members of the group wiil then be
required to file in accordance with the election and ailocate a portion (portion is henceforth
referred fo as Net Deduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD 1o each
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation's total assets
multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the total assets of the group.

The total asset amounts and Ontario aflocation percentages fo be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corperation's financia! information from ifs last faxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apportioned by the totai asset formula, the group may, at the group's option,
realiocate the group's total Net Deduction among the group on what ever basis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the fotal of the reallocated amounts doss not exceed the group’s
total Net Deduction amount originally calculated for the associated group.

Calculation Do not compiete this calculation if 55.69(2.1) election Is filed

Texable Capital From [470]onpage 10 o m e s e mm e e e e e e e e e e +  From 278,699,729,

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or partnership having a permanent establishment in Canada

Names of associated corporations (excluding Financial

Institutions and corporations exempt from Capital Tax) Ontario Corporations Tax .
having a permanent estabEshment in Canada Account No, (MOF) Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
{if insutficlent space, afach schedule) (if applicable)

See attached

Aggregate Taxable Capital + + + . etc.

O R AR e

e
R T

IR

i
if above is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, the corporation's Capitat Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL.

Enter MIL in @in section E on page 12, as applicable.

i above is greater than the TCD on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of the TCD below
In order to calculate its Capital Tax for the faxation year under Section E on page 2.

Fom [4701278 , 699, 729. +rom[540278,699,729. x rm[se3]____150,000. =[541]

Transfer to in Section E on page 12

5.5.69(2.1) Etection Filed

(X if applicable)  Election filed, Attach a copy of Schadule 591 with this CT23 Retu.
Proceed to Section F on page 12.

continued on Page 12
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Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

This section applies if the corporation is 2 member of an associated group and/or partnership whose total aggregate
Taxable Gapitat oh page 11, exceeds the TCD an page 10,

Complete the following calculation and fransfer the amount from 0 . and complete the return from that point.

+ From 278.699.729. L
- 150,000, Days In taxation year Total Capital Tax for

the taxation year

= 278.549.729. x Fom 0]l 04 6 x [66] 366 ... =+ [523] 835,649,
Ontario Aflocation * 366 Transfar to and complate
(366 If leap year) the return from that polnt

+ From [470] S AO00000k. x ER000%F . - - - - - - e =+ 561 0.

~ Capital tax deduction From relating fo your corporation's Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 . . . . - -~ From
- 562 0,
Days in taxation year ;';?;‘:;g:t?;t: IyL:)r‘ for
Capital TaX- - - - = = = = = = o o o = o o - 0. X [555] 366 ... - 563 0.
* 6 Trensfer o end complete
(366 if leap year) the refurn from that point

loating faxation year, refer to Guide.

Capital Tax before application of specified credits ™ =00 & v b 6 s ottt d e f mmm e ...

Subtract: Specified Tax Credifs applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer fo Guide) . L & & e v o o o c e e e w v m =
Capital Tax - (amount 6NNt B NBGAEVE] o w w v m w o wmm o mmmm—— - o

continued on Page 13
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Capital Tax continued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1, Credit Unions only
For faxation years commancing after May 4, 1999 enter NiL in on page 12, and complete the refurn from that point.

1.2. Other than Credit Unions
{Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and Do not submit with this tax refurn.}

Days in taxation year

xrem Bl 4 x o 0.+*__ Ogsitioapyean = +[569 0.

Ontario Altocation

Lesser of édjuéte
Taxable Paid Up Capita
and Basic Capital Amount

in accordance with
Division B.1
. Days in taxation year
570 e % X l 0.00]%)( From ! . .._]% X @ 0.+* 0 (386 if teap year) = +|574 0.
Adjusted Taxable Capital Tax Rate Ontario Aliocation
Paid Up Capital {Refer fo Gulde)

In accordance with
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capitai Amount

Capital Tax for Financial Institutions — other than Credit Unions {before Section 2) +1574) . L . ... =

* If floating taxation year, refer to Guide.

Imall Business Investment Tax Credit

nwetain deteils of eflgible investment colculation end, if claiming an investment in CSBIF, retain the original letter approving
the cradit issued in accordance with the Community Small Business investment Fund Act. Do not submit with this tax return.}

Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments

Financial Institutions; Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Invesiment Fund (CSBIF)? (x) DYes

Capital Tax — Financial Institutions S 771 [ = [5e8] 0,
Transferfo-ﬂﬂ on Page12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3) (Refer to Guide}

(1) Uninsured Benefits Arrangements
Applies to Ontario-related uninsured benefits arrangements.

(2) Unlicensed Insurance {enter pramium fax payabla in and attach a detailed schedule of calcuiations. If subject to tax under
{1) above, add both taxes togather and enter fotal tax in [588])

Applies to insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario with
uniicensed insurers,

Deduct: Specified Tax Credits appked to reduce premium {ax {Refer fo Guids)

Premium Tax —[B88) e e = [590]

Transfer fo page 17

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Carporate Taxprep, 2004/20056 CT23, ver 1-2005, 060A



Comoratien's Legal Name Ontario Corparations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation YearEnd| GT23 Page 14 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (ioss)
Ontario purposes if amounts differ
Net Income {loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 o oo L oo oo ww +[s00] 19,790,370,
Transfar to Page 15
Add: —
Federal capital cost alloWaNCE w w = 4w e m m e e o m e e e e e e m e e +1601] 10,355,305,
Federal cumulative ofigible capital deduction - = 4 o ¢ = = & o @ D o oo ook e +|602 2,641,899,
Onlario taxable capifal gain~ C L & h C ke h - e m e m e m = = +1803 13,539,
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year - v o c v v e m v v owm o= +|604} 5857266,
Federal allowable reserves. Balance end of year . . & & e o o o d o e e e m - - - +|605 0.
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year | _ L L L b h b h v b w o +| 606 8,017,134,
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year & v v v & o m w = = = = = = = = +|607 0,
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE} . -~ - - - - .- - + 3_;9_%8” 0.
Federal resource allowance (Refer {o GUIdE) & o o v w e v o v e e +1609) o,
Federat depletion @HOWENEE 4 4 v v v w v e w w v m .- +|610] 0,
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses & . 6 h w vk v ww e e w - + 0,
Crown charges, royaliies, rentals, efc. deducted for Federal purposes (Refer to Guitle) .o +1617 0.
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms' length non-residents
Number of Days in Taxation Year
Days after
Bec. 31, 2002 and
before Jan. 1, 2004 Tolal Days
612 0 +[78]366 |=+l6%8l 0.
Drays afler
Dec. 31, 2003 Total Days
[32]366 «[73]366 |-+
Jotal add-back amount for Managament faes, etc. + e
Federal Scientific Research Expanses claimed in year from fne of fed. form T661
excluding any negative amount in from Ont, CT23 Schedule 161« < = ~ = = = = v = = = =
Add any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 w v = = - - o o v - = = & o«
Federal allowable business investment [0S5 =~ - - - o o v v w v - - - +[620 0.
Total of other items not allowed by Ontario but allowed federally {Aftach schedule) . . . . . +|614 0.
Total of Additions  [60%] to + + + + +[620] + e = 26885143, 640 26,885,143,
Transfor o Page 15
Deduct:

Ontario capital cost allowance (excludes amounts deducted under }
Ontario curmulative eligible capitai deduction

Federal taxable capifalgain=~ & L @ 4 b 4 d e h e e e e e e e m e m e ..
Ontario non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year & v« @ o 2 @ 2 v v o = = = + 5857 266,
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end ofyear  _ L . L © _ L L o o - o L uc a oo - +|654] 0.
Federal non-allowable raserves. Balance end of year . . . v v n o wmmm +|655] 8.017.134.
Ontario exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Refain caiclations. Do not submit.}
Ontaric depletion allowance - - & & & & & o - d h f f e e e e e e e e e e -
Ontaric resource allowance (Refer fo Guitls)

Ontario current cost adjustment (Aftach schedule)

Federal allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year

CCA on assets used to generate elgciricity from naturat gas, aitermative or renewable resourges. . .

ibtotal of deductions for this page fo + R (7] 681 26,884,630,

Trangfer fo Page 15

confinued on Page 15
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Hydro Cne Brampien Networks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss)
f~r Ontario purposes if amounts differ
Jnued from Page 14
Net Income (loss) for fedaral income tax purposes, per federai Schadule 1w v o w cw v mm = m - o m oo m e Fram 600 19,790,370,
Total of AGIIONS ON PAGE T4 L & e e e e e e m e e e e m e e From =840 26,885,143,
Sub Total of deductions oN Page 14 = ¢ - @ e - e mmm e .- = = From =|68% 26,884,630
Deduct:
Ontario New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI} Gross-up
{Applies only to those corporations whose Ontario allocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cost AHowance (Ontario) {CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intaliectual property deducted in the current taxation ysar _ - . |662 0.
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Erom Gross-up of CCA
662 0. x — From[ 562
From [30] WL__O_O_LQD_QQI
Ontario Allocation
Workpiace Child Care Tax Incentive (WCCT)
(Applles to eligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.) _
Y
665 Oxggf%’,,,px“
Qualifying expendifures:
From-l 100. 0000|
o Ontario Allocation -
Workpiace Accessibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
{Applies to eligible expenditu&as incurred priot to January 1, 2006.}
Qualifying & diture 867 i 6x - d
ualifying expenditures:
Fom[30]|_100.0000]
L p Ontario Allocation .
Aumber of Empioyces accommodated '
Ontario School Bus Safety Tax Incentive {OSBSTI}
{Applies to the eligible acquisition of school buses purchased
after May 4, 1999 and before January 1, 2008.) (Refer fo Guide}
570 0, x 230.007
Qualifying expenditures: 9000
Fromm] 100, OOOOI
L. Ontario Allocation -
Educationat Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI)
{Applies o efigible expanditu_l_’_es incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
672 o 2
Qualifying expenditures:
meml 100. ooooJi
e Ontario Allecation
Ontarlo allowable business iINvestmentIoSs  « « « v« « o « o = o w = = « = = = = +|678 0.
Ontarlo Sclentific Research Expenses claimed in year in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 161 *
Amount added to income federaliy for an amount that was negative on
federal form T661, Hne 454 or 455 (if filed after June 30,2003) - - - - - - - - - - -«
Total of other deductions allowed by Onfario (Atfach schedule}) - -~ - - o v W v v = =«
Total of Deductions (681 +[663] + 666« [668] + [671] + [673] + [678) + [678] « [677] + [664] . . = 26,884,630, [c80] 26,884,630,
! income (loss) for Ontario Purposes + —[e80] ... =[690] T19 ;io 583;
ransfor lo Page
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Continuity of Losses Carried Forward
Non-Capital Losses |[Total Capital Losses; Farm Losses Restricted Faym Listed Parsonal | Limited Partnership
{t) Losses Property Losseg Losses {6)
- o] @ @ 740 750
Barance at Baginning of Year
0 0 _ 0
i
Current year's losses (7} 0 I 0
Losses from predecessor
corporations {3) 0 0 0
723 733 743
Subtotal
0 0 0 0
Subtract: [724] (2) 734] (2)(4) 744} (4) 764| (4)
Utilized during the year -
to reduce taxable income 0 0
Expired during the year e | : 0 0
Canid back to prior (2) tePage1? (2) toPagel7 {2) to Pape 17 (2) toPage 17
years {o reduce 4} ] 0 0
i |
taxable income {5} ey 717
Subtotal 0 0 ¢ 0
7004 729 739
Balance at End of Year
0 0 0 0 0
Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin
Year of Origin Non-Capital Losses Total Capital Losses
{oldest year first) Non-Capital Losses of Predecessor from Listed Personai Farm Losses Restricted Farm Losses
year month day Corporations Property only
4] 0
.
: 0 0
0 0
853 873
0 0
854 874
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 t)
0 0
879
4] 0
869 889
W 0 0 0
Notes:
(1) Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses, {6} Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111(1} and
fad.s.111(B}{b), as made applicable by 5.34. fed.s.41{2)(b), as made applicable by 5.34.
(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has eccurred, the {6} Where a limited partner has limited partnership losses, attach loss
utilization of iosses can be restricted. See fed.s.111{4) through calculations for each partnearship.

;11{5.5}, as made applicable by 5.34. .,
(5.5) P y (7} include amount from If taxable income is adjusted fo ciaim unused

(3) Includes losses on amalgamation (fed.s.B7(2.1) and 5.87{2.11}) and/or foreign {ax credit for federal purposes.
wind-up (fed.s.B8(1.1) and 88{1.2)}, as made applicable by s.34.
(8} Amount En must equat {ofal of + .

(o

{4} To the extent of applicable gainsfincoms/at-risk amount only.

—

Includa non-capitat fosses incurred in taxation years ending after March 22,
2004,
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Request for Loss Carry-Back {s.80{16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the refum of one or more
‘ous taxation years under s.BO{16} with respect to one or more types of losses
2d back.

1f, after applying a loss camy-back to one or more previcus years, there is a
balance of foss available to carry forward to a future year, it is the corporation’s
respansibility {o claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss
within the limitations of fed.s.111, as made applicable by s.34.

Whera cantrol of a corporation has been acquired by a person or group of
persons, certain restrictions apply to the carry-forward and carry-back
provisions of losses under fed.s.111{4) through 111(5.5), as made applicable
by s.34.

Refunds arising from the loss carry-back adjusiment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounis owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

e Any late fiiing panalty applicable to the retum for which the foss is being
applied will not be reduced by the loss carry-back.

* The application of a loss carry-back will be available for interest calculation
purposes on the day {hat is the latest of the following:
1) the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,

2} the day on which the corporation’s retumn for the ioss year is delivered to
the Minister, or

3} the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the loss. .

» If a loss is being carried back to a predecessor corparation, enter th
predecessor corporation’s account number and taxation year end in the spacas
provided under Appécation of Losses below.

Application of Losses

Restricted Farm
Losses

Non-Capital Farm Losses

Losses

Total Capital
Losses

Totat amount of loss

Deduct: Loss o be carried back to preceding taxation years
and applied fo reduce taxable income

930

920

Predecessor Ontaric Corporation's Taxation Year Ending
Tax Account No. {MOF) year month day i
i} 3rd preceding i . ¥
o1z} o [e32]
. . T %ﬂ% Ayl A
i} 2nd preceding el =
i RCRI : ‘Iﬁ.
i) 1st preceding B o 0 0 0
) e
Total loss to be carried back e 705 ' ""“? From rrom From
055 Tk C S %{% @‘ 0'— 0-‘ 0
. g 920 939
P~lance of loss available for carry-forward 0 0 0 949 o
-
Summary Certification
ncome tax - w v o w w e v + From or a2 %}*@3@3’ | am an authorized signing officer of the corparation. | certify that this CT23
- _ return, including alt schedules and statements filed with or as pari of this CT23
Corporate Minimum Tax. . - - - - - + From i retum, has been examined by me and is a true, correct and complete refum and
that the information is in agreament with the bocks and records of the corporation.
T { further cerlify that the financial statements accurately reflect the financial
+ g
Captal Tax =« - v v v v oo e - From position and operating results of the corporation as required under section 75 of
. R O the Corporations Tax Act. The method of camputing income for this taxation year
PremiumTax . . . v v v v o nm o *+ From Mﬁm__ . D is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a
statement attached. ‘
Total Tax Payable . . - - - .- - ..
Name {please prinf}
Subtract: Payments - « - - v v v o - o
Capital Gains Refund {5.48) . . . NY
TONY PAUL
Qualifying Environmental Title
Trust Tex Credit (Refer to Guide) . —
Specified Tax Credits
{Referto Guide} . . . . . - - - ~ CONTROLLER
Other
(specify) - Qe Fuli Residence Address
Schiehivisitne
Balance
If payment due
AT
If overpayment: Refund (Refer to Guide} . .=1975 88,034, oN
: CA SRR

Appiy to G
{Inclutles eredif Interast}
* Make your cheque {drawn on a Canadian financia} institution} or a money order
in Canadian funds, payable to the Minister of Finance and print your Ontario
Corporation's Tax Account No. {MOF) on the back of cheque or money order.
{Refer to Guide for other payment methods.}

Date

“Todid S oloils

1 /
Note: Section 76 of the Corporafions Tax Act provides penalties for making false
or misteading statements or omissions.

'GCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 G123, ver 1-2005, 060A



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 1800040 Year Ended:

NBV owver UCC
(Amt. ded. for tax in excess of booked)

NBV per F/S

Less: Land

CIP

NBV - Goodwill (UCC bump up at acqn.)
ucc

25% of original CEC (58,882,890+16,172)
25% of ECE addition - 2002 {28,012)

25% of ECE addition - 2003 (320912)

25% of ECE addition - 2004 (542406)
Market Ready Deferral

Regulatory A/C movement (Acct>Tax)
Deferred Debts cost - Accounting
Undeducted def. debt cost - tax

CEC

Total

Attached Sch.
2004-12-31

212,038,443.00
-8,191,402.00
0.00
60,059,581.00
-209751256.00
0.00
-14,724,764.00
-7,003.00
-80,228.00
-135,602.00
1,705,951.00
9,968,409.00
695,270.00
~-248,661.00
-35,092,705.00
0.00

0.00



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. Attached Sch.
Corp. Tax Acct. No. : 1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Reserveg from sch (13)

CPEB 4,532,000.,00
AFDA 325,000.00
Legal Liabilities 268,942.00
MAR General Reserve 10,000.00
Bill 4 Deferred Revenue 2,881,192.00

OCOO0OOOOOOQOOOO0O0
o
o

Total 8,017,13

S
o
o



Corporations Tax Brench
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H BE9

Ontario miniaiy of Finanee Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

joration’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31

Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation
{includes accounts payable o refated parties oulstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days or more at the taxation year end)

Bank Indebtness (1009-1005/204000) * 7 404,059
g
Customers deposits (2214/3020000) 4,771,106
Primary Debt (2520/302000) 143,000,000
LT Accrued Charges (2335-2336/510000) (0 + 508,500) " 508,500
Due to HOBI (f/s note 13) * 1,599,000
* 0
+
0
Ed
0
i " 0
+
0
™
0
4+
0
+
0
+
0
+
0
* 0
+
0
kd
0
Fa
0
+
0
+
0
4
0
FR
L ol
TOta' =

Transfer to[ 363 |of the CT23 157,282,665

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005



Corporations Tax Branch
FQ Box §20

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario Mo Partnerships/Joint Ventures

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. Taxation Year End
(MOF)

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc. 1800040 2004-12-31

Name of Partnership

or Joint Venture The Enerconnect Limited Partnership
Shara of Partnership/Joint Venture Using Profit Sharing Ratio (%} 1.82190%
Partnership/Joint Venture Paid-up Capital . 1,208,585
Corporation's Share of Paid-up Capital 22010
Partnership/Joint Veniure Eligible investments 0
Corporation’s Share of Eligible investments 0
Partnership/doint Ventura Total Assets 0
Comoration's Share of Total Assets o

Name of Partnership
or Joint Venture

Share of Parinership/Joint Venture Using Profit Sharing Ratio (%) .0000%
Parnership/Joint Venture Paid-up Capital 0
Corporation's Share of Paid-up Capital 0
Partnership/Joint Veniure Eligible Investments 0
Caorporation’s Share of Eligible Investments 0
Partnership/Joint Venture Totai Assets 0
Corporation's Share of Tolal Assets 0

Name of Partnership

or Joint Venture
Share of Partnership/Joint Venture Using Profit Sharing Ratio (%) .0000%
Partnership/Joint Venture Paid-up Capital 0
Corporation’s Share of Paid-up Capital 0
Parinership/Joint Veniure Eligible investments 0
Corporatior’s Share of Eligible Investments 0
Partnership/Joint Venture Total Assets ' 0
Corporation’s Share of Total Assets 0

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005



Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 620

33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Ontario Minstry of Finance Paid-up Capital - Partnerships/Joint Ventures

wporation's Legal Name (C:;léa;:'l)o Corporations Tax Account No. Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Ing. 1800040 2004-12-31
Name of Partnership or Joint Venture ?12?;; :'fr:f?{' g::ihr:g vem:?gg{ﬂ;t Pfﬁﬁgﬁgmﬁrﬁh@;ﬁtﬁe
Ratio {%) Capitat Paid-up Capital
The Enerconnect Limited Parinership 1.8219% 1,208 585} % 22018
.0000% ol* 0
.0000% o/ 0
.0000% 0| 0
.0000% it 0
.0000% o|f 0
.0000%} ol% 0
.0000% 0|t 0
L0000% o|% 0
.0000% olt 0
L0000% off 0
.0000% oj* 0
.0000%| ol* 0
.0000% ot 0
,0000% ol* 0
.0000% ojt 0
,0000% o|= 0
.0000% o|* o
.0000% olf 0
,0000% ] 0
,0000% o|* 0
.0000% o|% 0
.0000% oj% 0
Total
Transfer to 362 |of the CT23 |- 22.019

CCH Canadian Ld, - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005



CorporationsTax Branch

Ontario Ministry of Flnance Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

PO Box 620
33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Schedule 2 page 1of 3

Carparation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks inc.

Cntario Corporations Tax Account No. Taxation Year End
{MOF)

1800040 2004-12-31

m For use by a corporation to claim any of the following:
- Charilable donations;

- Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario crown agencies, or to Ontario Crown foundations;

- Gifts to Canada or a province;
- Gifts of certifled culfuratl property; or
- Gifts of certified ecologicatly sensitive land.

= The donations and gifts are eligible for a five year carry-forward.

m Use this schedule to show a credit transfer foltlowing an amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary as described under subsection

87(1) and 88(1) of the federat /ncome Tax Act (Canada).
= File one completed copy of this schedule with your CT23,

Part 1 - Charitable Donations

Charitable Donations at end of precading taxation year L. ... . . it i i et e e + 0la
Deduct: Donations expired after 5 taxation years et e i e e ey - OB
Charitabla donations at beginning of taxation year ... ... i i et e s = Qjc
Add: Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary — ............ + Oip
Total current year charitable donations made ... ..iiiiibiniininennn + 5,075
SUBIOtAl DB itvtiee e e aeas TN = 5,075 5,075
Total donations available C+F  ......iiiiiieiiaion. e e =+ 5,075
Deoduct: Amount applied against {axable iNEome (BMOUNE T} .ttt vt t i e aanee st - 5 . 075ir
Charitable donations closing balance  ....... e r ettty = Ojx
Part 2 - Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations
Onlario netincome fot fax purposes MUPIBA BY 76% vttt vvesacrensernrmevnaam e ssaasos ey = i 14,843,162 |t
Note: For credit unions the Ontario net income for fax purposes is the amounf before the
deduction of payments pursuani to aflocafions in proportion fo borrowing and bonus fnterest,
Ontario taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifts of capitai property ™ ............. +‘ OJ J
Ontario taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts
of nen-qualifying securifies per subsection 40(1.0‘8 L= +| OlK
Add the lesser of:
1. The amount of the recapiure of capitai cost
allowance inrespect of charifable gifts ............ OJ L
2, Thelesser of:
2a. Proceeds of
dispositions less
outlays and expenses QM
2b. The capital cost .. .. QN
The lesserof Mand N .... 0 0lo
ThetesserofLand O v.iiineiiieraea e 0+ oip
Subtofal J# K+ P e = 0ja
25% X | o]~ NS U, = QiR
Maximum deduction allowable F¥ R c. ittt e e e = 14,843, 162]|s
Claim for charitable donations (not exceeding the lesser of G from Part 1, § and net income for lax purposes)  ..... | 5,075 IT

Enter in[ 1 | of the CT23

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 12005



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2 page 2 of 3

(MOF)

Hydro One Brampton Networks fnc. ) 1800040

Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account Ma.

Taxation Year End

2004-12-31

Part 3 - Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario

For use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario, to Ontario Crown Agencies,
or to Ontario Crown Foundations.

Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at end of the preceding taxationyear .. ..............
Deduct: Gifts expired aflerbyears ... i e wa e .
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontario Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxationyear ~ .......... ... ...
Add: Gifts transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ~ ........ et ety

Totalcurrentyear gifls = i r e e et e P
SUBIOtAl e e a e e
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income of the CT23  ...... e e ey
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontaric Crown Foundation elosing balance ... ..cvvvvveiinivninans

{3 [on 5 Lo i v I Lo B L B [0

Foundation Name Date of Donation

Amount §

Total gifts to Her Majesty inrightof Ontarlo ™ . ... .. i i i ittt

O K0 o oo

Part 4 - Maximum Deduction Calcutation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario

Deduction is the lesser of:

1. Ontario Net Income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donations

and gifts to Her Majesly in right of Canada or a province other than Ontario ™ ... eenes

2. Lesser of:

2a. Ontario Net Income for the faxation year — ...... et ed et e 1e,790,88 31 v

2b, Gifts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding {axation years {o Her
Majesty in Right of Ontario, an Ontario Crown Agency or an Ontario Crown Foundation

The lesser of Vand W et e e

0

Maximum deduction atlowable the lesserof Uand X ... 0. R R R R

Transfer to [ 2_|of the CT23

>

Part 5 - Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontarlo

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the end of the preceding year . ... ... . ittt iaas
Deduct: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired afler five taxation years ... ...y
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxationyear  ...................

Add: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary — .....

Total current year Gifts to Canada or a province other than Onlario (Nof applicable for gifts

made affer February 18, 1997, unless a writlen agreemeant was made before this dafe.}] . vvveiienan s
E T4 -
Deduct: Amount appled against taxabie income e PN

Gifts fo Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance .. ... . .. . i i iiiiiiiaiiaanss

=li=Neh e ollellele]

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts Schedule 2 page 3 of 3

Corporation's Legat Name Ontario Corporations Tax Accaunt No. Taxation Year End
(MOF}

Hydro One Brampton Natworks Inc. 1800040 2004-12-31

Part 6 - Gifts of certified cultural property

Gifts of certified cultural property at the end of the preceding faxationyear ... .t i e +

Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after five years =~ .. ..o it i i s -

Glifts of certified cuitural property at the beginning of the taxatlonyear ............ e =

Add: Gifts of certified cultural proparty transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ~ ......... ... +

Total current year gifts of certified cultural property L. L e s e e *
LT 12 o - X R R I T =

Deduct: Amouni applled againsttaxabla INCOME ... i r v e st e s e -

ol el ol o B ol o o

Glfts of certified cultural property closing balance = ... .- i i i et e =

Part 7 - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land

Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land ai the end of the preceding taxationyear ... .. .. o i +

Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensifive land expired after five years ... .. it e -

Gifts of certified ecologicaily sensitive land at the beginning of the taxationyear ... ... .. v =

Add: Giits of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary +

Total current year gifts of certified ecologically sensitive fand ... L e e +
L2113 (o 7 T T R =

Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income ... ciaaa e et eea e ua s e -

ol ol el ol ol ollielle

Gifts of certified ecotogically sensitive land closing balance ... . i it e e e =

Part 8 - Analysis of balance by year of origin

. s Gifls to Canad ; Gifts of certified
Year of origin Charitable donations Gsftz ;ﬂt%?roﬂ?i?%w n prc>5\a'ir(\it::)e?1 ?:EEgra tﬁ;ﬁ Gifts of g?;tgtee:ycultura! ecoil:gsicc%;gser:esiﬁve

2003-12-31 0 0 0 9] 0
2002~-12-31 0 0 0 0 0
2001-12-31 Q 0 0 0 0
2001-07-31 0 0 0 0 0
2000-07-31 0 0 0 0 0
19299-07-31 0 0 0 0 (4]

Totals 0 0 0 o 0

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corperate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

ont. Sch. 006

Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Ontario Summary of Dispositions of Capital Property
Schedule 6

- For a corporation that has disposed of capitat property or claimed an aliowable business Investment
loss, or both, in the taxation year.

- This schedule may be used to make a designation under section 34{10) of the "Corporations Tax Act"
provided the corporation has made a designation under paragraph 111(4)(e} of the "income Tax Act”
{Canada), i control of the corporation has been acquired by a person or group of persons.

Period 1:  Dispositions before February 28, 2000
Period 2:  Dispositions after February 27, 2000 and before Octaber 18, 2000
Perlod 3:  Dispositions after October 17, 2000

Part A: Designation under section 34{10) of the "Corporations Tax Act”

Complete part A if there are any dispositions shown on this schedule related to deemed dispositions
designated under peragraph 111{4)() of the "Income Tax Act” (Canada) or section 34(10) of

the "Corporations Tax At ?. . o vr it isnneeeninsnnreasanaannes et ies ey PN Yes/No [ N}

¥ Yes, compiete the following:

Class  Date of Proceeds of Adjusted Cther Designated Gain or
Property number disposition disposition cost base adjustments amaount loss
YYYYIMMWDD
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 ]
0 0 0 0 0
0 1] 0 0 0
L
Part B: Inter-provincial asset transfers
Complete part B if there was any disposition shown on the scheduls as a result of a federal election under
section 85 of the "Incoms Tax Act” {Canada) that transferred assets to a non-arm's length corparation with
a parmanent establishment in another Canadien jurisdiction?. .. ..ot i i eaae et e rreresr i, Yes/Na [ K}
If Yes, complete the fokowing:
Costof
asset in
Class Corparation Date of other
Property number name of transferee/or disposition jurisdiction
YYYY/MM/DD
0
0
]
0
0
Aliocation Cntario Gain
Name of other ratio to other elected of
jurisdiction jurisdictions amount loss
.0000% 0 0
.0000% 0 0
. 0000% 0 0
.0000% 0 0
.0000% 0 0
Pege 1of 6

CCH Canadian Ltd. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005




CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxpraep, 2004/2006 CT23, ver 1-2005

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12~31
1 2 3 4 5 <]
Ontario
gains or
Ontario {loss)
Proceeds adjusted {cob. 3 Date
Types of Date of of cost Qutiays and  iess of
capital property acquisition disposition base EXpENses cols. 4 & 5} disp.
YYYY/MWDD
Part 1 - Shares
No.of Name of Class of
shares corporation shares Gain {foss)
o 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 ] 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
4] 0 0 0 4] 3
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 A
Gain {loss) on dispositions in period 1 0 At
Gain {loss) on dispositions in period 2 0 A2
Gain (loss) on dispositions in pertod 3 A3
Part 2 - Real estate ("Do not include losses on depreciable property”)
municipal address
1= Address 1
2= Address 2
3= City
4= Province, Couniry, Poslal Code,
Zip Codae or Foreign Postat Code Gain (loss)
0 0 3
0 0 3
o 0 3
0 0 3
0 4]
Totals 0 [ -]
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 1 0 Bt
Gain (foss) on dispositions in period 2 0 B2
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 3 0 B3
Page 2 of 6




Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1B00040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6
Ontario
gains or
Ontario {loss)
Procesds adjusted {coi. 3 Date
Types of capital Date of of cost Outfays and  less of
property acquisition disposition base expenses cols. 4 & 5) disp.
YYYY/MM/DD
Part 3 - Bonds
Face Maturity Name of
value date issuer Gain (loss)
YYYY/MM/DD
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
¢ 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0
Totals 0 0 0 0 C
Gain {loss) on dispositions in period 1 0
Gain (loss) on dispositions in peried 2 0 C2
Gain (loss) on dispositions in perlod 3 g C3
Part 4 - Other properties - (Do not include losses on depreciable property")
wription Gain {loss}
vehiclegs 27,077 0 0 27,077 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0
Gain or joss from a partnership
0 0 0 0
Totals 27,077 o 0 27,077 D
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 1 o Dt
Gain (loss) on dispositions in period 2 0 D2
Gain {loss) on dispositions in period 3 27,077 D3
Part 5 - Personal- use property
Description of
capitat properly Gain only
0 0 0 0o 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
Note: Losses are not deductibie. Totals 0 0 0 0 E
Gain on dispositions in period 1 0 El
Gain on dispositions in period 2 0 E2
Gain on dispositions in period 3 0 E3
Page 3of 6
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
1 2 3 4 5 6
Ontario
gain of
Ontario {loss)
Proceeds adjusted {cob. 3 Date
Types of capital Date of of cost Outlays and  less of
property acquisition disposition base expenses cols, 4 & 5} disp.
YYYY/MWODD
Part 6 - Listed personal property
Description Gain {loss)
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0o 3
0 0 0 0 3
Totals 0 0 0 0
Pericd 1 Period 2 Period 3
Gain {or loss) on dispositions 0 0 0 0
Subtract: Unapplied LPP losses from ofher years
applicable to gain on dispositions 0 0 0
Net gain (loss} on dispositions 0 0 0 F
Note: Net listed personat property losses may only be appiied against personal property gains.
rart 7 - Property qualifying for and resuiting in an allowable business investment loss
Ontario
ioss
Shares {cok. 3
Name of small enter 1 Proceeds Ontario less Date
business Debt Date of of adjusted Qutlays and (cols 4 of
corporation gnter 2 acquisition disposition cost base £xpenses & 5) disp.
YYYYMMDD
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 ] 3
0 0 0 0 0 3
Totals 0 0 0 0 G
Loss on dispositions in period 1 0 Gt
Loss on dispositions in period 2 0 G2
Loss on dispositions in period 3 G3
Note: Properties listed in Part 7 should not be inciuded in any other Part of Scheduls 6.
Page 4of 6
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Determining capital gains and capital losses
Period 1 Period 2 Period 3
Gains or losses on dispositions
(Total of amounts Ato F,
if amount F is a loss, do not inciude it} 0 0 27,077 27,077
Allowable business invesiment losses
(G4, G2, G3) 0 0 0
Gains or losses on dispositions
{including ABIL) 0 0 27,077
Add:
Gain or loss from a parinership 0
Capital gains dividends received in the year 0 0 0 0
Capital gains reserve
{Opening balance) Schedule 13 0 0 0
Subtotal 0 0 27,077 27,077
Less:
Capital gains resarve
{Closing balance) from Schedule 13 {note 1} 0 0 0 0
Deductible portion of gain on donations
{including ecologically sensitive land) 0 0
Gains {or losses) OH ol 27,0774 27,0772
Note 1:  Appiicable to dispositions made in the period. Closing balance reserves from dispositions made in
a previous {axation year need to be deducted in the period during which the taxation year begins.
Inclusion rate
Net capital
Inclusion gain/capital
Gaing or losses Rate loss
Amount from lne H, period 1 0OH x 75,0000% = 0 K
Amount from fine |, psriod 2 X 66.6667% = 0 L
Subtotal (note 2) oM x .0000% = 0 AA
Amount from fine J, period 3 27,077 J x  50.0000% = 13,539 N
Total (note 3} 27,077 O 13,539 P
Inclusion rate for the vear expressed as a decimal fraction
(P divided by O) 50.000000% @
Note 2

¥ one of either line H or line | is positive, and the other is negative, enter the difference

{gain or loss} on the subtotal Ene. On the incluston rate line, enter the inclusion rate applicable to

the period from which the larger amount originates, and calculate the net gain or net loss at line AA based
on that rate. In this case, it would not be necessary {o calculate an amount at i and L. Otherwise, add
tines H and 1, and lines K and L for the subtotals. At the inclusion rate line between M and AA,

enter tha result of M divided by AA. This rate may be required in further calculations.

Note 3

1 one of either fine M or fine J is positive, and the other is negative, enter the differsnce

(gain or loss) on the fotal line, On the inclusion rate line, enter the inclusion rate applicable
to the period from which the iarger amount originates, and calculate the net gain or net loss at
line P based on that rate. This could be the rafe referred to et the end of note 2 above.

In this case, it would not be necessary {o calculate an amount at line N. Otherwise, add

lines M and J, and lines AA and N for the tolals,

Time Welghtad Method for investment corporation or mutual fund corporation

Is the corporation a mutual fund corporation that wishas to use the lime weighted method?.................. craraas [YINIK
Number of days in period 1 0 75.0000% = L0000%
Number of days in period 2 0 66.6667% = .0000%
Number of days in period 3 0 x 50.0000% = .0000%
Number of days in the {axaton year 0 .000000%
Page 50f 6
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch. 006
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31

Determination of taxabie capital gains and aliowable business investment losses

untfromiineZ........coovvvvnrenaaas T T 27,077 Z

Deduct:
Gain on donations of a share, debt obligation, or right
{inciuded in amounts A to F} (note 4)

Before February 28, 2000
After February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000
After Qctober 17, 2000

0 x 12 = 0
Subtotal................. e et te et aaa st bt e ssese s 27,077
Deduct:
Amount of gain on donations of ecologicatly sensitive land after February 27, 2000
After February 27, 2000 and befare Gctober 18, 2000
Aftor Qctober 17, 2000
0 x 12 = 0
Gains or Loss
Include 100% of the losses in box TT] of the GT23. .. vvvesereerrsnnernnernerneanneanaes e 27,077 R
Taxable cepital gains {amount R x Inclusion rate}
Transferto %] of the €723, . ....ovuvivnnns P s 13,539 S
vable business invesiment foss (ne G x Inclusion rate)
veansterto [78) of the CT23. .. ..vvviivreeriaieninnnen, e 0 G4

Note 4:

Gain on donations of a share, debt oblgation, or right listed on a prascribe stock exchange and amounts
under paragraph 38(a.1) of the Act on (for donations made after Februery 18, 1997, and before the year 2002
{o charifies other than private foundations).

Portion of Gain or Loss from Foreign sources (100%). .. ..... et raeeseseanrere s O 0

Page 6 of 6
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Corp. Tax Acct. No. 11800040 Year Ended:

ont.
2004~12-31

Sch.

007

CALCULATION OF AGGREGATE INVESTMENT INCOME AND ACTIVE BUSINESS INCOME

Part 1 - Aggregate and foreign investment income calculation
Canadian
investment
Income

The ekgible portion of faxable capital gains included in
income fortheyear........ Chaareree ey rerrhreranasenen R 13,539

Efigible portion of allowable capital losses for the year

(including allowable business investment losses). ............ feeraaasas 0

Net capital losses of other years claimed at Ene 332

onthe T2ratum. ....cvvuvnnnes e I Ceaaas . 0

TotatofamountsBand C.....vvsveeivnnnnnns reraraaaares b esaas 0
Amount A minus amount D (if negative, enter "0, .. ......... . Cher i eeaeas 13,538
Total income from proparty (include only income from
a specified investment business carried on in Canada
other than income from a source outside Canada)
Taxable dividends. ... oo cvveneennas e brrres i N 0
Other property income. .. .. rar bt eraas e sara e 0
Total inceme from propenty. ..o covvvesevesne b sssasaaa s aereana

Exempt income...... ereaad bt Cereraer e

Amounts received from NISA Fund No.2 {CAIS) that were Included

in computing the corporation's income forthe year. . ...vouveeean e 0

Taxable dividends deductible from Schedule 3, and taxable

dividends deductible under paragraph 113(1}{d) and

subsection 113(2}......... Cererasarereasareen b edrs s aseeaes . 0

Business income from an interest in a trust that is considered

property income under paragraph 108(5)Xa). .. ..o ovveiiieaann s PPN 0

fof amounts G, H, I, and J. . ... Ciresrraaaar s kbt rresasas . 0

riviount F minus amount K. o ..o v eveln sy e bbb s s 0
To:aiofamountEhlusamountL.......... ....... eeareree i, 13,539
Total losses from property (include only losses from a specified

investment business carried on in Canada other than a foss from

asource outside Canada). ..o veinvieinnss e rrae e 0
Amount M minus amount N (if negative, enfer "0")....... Grreiesisiaaans i 13,539

Foreign
investment
income

o o o o

00

Aggregate
investment
income

13,5389

13,539

lw)

grxe -

=

Note: The aggregate investment income is the aggregate world source income.
Enter amount O, foreign investment incoms, on fine 445 of the T2 refurn.
Enter amount P, aggregate investment income, on line 440 of the T2 retum.

NET TAXAELE DIVIDENDS Canadian

Taxable dividends deducted perschedule 3............... Crerieeeraaa, Ve 0

Less: Expensss related to such dividends

Total expenses 0

Net taxable dividends 0

Faoreign

Total

ONT SCH 7 (00)

Page 10of 3
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch. 007
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-12-31
Part 2 - Specified partnership income
|__ A B c D E £ G H
Partnership name Total Corp's Adjustments Comp's Number Prorated Lesser
income share of (add prior- income of business of
(loss) of amount year (toss} days limig columns
parinership in reserves of the in {columns Eand G
from an column B added back parinership the C/Bx (if
active to current- {column C part- {200,000 column
business year income, plus ner- X Eis
under column D} ship's  (column nega-
subsection fiscal  F/365)] tive,
34.2(5), and period (i anter
deduct column G 0%
expenses is
incured negative,
0 @am enter "0"}
parinership
incoma)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 Totat 0 HA
Add to the fotal of Line H, the lesser of:
iy the corporation's losses for the year from an active business
carried on in Canada (other than as a member of a parinership)
~gnferasapositiveamount, . ..ottt r st c e 0
plus:
the specified partnership loss of the corporation for the year - enter as
a positive amount (fotal of all negative amounis incolumnE)......evovveneenns. 0 H2
0
iy  Column E minus column G - if negative, enter "0" {if a member of more
than one partnership, calculate separately for each parinership and
enfertotal). .. .ooivii i e eaaaa sy 0 0 H3
H4
* When a partnership carries on more than one business, one of which generates income and another
realizes a loss, the partnership loss is not netted against the parinership's income.
Page 2of 3
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CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-2005

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ont. Sch., 007
Corp. Tax Acct. No. :1800040 Year Ended: 2004-~12-31
~— Part 3 « Determination of partnership income
_(_;orporaiion's share of parinership income from active businesses caried on in Canada
deducting refated expenses - from the fotal of line E above (if the net amount
is negative, enter "0"on neM)......... h e s asseseaaaraa st ena s Cherrasasasaai e rees 01
Add: Specified parinership loss (from line H.2 above). . ......cvvvve s 4 aaseaasasarrei ey RN 0 J
Subtotal 0 K
Deduct: Specified parinership income (from line H.4 above)........ e eearareeee it ane P L
Partnership income (enteronine PBEIOW) . v oo v vt iinniaiiiiiiaeeeerias reaesas e 0 M
— Part 4 - Income from active business carried on in Canada
Net income for Onterio inCoOmE faX PUIPOEES. « « v vvvanr s ererroraneses b aeserranaeacr sy veeess 19,790,883 N
Deduct: Foreign business income efter deducting related expenses R 0
Taxable capitai gains minus alfowable capital loss
- amount A minus amount B {page 1™, ... it ann o reeaiieeaiiees 13,539
Net properly income
- amount F minus amounts G, H and N (page 1) ettt aaaaear s 0 O
Personal services business income after deducting related
BXPENEES ¥ L i e et et avaaaann 0
13,539 13,535
Net amount 19,777,344
Deduct: Partnership income (i@ Mabove), ... vv i vt i iniivnrersarrreerransnnares i iieer e 0 P
Income from active business carried on in Canada (if negative, enter"0"). .. ... oo vie i el PP 19,777,344 Q
* |f negative, enter in brackets, and add instead of subtracting.
Page 3of 3
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0 t " Ministry of Finance
niario Corpatations Tax Branch
PO Box 620
33 King Street West

Oshawa ON L1H BED

Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Scheduie 10

{For taxation years 2000 and later)

Hydro One Brampton Networks ine.

1800040

Corporation's Legai Name QOntario Comporations Tax Account No,
(MOF}

Taxation Year End

2004-12-31

* For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.
* A soparate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 - Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumutative eligible capital — balance at end of preceding faxation year (if negative, enter zero)

Add: Cost of efigible capital property acquired during the taxationyear — .......... +

542.406"°

Amount fransferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary ... ........ +

OC

Other adiustmenis .. ittt it +

OD

Total of BHCHD i et i e e, =

542,406

Subtotal AT E e

Deduct: Oniarlo proceeds of sales {less outlays and expenses not otherwise deduciible)
from the disposiiion of all eligible capita property during the taxationyear .. ...

The gross amount of a reduction in respect of a forgiven debt abligation
as provided for in subsection 80{7) of the Income Tax Act {Canada) v

Other adjustmentS o v tetruvr s eirmarncncarantsasineasirarnns +

Total of G+ H*E i i i i i e e ey =

.................

X 075

Ontario cumulative efigible capitat balance F —J . e i e i i e s

If K Is negative, enfer zero at line M and proceed to Part 2

Current year deduction 37,734,091 X x 7.00%*
* The maximum current year deduction is 7%. However, you can clalm any amount up fo the maximum.

Ontario cumulative ligible capital - closing balance K ~ L {if negative, enfer zero)

Note: Any amount up o the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the
deduction may net exceed the maximum amount prerated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

1k

406,805 °
37,734,001 "

OJ

37,734,091

2,641,386" ]

Enter amount in box ofthe CT23

| 35,002.705" |

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
Only complete this part if the amount af line K Is negative

Amount from line K above (show as a positive amouni}

Total cumulative eligible capitat deductions from income for |
taxation years beginning after June 30, 1988 ... . il e e

Totat of alt amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital I
in the current or prior years under subsection 80{7) of the ITA ... ...,

Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions claimed for 3
taxation years beginning before July 1, 1388~ ...... ... 0. nn 0 i

MNegative balances in the cumulative eligible capital account
that were included in income for taxation years beginning 4
BEfOre JUIY 1, TI88  « v v v v evvnrnanernnroneresnenen 0

Uneddeductlined .. .v..iiiniinit it iaininnnen 0

=]

Totallines1+2+5 ........... i errd st it il e r bt e et ey

Line T from previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years ending after February 27, 2000

~i o

Deduct line 7 from line 6

Lo Qg om g Loue JRY [

N - O {cannot be negative}

Amaunt on line 5

* Note: For taxation years ending afler February 27, 2000 and before Gctober 18, 2000 use &/¢ to calculate §

4 @ W 2 U O

Lo TN e T (e S e O o Y (e T o

CCH Canadian Lid. - Corporate Taxprep, 2004/2005 CT23, ver 1-20056
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

We have audited the balance sheet of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. as at
December 31, 2004 and the statements of operations, retained earnings and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstalement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2004 and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernats ?om?r AP
Toronto, Canada,

April 13, 2005. Chartered Accountants

El] ERNST & YOUNG



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS |

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Revenues
Distribution 285,733 278,229
Other 2,221 1,976
287,954 280,205
Costs '
Purchased power (Note 13) 234,908 225,830
Operations, maintenance and administration 13,976 14,406
Depreciation and amortization (Noze 4) . 12,706 12,235
261,590 252,471
Regulatory recovery (Note 3) 1,493 -
Income before financing charges and provision for
payments in lien of corporate income taxes 27,857 27,734
Financing charges (Notes 5 and 13) 9,908 9,647
Income before provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 17,949 18,087
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Notes 6 and 13) 6,803 4,025
Net income 11,056 14,062

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Retained earnings, January 1 16,228 13,166
Net income 11,056 14,062
Dividends (Notes 12 and 13) (9,000) (11,000)
Retained earnings, December 31 18,284 16,228

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Assets
Current assets:
Cash - 1,568
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts - $756 thousand;
2003 - $707 thousand) (Note /3) 48,338 38,593
Materials and supplies 3,392 2,996
51,730 43,157
Fixed assets (Note 7):
Fixed assets in service - 366,671 351,758
Less: accumulated depreciation 155,545 143,041
211,126 208,717
Other long-term assets:
Goodwill (Note 12) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Note 8) 9,827 10,986
Deferred debt costs (Note 9 695 721
' 70,582 71,767
Total assets ‘ 333,438 323,641
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Bank indebtedness 7,404 -
Accounts payable and accrued charges (Note /3) 45,952 45,982
Accrued interest 844 844
Due to Hydro One Brampton Inc. (Nore /3) 1,599 1,569
55,799 48,425
Long-term debt (Notes 9, 10 and 13) 143.000 143,000
Other long-term liabilities:
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities 262 -
Employee future benefits other than pension (Note /1) 4,532 4,427
4,794 4,427
Total liabilities 203,593 195,852
Contingencies and commitments (Notes 15 and 16)
Shareholder's equity (Note /2)
Contributed surplus 60,060 60,060
Common shares (authorized: unlimited; issued: 2,000) 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 18,284 16,228
Total sharcholder's equity 129,845 127,789
Total liabilities and shareholder's equity 333,438 323,641

See accompanying notes lo financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

{.__QE,F-— Ry @.athf

Tom Parkinson Roger Albert
Chair President and Chief Executive Officer



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 3! {Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003

Operating activities

Net income 11,056 14,062
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization 13,117 12,673
Deferred debt costs 26 26
Change in regulatory assets 1,159 (1,251)
25,358 25,510
Changes in non-cash balances related to operating activities (Note 14) (9,804) 12,237
Net cash lrom operating activities 15,554 37,747
Financing Activities
Dividends {9,000) {11,000
Net cash used in financing activities {5,000) (11,000}
Investing activities
Fixed assets (15,526) (17,138)
Net cash used in investing activities (15,526) {17,138)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents : (8.972) 9,609
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1 1,568 (8,041)
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note 14} (7,404) 1,568

See accompanying notes o Sfinancial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (“the Company”) was incorporated on April 25, 2000 under the Business Corporations
Act (Ontario). The principal business of the Company is the distribution of electricity to customers within the City of
Brampton, Ontario. This business is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”), The Company is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Hydro One Brampton Inc., which in tumn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hydro One Inc. (“*Hydro One™).

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada
(“Canadian GAAP™).

The Company follows the push down basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwill values that arose in the
purchase equation when the Company was acquired were "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The electricity distribution business of the Company is subject to rate regulation by the OEB. The OEB has the general power
to include or exclude costs, revenues, gains or losses in the rates of a specific period, resulting in a change in the timing of
accounting recognition from that which would have applied in an unregulated company. This change in timing gives rise to
the recognition of regulatory assets. The Company’s regulatory assets primarily represent costs that have been deferred for
accounting purposes because it is probable that they will be recovered in future rates, Specific regulatory assets recognized at
December 31, 2004 are disclosed in Note 8.

The Company continually assesses the likelthood of recovery of each of its regulatory assets and believes that it is probable
that its regulatory assets will be factored into the setting of future rates. If future recovery through rates is no longer
considered probable, the regulatory assets will be adjusted to reflect the appropriate carrying amount in the period that the
assessment is made,

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed and an estimate for
unbilled consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the
period to the end of the year are estimated based on historical consumption (2004 - $6,436 thousand; 2003 - $6,034
thousand). Actual results could differ from estimates made of unbilled electricity usage.

Corperate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, /998, the Company is required to make payments in lien of corporate taxes to the Ontario
Electricity Financial Corporation (“OEFC”). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing
income and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the /ncome Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporations Tax
Act (Ontario) as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method as directed by the
OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes because of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future
income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from
the customers of the Company at that time.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company. The
Company earns interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance rate at the
beginning and end of the month, Jess 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-company balances based on
the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Maierials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction material held for internal construction and maintenance of fixed
assets. These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital construction activities.

Fixed assets in service consist of land and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters, trucks and
equipment, and office and computer equipment.

During 2003, the Company adopted the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants’ (“CICA”) Handbook Section 3110,
Asset Retirement Obligations. This accounting standard requires the Company to determine the fair value of the future
expenditures required to settle legal obligations to remove fixed assets. If reasonably estimable, a liability is recognized equal
to the present value of the estimated future removal expenditures. An equivalent amount is capitalized as an inherent cost of
the associated fixed asset.

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly those located on unowned easements and rights-of-way, may have
asset retirement obligations. The majority of the Company’s easements and rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or
are automatically renewed annually. Land rights with finite terms are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the
Company expects to use the majority of its installed assets for an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and
consequently a reasonable estimate of the fair value of any related asset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time. If,
at some future date, it becomes possible to estimate the fair value cost of removing assets that the Company is legally
required to remove, an asset retirement obligation will be recognized at that time.

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed asset values is charged to operations on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as
follows:

Depreciation Rate

Land rights 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment : 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.50%
Office and computer equipment 10.00% - 20.00%

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixed asset retirements is charged to accumulated
depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in results of operations. Gains and losses on sales of fixed assets and losses on
premature retirements are charged to results of operations as adjustments to depreciation expense. Depreciation expense also
includes the costs incurred to remove fixed assets where an asset retirement obligation, as defined in CICA Handbook
Section 3110, has been recognized.
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Depreciation rates for fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Changes in depreciation rates arising from such a review
are applied over the remaining service life.

Goodwill

Effective August 1, 2001, Hydro One purchased all of the outstanding shares of the Company’s parent, Hydro One Brampton
Inc., for cash from the Corporation of the City of Brampton under an agreement of purchase and sale dated QOctober 31, 2000,
The purchase resulted in the recognition of goodwill, valued at $60,060 thousand, which was then pushed down to the
Company’s assets, resulting in the recognition of contributed surplus.

The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or more frequently if circumnstances require,
with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwill being charged to results of operations. Goodwill impairment is
assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underiying camrying value of the reporting unit’s
net assets, including goodwill. The Company has determined that goodwill is not impaired.

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs include debt issuance costs transferred from the parent company. Deferred debt costs are amortized over
the period fo maturity of the debt on a straight-line basis.

Employee Future Benefits

Employee future benefits for all employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and long-term
disability.

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a multi-
employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution plan. Employee future benefits other than pension are
recorded on an accrual basis. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on
service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and
actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the
employees covered.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assurnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year, Actual results could
differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or thie Province of Ontario,

3. REGULATORY RECOVERY

On December 9, 2004, the OEB issued a regulatory decision that included an expedited process that allowed local
distribution companies to seek approval for future recovery of their regulatory assets, the recovery of which was previously
suspended by the Electricity Pricing, Conservation and Supply Act, 2002. Due to the uncertainty of future recovery, the
Company had ceased attributing interest to its regulatory asset balances. As a result of the December 9, 2004 OEB decision,
the Company has recognized an additional recoverable amount of $1,493 thousand within its regulatory asset accounts,
primarily associated with these previously unrecognized interest amounts.
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4, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadien dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Depreciation of fixed assets in service 12,648 12,235
Amortization of regulatory and other assets 58 -
12,706 12,235
5. FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Interest on long-term debt 9,939 9,939
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
Interest income ‘ (57 (318)
9,908 9,647

6. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The prbvision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been recorded
using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the statutory and

effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Income before provision for PILs 17,949 18,087
Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate 36.12% 36.62%
Provision for PILs at statutory rate 6,483 0,623
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Temporary differences:

Interim recoveries not recorded for accounting purposes 1,040 -

Retail settlement variance accounts (154) (4,015)

Regulatory recovery (539) -

Employee future benefits other than pension expense in excess of

cash payments 38 23

Depreciation and amortization more than (less than) capital cost allowance 24 (26)

Other (194) 954
Net temporary differences 215 (3,064)
Net permanent differences:

Large corporations tax 359 459

Other (164) 7
Net permanent differences 195 466
Provision for PILs 6,893 4,025
Effective income iax rate 38.40% 22.25%

Future income taxes relating to the regulated businesses have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected 1o be
recovered through future revenues. As at December 31, 2004, future income tax liabilities of $2,555 thousand (2003 - §3,275

thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax rates, have not been recorded.
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7. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets Accumulated

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) in Service Depreciation Total
2004
Land and land rights 9,461 114 9,347
Buildings 21,235 5477 15,758
Distribution equipment 238,204 102,175 136,029
Transformers and meters 86,027 39,858 46,169
Trucks and equipment 8,377 5,649 2,728
Office and computer equipment 3,367 2,272 1,095
366,671 155,545 211,126
2003
Land and land rights 8,919 94 8,825
Buildings 20,921 5,055 15,866
Distribution equipment 227915 93,686 134,229
Transformers and meters 83,679 36,817 46,862
Trucks and equipment 8,192 5,418 2,774
Office and computer equipment 2,132 1,971 161
351,758 143,041 208,717

8. REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets and liabilitics can arise because of the rate-making process. As described in Note 2, the Company has
recorded the following regulatory assets:

December 3/ (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Retail settlement variance accounts 10,334 9314
Market ready costs 1,316 1,083
Other 1,058 589
Interim recoveries (2,881) -

9,827 10,986

Retail settlement variance accounts consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of the OEB’s Accounting Procedures
Handbook. Market ready costs are deferred transition expenditures associated with the May 1, 2002 opening of the
electricity market to competition. These expenditures were deferred in accordance with the OEB’s Electricity Distribution
Rate Handbook and OEB guidance. In the absence of such regulation, these costs would have been expensed when incurred
under Canadian GAAP,

On December 23, 2003, the OEB provided a method of interim recovery of the Company’s 2002 regulatory asset balances on
a straight-line basis over the period April 1, 2004 to March 31, 2008. On December 9, 2004, the OEB announced an
expedited review mechanism that could be used by distributors wishing to seek final approval and recovery of these amounts
as well as 2003 balances (see Note 3). On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request to continue to recover
these regulatory asset balances.

10
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9. LONG-TERM DEBT

The promissory note is payable to Hydro One and bears interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1, 2031.
The note is subject to redemption or repurchase by the Company before maturity, in whole or in part.

On issuance of the promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs incurred by Hydro One was transferred to the Company.
These debt costs are being amortized over the 30-year term of the note.

10, FAIR YALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The carrying values of all financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair values. The fair value of long-term

debt, based on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining maturities, is provided in the
following table:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debi 143,000 107,859 143,000 160,803

Financial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss. As at December
11, 2004, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial assets. The Company’s
revenue is earned from a broad base of customers. As a result, the Company did not earn a significant amount of revenue
from any single customer. As at December 31, 2004, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any
single customer,

11
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11. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund, The plan is a defined
benefit plan that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and salary.

The Company accounts for its participation as a deferred contribution plan. During 2004, the Company contributed $788
thousand to the plan (2003 - $236 thousand).

The Company also provides certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and their
dependents. The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees rendered services.
Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on
assumptions that reflect management’s best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and actuarial gains and
losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the employees covered. The
measurement date used to determine the acecrued benefit obligation is December 31.

Employee future benefit costs are attributed to labour and charged to operations or capitalized as part of the cost of fixed
assets.

Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Accrued benefit liability, beginning of year 4,427 4,364
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 210 164
Benefits paid (105) (101)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 4,532 4,427

During 2003 the Company had an actuarial gain of $1,609 thousand as a result of an independent actuarial valuation. The net
accumulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 3 1,2004 was $1,309 thousand (2003 - $1,493 thousand).

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 3/ (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Current service cost 109 96
Interest cost 187 177
Actuaria] loss (gain) on benefit obligation 98 {1,609)
Costs arising in the period 394 {1,330)

Differences between costs arising in the period and costs recognized in the period in respect of:

Actuarial (gain) loss (184) 1,500
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 210 164

Effect of 1% increase in heaith care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 223 189
Service and interest costs 27 23

Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (198) (168)
Service and interest costs (22) (20)

12
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The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2004 2003
Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Rate of cost of living increase 2.50% 2.50%
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 6.25% 6.00%
Discount rate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 6.00% 6.25%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit)

4.00% 4.00%

Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 7.20% per annum in 2003
grading down to 4.50% per annum after three years and remaining constant thereafter, 6.30% 7.20%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 13.25% per annum in 2003 grading down to
4.50% per annum after ten years and remaining constant thereafter. 12.38% 13.25%
Rate of increase in dentai costs 6.60% per annum in 2003 grading down to 4.50% per
annum after three years and remaining constant thereafter. : 5.90% 0.60%

12. SHARE CAPITAL
Common Shares
The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares and 2,000 shares have been issued to date.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents $60,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydre One's 2001 purchase and ‘pushed down'
to the accounts of the Company.

Dividends
Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors, and are recommended by
management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as

industry practice and shareholder expectations.

During 2004, common dividends in the amount of $9,000 thousand (2003 - $1 I,OOO thousand) were declared and paid.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc., the Independent Electricity System Operator

(IESO) and the Province of Ontario are related parties of the Company. Transactions between these parties and the Company
were as follows:

The Company purchased certain transmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro One Networks Inc. and
Hydro One totalling $1,576 thousand (2003 - $1,568 thousand). The Company sold certain iransmission and connection
services to Hydro One Networks Inc. totaling $1,547 thousand (2003 - $1,616 thousand).

13
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During 2004, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to
Hydro One Telecom Inc. In 2004, the Company received a net amount from Hydro One Telecom Inc. of $218 thousand
(2003 - $209 thousand).

The Company purchased power from the IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $233,971 thousand in 2004 (2003
- $223,815 thousand),

Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income and capital taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC in the amount of
$7,773 thousand in 2004 (2003 - $4,825 thousand).

Common dividends were paid to Hydro One Brampton Inc. in the amount of $9,000 thousand {2003 - $11,000 thousand).

The amounts receivable from or due to related parties as a result of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Accounts receivable 334 214
Accounts payable and accrued charges (24,601) {23,590)

As described in Note 9, as at December 31, 2004, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was due to Hydro One (2003 -
$143,000 thousand). Net financing charges for 2004 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand
(2003 - 39,939 thousand).

The amount payable to Hydro One Brampton Inc. of 31,599 thousand (2003 - $1,599 thousand) is a promissory note due on
demand without interest.

14. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the balances sheet items “cash™ and
“pank indebtedness™.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consists of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2004 2003
Accounts receivable - increase (9,745) (845)
Materials and supplies - (increase) decrease (396) 129
Accounts payable and accrued charges — (decrease) increase (30) 12,890
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities increase 262 -
Employee future benefits other than pension - increase 105 63

' (9,304) 12,237

15. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business. In the
opinion of management, the outcome of such matters, except as noted below, will not have an adverse effect on the
Company's financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500 million in restitutionary payments, plus interest, was served on Toronto Hydro on November
18, I998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the representative of the
Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on overdue
utility bills at any time after April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric utilities
receiving interest at effective rates in. excess of amounts allowed by law, The Electricity Distributors Association is

14
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undertaking the defence of this class action. At this time, it is not possible to quantify the effect, if any, on the financial
statements of the Company.

16. COMMITMENTS
Operating leases

The future minimum Jease payments under operating leases for each of the two yeélrs subsequent to December 31, 2004 and
thereafter are as follows: 2005 - $21 thousand; 2006 - $5 thousand; and thereafter - nil.

Prudential support

Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IESO, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their default
based on their expected activity in the market. The IESO could draw on these guarantees if the Company fails to make a
payment required by a default notice issued by the IESO. The maximum potential payment is the face value of the bank
letters of credit plus the nominal amount of the parental guarantee. As at December 31, 2004, the Company provided
prudential support, using a combination of bank letters of credit of $7 million {2003 - $7 million) and parental guarantees of
$75 million (2003 - $75 million}.

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
OMERS pension costs

On February I, 2005, the Company requested that the OEB authorize the establishment of a regulatory deferral account for
cash pension costs and associated carrying charges. On-March 2, 2005, the OEB approved a deferral account for 2004
pension costs of $500 thousand and those of future years. The 2004 costs will be recorded in 2005 as a reduction to
operations maintenance and administration expenses and an increase to regulatory assets. The OEB noted in its decision that
the ultimate disposition of any deferred amounts, and their eligibility for recovery through rates, will be the subject of a
future proceeding.

March 21, 2005 OEB decision

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request io continue to recover its regulatory asset balances recognized
prior to 2004, as well as amounts related to the third tranche of allowable return on equity and the 2005 proxy allowance for
payments in licu of taxes.

18, COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the current year financial statements.
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Agence des douanes

! * Canada Customs
et du revenu du Canada

and Revenus Agency

This form serves as a federal, provincial, and termitorial corporation income tax return, unless the corporation is
located in Quebec, Onlario, or Alberta. If the corporation is located in one of these provinces, you have to file

a sgparate provincial corporate return.

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs mentioned on 1his retarn refer to the income Tax Act. This retum may
contain changes that had not yel become law at the fime of printing. If you need mere information about ltems on the

retum, see the T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide (T4012).

Send cne completed copy of this retum, including schedules and the General Index of Financial Information {GiFI), to your
lax senvices office or tax centre. You have to file the return within six months after the end of the corporation's
taation year. For more information on when and how to file T2 retums, refer 1o the Guide under the heading "Before you starl.”

2005-12-11

T2 CORPORATION INCOME TAX RETURN

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

F Do not use this area

— Identification
Business Number (BN} . ... . ... m
Corporation's name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Has the corporation changed its name
since the last time we were notified? m 1Yes D 2 No E

if Yes, do you have a copy of
the articles of amendment?

1 ves[ ] 2No[ ]

Address of head office
Has the address changed since the
last time we were notified? ....... m 1Yes D 2 No |X|

k] 175 Sandaiwood Parkway, West

012

City Province, terrifory, or siate
m Brampton m ON

Country (other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code
015 [l ¥1=:

Mailing address (if different from head office address)

Has the address changed since the

last time we were notified? ....... m T Yes D 2No [E
021 B¢

To which taxation year does this return apply?

Taxation year start Taxation year end
] 2005-01-01 2005-12-31
YYYY MM DD YYYY MM DD

Has there been an acquisition of control

to which subsection 249(4) appiies
since the previous taxation year? @ 1 Yes D 2 No

If Yes, provide the date
control was acquired
YYYY MM DD

Is the corporation a professional
corporation that is a member of

apartnership? .............. 1 Yes D 2No

Clty Province, territory, or state

Is this the first year of filing after: _
Incomporation? . ............. rdi] 1 Yes 2 No [X]
Amalgamation? ............. 7all 7 Yes 2 No

If Yes, complete lines 030 to 038 and attach Schedule 24.

Country {other than Canada) Postal code/Zip code

Location of books and records
Has the location of books and records
changed since the [ast time we were

Has there been a windup of a subsidiary
under section 88 during the current

taxationyear? ............. 1Yes D 2 No

H Yes, complete and atach Schedule 24.

Is this the final taxation year
before amalgamation? _...._ ... 1Yes D 2 No

MOHAIEA? - v v - v vvvvavnnnnnnnn IE 1 ves[ ] 2No
=48 175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
032
City Province,territory, or state
Brampton m ON

Is this the final return up to
dissolution? ................ 1Yes D 2 No

Country (other than Canada) Pastal code/Zip code

EER L7a 168

m Type of corporation at the end of the taxation year

Canadian-controtled Corporation controlied
i private corporation (CCPC) 4 D by a public corporation

Other private
2 D corporation

3 D Public

Other corporation
5 L] (specify, below)

Is the corporation a resident of Canada?

080 Yes! X|2 N If No, give the country of residence on line
1 as OD 081 and complete and attach Schedule 97.

Is the non-resident corporation claiming
an exemption under an income {ax
treaty? . .................. ER1ves{ | 2No

If Yes, compleie and attach Schedule 91.

corperation

If the type of corporation changed during
the taxafion year, provide the effective
date of the change

YYYY MM DD

¥ the corporation is exempt from tax under section 148,
tick one of the following boxes:
@ 1 Exempt under paragraph 149{1){e} or (1)

2 Exempt under paragraph 149(1}])

3 Exempt under paragraph 149{1)(1}

4 Exempt under other paragraphs of section 149

Do not uses this area

= =

L |

T2 E (05}
ZORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS

Papga 1 0ft
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— Attachments

Financial statement information: Use GIF! schedules 100, 125, and 141,
Schedules — Answer the following questions. For each Yes response, attach to the T2 return the schedule that applies.

Is the corporation related to any Other COTPOMALIONST ot v vt vttt e ettt et ettt et ettt aa s
Does the corporation have any non-resident shareholers? ... .ottt e i s
Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation? .. ... ... .. it nr e inenns.
Is the corporation an associated Canadian-controlled private corporation that is claiming the expenditure fimit? ... ..
Has the corporation had any transactions, including section 85 transfers, with its shareholders, officers, or employees,
other than transactions in the ordinary course of business? Exclude nor-arm’s length transactions with non-residents

If you answered Yes to the above question, and the fransaction was between corporations not dealing at arm's length,
were all or substantially alf of the assets of the transferor disposed of to the transferee? . _ ... ... ... ..........
Has the corporation paid any royalties, management fees, or other similar payments to residents of Canada?  ......
Is the corporation claiming a deduction for payments to a type of employee benefit plan? .. .. .. ... .. ... ......
Is the corporation claiming a loss or deduction from a tax shelter acquired after August 31, 19892 .. .. ..........
Is the corporation a member of a partnership for which a partnership identification number has been assigned?  .....
Did the corporation, a foreign affiliate controfled by the corporation, or any other corporation or trust that did

not deat at arm's length with the corporation have a beneficial interest in a non-resident discretionary trust?  .......
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates during the year? ... ... i

Has the corporation made any payments to non-residents of Canada under subsections 202(1) and/or 105(1}
of the federal fncome Tax Reguiaions? . . .. . ittt e e e e e

Has the corporation bad any non-arm's length transaclions with a non-resident? ... ... ... .. .. . .ot nnnn..
Has the corporation made payments to, or received amounts from, a retirement compensation plan arrangement during the year? ... ...

For private corporations: Doas the corporation have any shareholders who own 10% or more of the corporation's
COMMON ANd/ior preferred Shares T . . . e e e e

Is the net income/loss shown on the financial statements different from the net incomefloss for income tax purposes?

Has the corporation made any charitable donations; gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory; oc gifls of cuttural oc ecological property? .
Has the corporation received any dividends or paid any taxable dividends for purposes of the dividend refund? .. ...
Is the corporation claiming any fype of I0S8ES Y ... . e e e e
Is the corporation claiming a provincial or territorial tax credit or does it have a permanent establishment in more than one jurisdiction? v
Has the corporation realized any capital gains or incurred any capital losses during the taxation year? . ....... ...
i) s the corporation claiming the small business deduction and reporting income from: a) property (other than

dividends deductible on line 320 of the T2 retum), b) a partnership, ¢) a foreign business, or d) a personal

services business; or ii) is the corporation claiming the refundable portion of Part itax? .. .........c.vuvvu.n.
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible for capital cost aflowance? ..., . ooiet oo
Does the corporation have any property that is eligible capital property? .. ... .. . iiir i i
Does the corporation have any resource-related deduGlionS? .o vv vttt i it it ettt e e e e e e
Is the corporation claiming reserves of any KINd? . ... .. it tnriit i ittt it e ee s taaansiimansnnsrnn ;

Is the corporation claiming a patronage dividend deduGlion? . ... ...ttt ittt et st sr it 216
Is the corporation a credit union claiming a deduction for allocations in proportion to borrowing or an additional deduction? 4k
Is the corporation an investment corporation or a mutual fund corporatfon? ... ... ... i i i e 218

Was the corporalion camrying on business in Canada as a non-resident corporation? . ... ...t vrrrnnncnnens
Is the corporation claiming any federal or provincial foreign tax credits, or any federal or provincial logging tax credits?

Is the corporation a non-resident-owned investment corporation claiming an allowable refund? ... .............
Does the corporation have any Canadian manufacturing and processing profifS? ... .o v ittt nneervanerenens
Is the corporation claiming an investment tax credit? .. .. ... it et o e
Is the corporation claiming any scientific research and experimental development (SR&ED) expenditures?  ........
Is the corporation subject to gross Part L3 taX? .o ittt ittt it i ite st s e et a e t et e
Is the corporation a member of a related group with one or more members subject to gross Part 1.3tax? ......... _
Is the corporation claiming a surlax credit? ... ... ... it e it aaaeaaaea e
Is the corporation subject to gross Part VI tax on capital of financial institutions? . ... ... .. ... ... . ... :
Is the corporation claiming a Part 1 tax credit? .. .. . i i i i i s et
Is the corperation subject to Part IV.1 tax on diidends recelved on taxable preferred shares o Parl V1.1 lax on dividends paid?  ........
Is the corporation agreeing to a transfer of the lability for Part VIL1tax? ... oot m i n it i e i e i e ceaan s
ls the corporation subject o Part Il - Tobacco Manufacturers’' surtax? ... n it i i e i e e e n s

For financial institutions: [s the corporation a member of a related group of financial institutions with one or
more members subject to gross Part VI tax? .. .. . L e it ey

Is the corporation claiming a Canadian film or video production tax credit refund? .. ...... ... ... .. ...,
Is the corporation claiming a film or video production services fax creditrefund? . ... .. ... ... . ...
Is the corporation subject 10 Part Xl L1 tAX? .. ...ttt i it s s m sttt tssaasame t e naearannnannn

P<I<x] |

E
X
X
X

* We do not print this schedule,

Scheduis,
9
19
23
49

44
14
15

T5004

T5013

22
25

29
T106

267

3
T664
33/34/35
36
7
38
42
43
45
46

39
T1131
T1177

gz2*
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r Attachments - continued from page 2
Yos Schedule
Did the corporation have any foreign affiliates that are not controlled foreign affiliates?  ...................... 2! | T1134-A
Did the corporation have any controfled foreign affifiates? .. ... ... oottt e : | T1134-B
Did the corporation own specified foreign property in the year with a cost amount over $100,0007  .............. T{135
Did the comporation transfer or loan property to @ non-resident rUst? . ...ttt e { T1141
Did the corporation receive a distribution from or was it indebted fo a non-resident trust in the year? T1142

Has the corporation entered info an agreement to allocate assistance for SR&ED carried out in Canada? T1145
Has the comoration entered into an agreement to transfer qualified expenditures incurred in respect

Of SR&ED COMITaCIS? L L i e e e e e e @D T1146
Has the comoration entered into an agreement with other associated corporations for salary
or wages of specified employees for SREED? . .ot e ottt e e e e e e 1264 |IIREREZ:

- Additional information

Is the comoration INAGtive? . .. ... i i e e i i 1 Yes B 2 No
Has the major business activity changed since the last retum was filed? (enter Yes for first-time filers} .. ] 1 Yes 2NoiX
What is the corporation's majar business activity?
{Only complete if Yes was entered at line 281.)

If the major business activity involves the resale of goods, show whether it is wholesale or retail @ 1 Wholesale |:| 2 Retail |:|

Spegcify the principal product{s) mined, manufactured,
sold, constructed, or services provided, giving the
approximate percentage of the total revenue that each
product or service represents.

¥I¥  Flectricity Distrib P 100.000 %
287 %

0

Did the comporation immigrate to Canada during the taxation year?  ........... ..t rntvneennnn. E 1Yes H 2 No l
Did the corporation emigrate from Canada during the taxation year? ... .oveinens oo, 1 Yes 2 No | X

— Taxable income

Net income or (loss} for income tax purposes from Schedule 1, financial slatements, or GIFl.  ......... m 22,615,315 A
Deduct: Charitable donations from Schedule2  .............. ... ...... an 360
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory from Schedule2 .. ... .... 3i2
Cultural gifts from Schedule2 ..., ... . ... . ... 313
Ecological gifts from Schedule2 . ....... ... . coiiinni. .. 314
Taxabte dividends deductible under section 112 or 113, or
subsection 138(6) from Schedule3  ........... ... ... ... ...,
Part V1.1 tax deduction from Schedule 43* . ........... .. ... ...
Non-capital Josses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4 ... ..
Net capital losses of preceding taxafion years from Schedule4  .....
Restricted farm losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4
Farm losses of preceding taxation years from Scheduled ..........
Limited partnership losses of preceding taxation years from Schedule 4
Taxable capital gains or taxable dividends aliocated from
acentraloreditunion . ... ... e i 340
Prospector’s and grubstakersshares  ................caueuuo.. 350
Subtatal 360 » 360 B
Subtotal (amount A minus amount B) (if negative, enter "C” 22,614,955 C
Add: Section 110.5 additions or subparagraph 115(1)(a){vif} additions  ...................... D
Taxable income (amount C plus amount D) ..ottt ittt et e ittt @ 22,614,955
Income exempt under paragraph 1480101} .. ... ittt i e it et
Taxable income for a corporation with exempt income under paragraph 149(1)(t) {line 360 minus line 370) 22,614,955 7

* This amount is equal o 3 times the Parl V1.1 tax payable at line 724 on page 8.

CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 3 of €
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- Small business deduction
Canadian-controlled private corporations (CCPCs) throughout the taxation year
Income from active business carmied on in Canada from Schedule 7 . ...t ottt e, m 22,615,315 A

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3, minus 10/3 of te amount on line 632* on page 7. minus 3 times the amount on
line 636** on page 7, and minus any amount thal, because of federal law, is exemptfom Part Itax ... ............. 22,614,955 B

Calculation of the business limit:
For all CCPCs, calculate the amount at fine 4 belaw.
225,000 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2003 = 1
Number of days in the taxation year 365
250,000 x Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 = 2
Number of days in the taxation year 365
300,000 X Number of days in the taxation year after 2004 365 = 300,000 3
Number of days in the taxation vear 365
Add amounts at lines 1, 2, and 3 300,000 4

Business limit (see notes 1and 2 below) .. ... . . i i e m 300,000 C

Notes: 1. For CCPCs thai are not associated, enter the amount from line 4 on line 410, However, If the corporation's
taxation year is less than 51 weeks, prorate the amount from line 4 by the number of days in the laxation year
divided by 365, and enter the result on line 410.

2, For associated CCPCs, use Schedule 23 to calculate the amount to be entered on Iine 410,
Business limit reduction:
Amaunt C 300,000 x __ PRE] 663,533 5 TP 17,694,213 E

11,250
Reduced business limit {amount C minus amount E} (if negative, enter ™0™ . ............ ... ... E F
Small business deduction— 16.00 % of whichever amount is the least: A, B, C,orF  ..............
(enter amount G on line 9 of page 7)
* Caleutate the amount of foreign non-business income tax credit deductible on line 632 without reference to {he reflundable tax on the
CCPC's investment income (line 604) and without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax credit deductible on line 636 without reference to the comporate tax reductions under section 123.4.
*** | arge corporation fax

® The large corporation {ax to be entered on line 415 is the gross Part 1.3 tax, which is the amount before deducting the surtax
credits, increased to reflect a full-vear 1ax llability if the kaxation year is less than 51 weeks. For the purpose of the business limit
reduction, the gross Parl 1.3 tax is equal fo 0.225% x {taxable capital employed in Canada minus $10,000,000).

*® If the corperation is not associated with any corporations in bolh the current and the preceding laxation years, enter lhe corporation’s
gross Parl 1.3 tax for its preceding taxation year.

* If the corporation is not associated with any comporations in the curtent Exation year, but was associated In the preceding taxation
year, enter lhe corporation’s gross Part .3 tax for its current @xation year.

* For corporations associated in the current taxation year, see Schedule 23 for the special rules that apply.

—Accelerated tax reduction

Canadian-controlied private corporations throughout the taxation year that claimed the small business deduction

0
Reduced business limit (amount from line425) ............. Iing[')dfoab%ove = : A

Net active business income (amount from ine 400} % ... .. ittt et ie e i e 22,615,315 B
Taxable income from line 360 on page 3 minus 3 times the amount at line 636** on

page 7, and minus any amount that, because of federal law, is exempt from Parl [ Tax 22,614955 C

Deduct:

Aggregate investment income (amount from line 440 of page 8  ................ D

Amount C minus amount D (if negative, enter"0" ... ........ ... e, 22,614,955 » 22,614,955

m

Amount A, B, or E above, whicheveris1ess .. ... ... ..ttt it ranrnarranacnrans e
Amourt Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 . ...... x 100/ 7 = G
Amouni QQ from Part 13 of Schedule27 .. ........ ... . .. ... H
Taxable resource income (amount from line 435 of page 5)  ....... ... ... .... I
Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17) i
>

Ameount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 of the small business deduction, whichever is less
Totalofamounts G, H, |, J,and K ... . i i it it venneennn
Amount F minus amount L {if negative, enter"0") ... ... ... i i e et
Accelerated tax reduction —  7.00 % of amount M {enter amount N on line 637 of page 7) .. ............
* If the amount at fine 450 of Schedule 7 is positiva, members of parinerships need b use Schedule 70 b calculate net active business income.
** Calculate the amount of foreign business income tax cregdit deductible at lilne 636 without reference to the corporate tax reductions under section 123.4.

ZZr
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'~ Resource deduction

Resource deduction - total of amounis B, C, D, and E
{enter amount F on line 10 of page 7)

Taxable resource income [as defined in subsection 125 1T(1)] .+ v vt e sre s e e ee e e eaans 435

Amount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 X 2% =
Number of days in the taxation year 365

Amount A X Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 365 x 3% =
Number of days in the taxation year 365

Amount A x Number of days in the taxation year in 2006 X B% =
Number of days in the taxation year 365

Amount A X Number of days in the taxation vear afler 2006 X 7% =
Number of days in the taxation year 365

- General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations
Canadian-controlled private corporations throughout the taxation year

Taxable income from line 360 on page 3

Amount Z from Part 9 of ScheduWle 27 ..... .. x 100/ 7 = B
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schedule 27 . ... .. . i e e e C
Taxable resource income from line 435 above ... ... it e D
Amount used io calculate the credit union deduction (amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17} E
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4, whicheveris the least ., ........, F
G
H
-

Aggregate investment income fram line 440 of page 6 ....... ... . iiiiinan
Amount used to calculate the accelerated fax reduction {(amount M of page 4}  ......
Totalof amounts B, C, B, E, F, G, andH ... ... . . e

..................................................

22,614,955 A

Amount A minus amount I (if negative, enter "0")

Amount J 22,614,955 ®  Number of days in the taxation year after 2003 365 x 7% =
Number of days in the taxation year 365

(enter amount L on line 638 of page 7)

22,614,955

—_

1,583,047 K

General tax reduction for Canadian-controlled private corporations —amount K~ ...................

1,583,047 L

~ General tax reduction

Corporations other than a Canadian-controlied private corporation, an investment corporation, a mortgage
investment corporation, or a mutual fund corporation

Amount Z from Part 9 of Schedule 27 ....... x 100/ 7 = N
Amount QQ from Part 13 of Schede 27 ... ... it i it et et e O
Taxable resourceincome from lined35above . ... it ittt P
Q
-

Amount used to calculate the credit union deduction {amount E in Part 3 of Schedule 17)
Totatof amounts N, O, P, and Q ... . . ittt i ittt atannaaann

Taxable income from ine 360 0N PROE 3 .. ittt it e it ittt ettt ettt s

Amount § x _ Number of days in the taxation vear after 2003 365 x 7% =
Number of days in the taxatton year 365

{enter amount U on line 639 of page 7}

Amount M minus amount R {if negative, enter "0") ... .. i e e e

General tax reduction —amount T ... .. ittt i it et it a e a e e

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCTETES - EPDS
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Hydro Cne Brampton Metworks Inc.

- Refundable portion of Part | tax
Canadian-controlied private corporations throughout the taxation year
Aggregate investment income ... .. m X 26 2/ 3% T .. A
{amount P from Part 1 of Schedule 7)
Foreign non-business income tax credit from line 632 onpage 7 .. ..............
Deduct:
Foreign investment income  ....... 445 x 9 141 3% =
{amount O from Part 1 of Schedufe 7} (if negative, enter "0} > B
Amount A minus amount B {if negative, enter "0™) .. ... ... . . e i e C
Taxableincome from ine 360 onpage 3 ... ... ... e e 22,614,955
Deduct:
Amount on line 400, 405, 410, or 425 on page 4,
whicheveristheleast .......... ... ... ... ... ...
Foreign non-business
income tax credit from
line 632 of page 7 x 25/ 9 =
Foreign business income
tax credit from line 636
of page 7 X 3 =
»
22,614,955
X 26 2/ 3% = 6,030,655 D
Part [ tax payable minus investment tax credit refund {line 700 minus line 780 from page 8) 5,002,427
Deduct: Corporaie surtax from line 600 of page 7 ... ... .. i innnnn... 253,287
3 11V 4,749,140 » 4,749,140 E
Refundable portion of Part | tax — Amount C, D, or E, whicheveristheleast  .................... @ F
— Refundable dividend tax on hand
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the preceding taxation vear 460 3,610
Deduct: Dividend refund for the previous faxationyear ................... 465 3,610
» G
Add the total of:
Refundable portion of Part | tax from line 450 above ... .. ... ivivinenn ..
Total Part 1V tax payable from line 360 of Schedule3 .. ........ ... ... . ...
Net refundable dividend tax on hand transferred from a predecessor
corporation on amalgamation, or from a wound-up subsidiary corporation e
» H
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year — Amount G plus amountH  ....... EH
~ Dividend refund
Private and subject corporations at the time taxable dividends were paid in the taxation year
Taxabie dividends paid in the taxation year from line 460 of Schedule 3  ...... x 1/ 3 I
Refundable dividend tax on hand at the end of the taxation year from line 485 above  ................. J
Dividend refund — Amount | or J, whichever is less (enter this amount on line 784 of page 8}  .............
CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page G of B
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~- Part | tax

Base amount of Part 1 tax~  38.00 % of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page3 .. . . |54 8,593,683 A

Corporate surtax calculation

Base amount from line A above 8,593,683 1

Deduct:

10 % of taxable income (line 360 or amount Z, whichever applies) from page3 ... 2,261,496 2
investment corporation deduction from line 620 below .. ... ... ... ....... 3
Federal iogging tax credif from line 640 below . .. .. ... ... ... . ... 4
Federai qualifying environmental trust tax credit from line 648 below  .......... 5

For a mutual fund corporation or an investment corporation throughout the
taxation year, enter amount a, b, or ¢ below on line 6, whichever is the Jeast:

28.00 % of lmable income from line 360 of paged  .... a
28.00 % of faxed capitalgains . ............... b 6
Part | tax otherwise payable ... ............. c
(line A plus lines C and D minus line F)
Total Of INES 2108+ v v ve st ieetee e ie i ie ittt it 2,261,496 7
Netamount (line TMINUS INET) ... ottt en e ieaeaannn 6,332,187 8
Corporate surtax - 400% oftheamounton ine 8 ... .. it e e m 253,287 B

Recapture of investment tax credit from fine PPP in Part 21 of Schedule 31

...................... 602 c

Calculation for the refundable tax on the Canadian-controlied private corporation's {CCPC) investment income
(if it was & GCPC throughout the taxation year)

Aggregate investment income from line 440cnpage6 ... ....... ..t i

Taxable income from line 360 onpaged ............... 22,614,955

Deduct:

Amount on jine 400, 405, 410, or 425 of page 4,

whicheveristhefeast .. ......... ... ... .. ... ...,

NEt aMOUNE .. ittt it ettt e e e e e e e 22,614,955 p- 22,614,855 ii
Refundable tax on CCPC's investment income— 6 2 / 3 % of whichever is less: amountiorii ..., m D

Subtotal {add lines A, B, C, and D) 8,846,970 E
Deduct:
Small business deduction from line 430 ofpaged ..., ... i, 2]
Federal tax abatement ... ... .. ... .. .. i i e 608 2,261,456
Manufacluring and processing profits deduction frem amount BB
oramount RR of Schedule 27 . . ... ... . it ittt s 616
Investment corporation deduction . ... ... . . i e 620
(laxed capital gains @ )
Additional deduction — credit unions from Schedule 17 . ......... ... .00, 628
Federal foreign non-business income tax credit from Schedule21  ........... 632
Federal foreign business income tax credit from Schedule 29 .............. 636
Accelerated tax reduction from amount Nonpaged ........... ... .. 0., 637
Resource deduction from line 438 onpage 9 ... . it 10
General tax reduction for CCPCs from amountL onpages ................ 638 1,583,047
General tax reduction from amount UonpageS ... . cvvvnrnriinnnnns 639
Federal logging tax credit from Schedule 21 . ..., .. . .o aann 640
Federal polifical contribution taxcredit ~ .......... ... ..., 644
Federal political contribufions
Federal qualifying environmental trusttaxcredit  .............. ... ... ... 648
Investment tax credit from Schedule 31 .. ... ... . i 652
Apprenticeship job creation taxcredit ... ... ... . . . il . 11
Subtotal 3,844,543 » 3,844,543 F

Part 1 tax payable — Line E minus line F (enter amount G on line 700 of page8)  ........ccucervrnan., 5,002,427 G

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS . Page 7 of 8



HOBNI_2005 updated to adds of 17 465 104.205 2005-12-31 Hydro One Brampion Networis Inc.
2006-06-21 10:56
—Summary of tax and credits
Federal tax
Part { tax payable from Page T ..ottt et et e e e e e { 5,002,427
Part 1.3 tax payable from Schedule 33, 34, or 35 261,225
Part ll surtax payable from Schedule 46 .. .. .. .. .. . i e
Part IV tax payable from Schedule 3 ... .o ittt e
Part V.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 .. ... ... ... . e
Part Vi tax payable from Schedule 38 . . ... .. ... . e
Part Vi.1 tax payable from Schedule 43 ... ... e
Part XIlI.1 tax payable from Schedule 92 . ... ... .. i
Part XIV tax payable from Schedule 20 .. ... ... e
Total federal tax 5,263,652

Add provincial or territorial fax:
Provincial or territorial jurisdiction Ontario
(if more than one jurisdiction, enter "muliiple” and complete Schedule 5)
Net provincial or territorial tax payable {except Québec, Ontario, and Alberta} 760
Provincial tax on large corporations (New Brunswick and Nova Scotia) .. .... 765

»
Total tax payablem 5,263,652 A

Deduct other credits:

Investment tax credit refund from Schedule 31 . ... . . ... ...
Dividendrefundfrompage 6 . ... ... .. i e
Federal capital gains refund from Schedule 18 .. .. ..., .. ... ........
Federal qualifying environmenial trust tax creditrefund . ............. ...
Canadian film or videc production tax credit refund (Form T1131)  .........
Film or video production services tax credit refund (Form T1177}  ..........
Taxwithheld at source . ... ... .. ... . .. ...

Total payments on which tax has been withheld . . .
Allowable refund for non-resident-owned invesiment corporations from Schedule 26 .. . ... 804
Provincial and territorial capital gains refund from Schedule18  ........... 808
Provincial and territorial refundable tax credits from Schedule  ........... 812

Royalties deductible under Syncrude Remission Order . . . .
Tax remitted under Syncrude Remission Order . ... .. ... ............ 816

Taxinstalments paid . ... ..ot e e 840 5,273,694
Total credits BRI 5,273,654 » 5,273,694 B

Refund code [EREZ} Overpayment 10,042 < | Balance {line A minus line B) -10,042
' \\‘\,\‘ Direct deposit request

If the resulf is negative, you have an overpayment.
To have the corporation’s refund deposited directly into the corporation's If the result is positive, you have a balance unpaid.
bank account at a financial institution in Canada, or to change banking Enter the amount on whichever line applies.
iformation you already gave us, comptete the information below: Generally, we do not charge or refund a difference
D Start D Change information m of $2 or less.
m m Branch number Balanceunpaid .......
Institution number Account number Enclosed payment 898
If the corporation is a Canadian-controlled private corporation throughout the taxation year,
does it qualify for the one-month extension of the date the balance of taxis due?  .............. 1Yes| | 2 No[X]
— Certification
N 950 I8 TONY CONTROLLER
Last name First name Position, office, or rank

am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. f cerlify that | have examined this refum, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and_that
the information given on this retum is, to the best of my knowledg@,fcorred} and complete. | further cerlify that the method of calculating income for this
sibent bs Specifigally disclosed in a statement attached to this retum.

EEH  2006-06-21 / 777 i EEd (905) 840-6300
Date (yyyy/mmidd) Signatlire of the auttlorized signing officer of the corporation Telephone number
Is the contact person the same as the authorized signing officer? If No, complete theinformationbelow ... ... ... 1Yes E 2 No

Name Telephone number

—Language of correspondence — Langue de comrespondance

Indicate the language in which you would like to receive comespondence, 1 English / Anglais E 2 Frangais / French D
Indiquer [a langue de correspondance de votre choix.
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Canada G des d
Bl oo Agency ¥y vevent: ou Garada SCHEDULE 141
NOTES CHECKLIST
Corporation’s name Business Mumber Taxation year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Netwarks Inc, 2005-12-31

» This schedule should be completed from the perspective of the person who prepared or reported on the financial statements, This person
is referred to as the "accounting praciitioner”, in this schedule.

+ For more information, see RC4088, Guide fo the General index of Financial Information (GIF{} for Corporations and T4012,
T2 Corporation - Income Tax Guide. '

* Attach a copy of this schedule, along with any Notes to the financial statements, to the GIFI.

- Part 1 — Accounting practitioner information

Does the accouniing practitioner have a professional designation? — ................... I IEE 1Yes 2No D
Is the accounting practitioner connecied” with the corporation? .. ... ... i anan 1Yes D 2 No

* A person connected with a corporation can be: (i} a shareholder of the corporation whe owns more than 10% of the common
shares; (ii} a director, an officer, or an employee of the corporation; or {iii) a person not dealing at arm’s length with the corporation.

Note

If the accounting practitioner does not have a professional designation or is connected with the corporation,
you do not have ic complete Parts 2 and 3 of this scheduie. However, you do have to complete Part 4.

—- Part 2 - Type of involvement

Choose the option that represents the highest level of involvement of the accounting practitioner: m
Completed an audifor's TEPOt ... .. i it ittt et s s e m e it e 1
Completed a review engagement report e e e e e e e 2 D
Conducted a compilation engagement .. ... .. ... . ...ttt i i e 3 D

~ Part 3 — Reservations
If you selected option "1" or "2" under Type of involvement above, answer the following question:

Has the accounting practitioner expressed a reservation? .. ... .ttt m 1Yes D 2 No

—Part 4 — Other information

Were notes 1o the financial statements prepared? ... .. . i i i i e i it s m 1Yes 2 No D
s oy s presentod s vt A OOST oo eeneeeeenne e 1¥es [] 2o
Has there been a change in accounling policies since the last return? ... . ... o iaat, m 1Yes D 2 No
Are subsequent events mentioned INthe NOLES? vt e e i et e it ine i nraaaeaananaene m 1Yes D 2 No @
Is re-evaluation of asset information mentioned in the notes? ... ... i i e BB 1Yes[ | 2No
Is contingent liability information mentioned inthe notes? ... ... iiir i Kl i ves 2No [ |
Is information regarding commitments mentioned in the notes? .. ... .v it 1Yes 2No [_]
Does the corporation have investments in joint venture(s) or partnership{(s)?  ..................... m 1Yes 2No D
' Y;;\?rsel ;gumt?llﬁ'ltge :iI:zrjc{i}a?I Zfzgrhents of the joint venture(s) or partnership(s)?  ............cuevnvonn 1Yes [ ] 2No
T2 SCH 141 {04} Canadi
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of Hydroe One Brampton Networks Inc.:

We have audited the balance sheets of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (the Company) as at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, and the statements of operations, retained earnings and cash flow for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion an
these financial statenents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepled auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amcunts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the results of ils operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

&w.w x ?ﬂm?/ ALF
Toronto, Canada,

April 12, 2006 Chartered Accountants



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian doflars in thousands) 2003 2004
Revenues
Distribution (Note 3) 339,441 285,733
Other (Note 14} 2,739 2,221
342,180 287,954
Costs
Purchased power (Notes 3 and 14) 282,797 234,908
Operation, maintenance and administration (Note /4 14,811 13,976
Depreciation and amortization (Note 5} 13,310 12,106
310,918 261,590
Regulatory recovery (Note 4) - 1,493
Income belore linancing charges and provision for
payments in licu of corporate income taxes 31262 27857
Financing charges (Notes 6 and 14) 9,540 9,908
Income before provision for payments in lieu of corporate incorme taxes 21,722 17,945
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Notes 7 and 14) 8,595 6,893
Net income 13,127 11,056
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Retained eamings, January 1 18,284 16,228
Net income 13,127 11,056
Dividends (Nates 13 and i4) : - (5,000}
Retained earnings, December 31 31411 18,284

See accompariying notes e financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Assets
Current assels
Cash 2,125 -
Inter-company demand facility (Note 14) 12,100 -
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts - $805 thousand;
2004 - 3756 thousand) (Note 14) 48,768 48,338
Materials and supplies 3,747 3,392
66,740 51,730
Fixed assels (Noze 8)
Fixed assets in service 384,136 366,671
Less: accumulated depreciation 169,238 135,545
214,878 211,126
Other long-term assets
Goodwill (Wete 13) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assels (Note 9) 8,780 9,827
Deferred debt costs (Mate 10) 669 695
69,509 70,582
Total assets 351,127 333,438
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Bank indebtedness - 7,404
Accounts payable and accrued charges (Wore 14) 57,781 45,952
Accrued interest 844 844
Due ta Hydro One Brampton Inc. (Wote 10 and 14} 1,599 1,559
60,224 55,799
Long-term debt (Nofes 10, 11 and 14) 143,000 143,000
Other long-term Habilities
Long term accounts payable and accrued lisbilities 249 262
Employee future benefits other than pension (Note 12) 4,682 4,532
4,931 4,794
Total liabilities 208,155 203,593
Contingencies and commitments (Motes 16 and 17)
Shareholder's equity (Nore 13}
Contributed surpius 60,060 60,060 .
Cormimon shares (authorized: unlimiled; issued: 2,000} 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 3411 18,284
Total shareholder's equity 142,972 129,845
Total liabilities and shareholder's equity 351,127 333,438

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors: { Qg
PR ot -

Tom Parkinson
Chair

Mrgin Q. 26

Roger Albert
Director



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Operating activities
Net income 13,127 11,056
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization (net of removal costs) 13,547 13,209
Change in regulatory assets 1,047 1,159
Amoriization of deferred debt costs 26 26
28,147 25,450
Changes in non-cash balances related to operations (Nofe 15) 11,181 (9,804)
Net cash from operating activities 39,328 15,646
Investing activities
Capital expenditures {17.699) (15,618)
Net cash used in investing activities (17,699) (15,618)
Financing Activities
Dividends paid - (9,000)
Net cash used in linancing activilies - {9,000)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 21,629 (8,972)
Cash and cash eguivalents, January 1 (7.404) 1,568
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note I5) 14,225 {7,404}

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (Hydro One Brampton or the Company) was incorporated on April 25, 2000 under the
Business Corporations Act {Ontario). The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hydro One Brampton Inc., which in
turn is 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of Hydro One Inc. (Hydro One}. The principal business of the Company is the distribution

of etectricity to customers within the City of Brampton, Ontario. This business is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board
(OEB).

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada (Canadian
GAAP).

The Company follows the push down basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwiil values that arose in the
purchase equation when the Company was acquired were "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The rates of the electricity distribution business of the Company are subject {o reguiation by the OEB. The QOEB has the
general power to include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific period, resulting in a change in
the timing of accounting recognition from that, which would have applied in an unregutated company. Such change in timing
gives rise to the recognition of regulatory assets and liabilities. The Company’s regulatory assels represent certain amounts
receivable from future customers and costs that have been deferred for accounting purposes because it is probable that they
will be recovered in future rates. The specific regulatory assets recognized at December 31, 2005 are disclosed in Note 9.

On December 9, 2004, the OEB issued a regulatory decision that inciuded an expedited process that allowed local
distribution companies to seek approval for future recovery of regulatory asset balances, plus related interest. As a result of
the OEB’s decision, the proportion of the Company’s regulatory assets subject to potential future OEB disallowance has been
significantly reduced. The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of each of ils regulatory assels and
continues to belicve that it is probable that the OEB will factor its regulatory assets into the setting of future rates. If, at some
future date, the Company determines that it is no longer probable that the OEB will include a regulatory asset in future rates,
the appropriate carrying amount will be reflected in results of operations in the period that the assessment is made,

The Company’s distribution rates are based on a revenue requirement that includes a mte of return. Current distribution rates
are based on a cost of service rate regulation model, which includes a tergeted return of 9.88% on deemed common equity, In
August 2005, the Company filed a rate application seeking approval for a £3,000 thousand increase {calculated in reference
to the 2004 base year) in the 2006 revenue requirement for the distribution husiness. This revenue requirement is based on
achieving a 9.00% return on deemed equity, consistent with the OEB’s guidance for setting 2006 rates, A written hearing
commenced in Decermber 2005 and an OEB decision is enticipated in April of 2006.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed, ectual consumption
yet to be billed, and an estimate for unbilled consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to actual consumption unbilled is
calculated using preliminary meter reading data and actual hilling rates except for the price for energy, which is estimated.
Unbilled revenues that relate to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the period to the end of
the year are estimated based on historical consumption. Unbilled revenues included within accounts receivable as at
December 31, 2005 amounted to $33,469 thousand (2004 - $25,178 thousand). Actual results could differ from estimates of
unbitled electricity usage.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, (he Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontario
Electricity Financial Corporation {OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing income
and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the /ncome Tax Actf (Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act
(Omtario) as modified by the Electricity Act, [998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for paymenis in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method, as directed by the
QEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as a result of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and Habilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future
income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from
Lhe customers of Hydro One Brampton at that time.

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company. The
Company earns interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of (he bankers' acceptance rate at the
beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdraft inter-company balances based on
the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction materiaf held for internal construction and maintenance of fixed
assets. These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assefs

Fixed assets are cepitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital construction activities.

Fixed assets in service consist of land and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters, trucks and
equipment, and office and computer equipment.

Some of (he Company's distribution assets, particularly (hose located on unowned easements and rights-of-way, may have
asset retirement obligations. The majority of the Company’s easements and rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or
are automatically renewed annually. Land rights with finite terms are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the
Company expects to use the majority of its installed assets for an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and
consequently a reasonable estimate of (he fair value of any related asset retirernent obligations cannot be mede at this time. If,
at some future date, it becomes possible to estimate the fair value cost of removing assets that the Company is legally
required to remove, an asset retirement obligation will be recognized at that time.

11



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Depreciation

The capital costs of fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

Depreciation Rate

Land rights 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.50% - 20.00%
Office and computer equipment 10.00% ~ 20.00%

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixed asset retirements is charged to accumulated
depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in results of operations. (Gains and losses on sales of fixed assets and losses on
premature retirements are charged to results of operations as adjustments to depreciation expense.

Depreciation rates for fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Changes in depreciation rates arising from such a review
are applied over the remaining service life.

Goodwill

Goodwill arose upon the acquisition of the Company by Hydre One and the application of push down accounting resulted in
the recognition of contributed surplus. The casrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or
more frequently if circumstances require, with any write-down of the camrying value of goodwill being charged to results of
operations. Goodwill impairment s assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying

carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets, including gooedwill. The Company has determined that goodwill is not
impaired.

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs represent debt issuance cosls transferred from Hydro One based on the Company’s share of Hydro One's
debt issue amount. Deferred debt costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the period ending with the maturity of the
debt.

Empiloyee Future Benefits

Employee future benefits for all employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and long-term
disability.

The Company accounls for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a multi-
employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution plan. Employee future benefits other than pension are
recorded on an accrue] basis. Cosls are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method prorated on
service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and
actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the
employees covered.

Employee future benefit costs are attributed to labour and are charged to operations, maintenance and administration or
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets,

12



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assurmptions that affect the reported amounts of assets end liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported emounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Actual resulls could
differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the Province of Ontario.

3, ELECTRICITY CREDITS

Under a new regulation issued in October 2005, Regulated Price Plan customers receive a one-time credit reflecting a lower
cost of power than the fixed commodity price between April 1, 2004 and March 31, 2005, In the fourth quarter of 2005,
revenue and purchased power costs were each reduced by $11,474 thousand. The application of the one-time credit did not
result in eny adjustment to net income in the current or previousky reported periods.

4, REGULATORY RECOVYERY

On December 9, 2004, the OEB issued a regulatory decision that included an expedited process that allowed local
distribution companies to seek approval for future recovery of their regulatory assets, the recovery of which was previously
suspended by the Electricity Pricing, Conservation and Supply Act, 2002. Prior to the December 9, 2004 decision, due to the
uncertainty of future recovery, the Company had eeased attributing interest to its regulatory asset balances. As a result of the
decision, the Company recognized an addilional recoverable amount in 2004 of $1,493 thousand within its regulatory asset
accounts, primarily associated with these previously unrecognized interest amounts.

5. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Depreciation of fixed assels in service 13,242 12,648
Amortization of land nights 26 20
Removal costs 42 38

13,310 12,706

6. FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands} 2005 2004
Interest on long-term debt 9,939 9,939
Interest expense 33 (8)
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
Interest capitalized on regulatory assets {458) (49)
9,540 9,908
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in liew of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been recorded
using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the statutory and
effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 {Canadian dolars in thousands} 2005 2004
Income before provision for PILs 21,722 17,949
Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate 36.12% 36.12%
Provision for PILs at statutory rate 7,846 6,483
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Temporary differences:
Interim recoveries of regulatory assets 1,344 1,040
Regulatory asset amounts deducted for tax purposes (966) (154)
Reguiatory recovery - (539
Depreciation and amortization in excess of capital cost allowance g0 24
Employee future benefits other than pension expense in excess of cash payments 54 38
Other (30 {194)
Net temporary differences 482 215
Net permanent differences:
Large corporations tax 260 359
Other 7 {164)
Net permanent differences 267 195
Provision for PILs 8,595 6,893
Effective income tax rate 39.60% 38.40%

Future income taxes relating to the regulated businesses have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be
recovered through future revenues consistent with the OEB direction to follow the taxes payable method. As at December 31,
2005, future income tax linbilities of $2,073 thousand (2004 - $2,555 thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax
rates, heve not been recorded.

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company's provision for PILs would have been recognized on an 'accrual
basis rather than under the taxes payable method. As a resuit, the provision for PILs would have been lower by approximately
$482 thousand.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assels Accumulated
December 31 {Canadian doliars in thousands) in Service Depreciation Total
2005
Land and land rights 0,496 140 9,356
Buildings 22,275 5,916 16,359
Distribution equipment ' 247,180 111,317 135,863
Transformers and meters 91,318 43,068 48,250
Trucks and equipment 9,349 6,075 3,274
Office and computer equipment 4,518 2,742 1,776
384,136 169,258 214,878
2004
Land and land rights G,461 114 9,347
Buildings 21,235 5,477 15,758
Distribution equipment 237,335 i02,153 135,182
Transformers and meters 86,896 39,880 47,016
Trucks and equipment 8,377 5,649 2,728
Office and computer eguipment 3,367 2,272 1,095
366,671 155,545 211,126

9. REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of the rate-making process. The Company has recorded the following

regulatory assets {see Notes 2 and 4);

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Retzil setilement variance accounts 11,450 10,334
Market ready costs 1,396 1,316
Pension costs 1,070 -
Other regulatory assets 1,466 1,058

_Regulatory asset recoveries (6,602) (2,881)
8,780 9,827

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest of $458 thousand would not have been accreted on these regulatory

assets and financing charges would have been higher by the same amount.

Retail settlement variance accounts

Retail setflement variance accounts consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of Article 490 of the OEB’s Accounting
Procedures Handbook. In the absence of regulatory accounting, such amounts would not have been deferred and revenue

would have been lower by $356 thousand.

Market ready costs

Market ready costs represent transition expenditures associated with the May 1, 2002 opening of the electricity market to
competition. These expenditures were deferred in accordance with the OEB’s Electricity Distribution Rate Handbook and

related guidance.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Pernsion costs

On March 2, 2005, the OEB approved a deferral account for OMERS pension costs for 2004 and future years, including
interest. The OER noted in its decision that the ultimate disposition of any deferred amounts, and their eligibility for recovery
through rates, will be the subject of a future proceeding. In the absence of reguiatory accounting, operations maintenance and
administration expense would have been higher by $1,042 thousand.

Regulatory asset recoveries

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request to continue to recover its regulatory asset balances including
interest, recognized prior to 2004, These recoveries will be offset against the related assets once final OEB approval is
received. Such approval is expected in the second quarter of 2006.

10. DEBT

The current amount payable to Hydro One Brampton Inc. of $1,599 thousand (2004 - $1,599 thousand) is a promissory note
due on demand without interest.

The long-term debt of $143,000 thousand (2004 - $143,000 thousand) is a promissory note payable to Hydro One bearing
interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1, 2032. The note s subject to redemption or repurchase by the
Company before maturity, in whole or in part. On issuance of this promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs incurred by
Hydro One were transferred to the Company. These debt costs are being amortized over the 30-year term of the note. The
unamortized balance at December 31, 2005 was $669 thousand (2004- $695 thousand)

11, FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
The carrying velues of alt financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair value, The fair value of long-term

debt, based on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining maturities, is provided in the
following table:

December 31 (Canadian dellars in thousands) 2005 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
VYalue Value Value Yalue
Long-term debt 143,000 185,299 143,000 167,859

Financial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a finzncial loss. As at December
31, 2005, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial assets. The Company’s
revenue is earned from a broad base of customers. As a esult, the Company did not eam a significant amount of revenue
from any single eustomer. As at December 31, 2005, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any
single customer.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12, EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund. The pian is a defined
benefit plan that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and salary. The Company accounts for its participation as a defined contribution plan. During 20035, the Company contributed
$816 thousand to the plan (2004 - $788 thousand).

The Company also provides cerlain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and their
dependents. The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees render services.
Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on
essumptions that reflect management’s best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and actuarial gains and
losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expecied average remaining service life of the employees covered. The
measurement date used to determine the accrued benefit obligation is December 31.

Net periodic post-retirement benefit costs of $246 thousand (2004 - $210 thousand) are attributed to labour. In 2005, $145

thousand (2004 - $126 thousand) was charged to operations and $101 thousand (2004 - $34 thousand) was capitalized as part
of the cost of fixed assets.

information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Accrued benefit liability, beginning of year 4,532 4,427
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 246 210
Benefits paid (56) (105)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 4,682 4,532

During 2005, the Company had an actuarial loss of $1,146 thousand as a result of the January I, 2005 actuarial valuation.
The net accumulated unamortized actuanal gain at December 31, 2005 was §93 thousand (2004 - £1,309 thousend).

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Current service cost 119 109
Interest cost 197 187
Actuarial foss on benefit obligation 1,146 98
Costs arising in the period 1,462 394

Differences between costs arising in the period and costs

recognized in the period in respect of:
Actuarial gain (1216 (184)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 246 210

Ellect of 1% increase in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 334 223
Service and interest costs 28 27

Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (292) (198)
Service and interest costs (26) (22)
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2005 2004
Expected annnal remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 6.00% 6.25%
Discount rate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 5.00% 6.00%
Rate of compensation scale escalation {without merit) 4.00% 4.00%
Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 6.30% per annum in 2005
grading down to 4.50% per annum after two years and remaining constant thereafter. 5.40% 6.30%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 12.38% per annum in 2005 grading down to
4.50% per annum after nine years and remaining constant thereafter. 11.50% 12.38%
Rate of increase in dental costs 5.90% per annum in 2005 grading down io 4.50% per
annum afier two years and remaining constant thereafter, 5.20% 5.90%

13. SHARE CAPITAL
Common Shares

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares and 2,000 shares have been issued to date.

Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents $60,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydro One's 2001 purchase and pushed down
to the accounts of the Company.

Dividends

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and are recommended by
management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as
industry practice and shareholder expectations.

Common dividends declared and paid during 2005 were $nil (2004 - £9,000 thousand).

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc., the Independent Electricity System Operator
(IESO) and the Province of Ontario are related parties of the Company. In addition, the OEB is related to the Company by
virtue of its status as a Provincial Crown Corporation. Transactions between these parties and the Compeny were as follows:

In 2005, the Company purchased power from the IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $280,507 thousand (2004
- $233,228 thousand).

The Company purchased certain transmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro One Networks Inc. and
Hydro One totaling $1,664 thousand (2004 - $1,485 thousand). The Company provided certain transmission and connection
services to Hydro One Networks Inc. totaling $2,042 thousand (2004 - $2,051 thousand). The Company recorded other rental
revenues from Hydro One Networks Inc. of $228 thousand (2004 - $43 thousand).
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

During 2005, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to
Hydro One Telecom Inc, In 2005, the Company received 2 net amount from Hydro One Telecom Inc. of 3158 thousand
(2004 - $104 thousand).

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC.

Under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1996, the OEB is required to recover alfl of its annua! operating costs from gas and
eleciricity distributors and electricity transmitters. In 2005, the Company incurred $337 thousand (2004 - $285 thousand) in
QEB fees.

The amounts due to or from related parties as a result of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Accounts receivable 413 235
Accounts payable and accrued charges {33,356} (23,961)

Inciuded in accounts payable and accrued charges are amounts owing to the IESO in respect of power purchases of 329,940
thousand (2004 - $21,144 thousand).

No common dividends were paid to Hydro One Brampton Inc. in the year (2004 - $9,000 thousand).

The intercompany demand facility amount of $12,100 thousand {2004 - 3nil) is due from Hydro One and eams interest based
on the average of the barkers’ acceptance rate at the beginning of the month, less 0.02%. Net financing charges for 2005 include
interest on the facility in the amount of $21 thousand (2004 $84 thousand)

As described in Note 10, as at December 31, 2005, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was due to Hydro One (2004 -
$143,000 thousand). Net financing charges for 2005 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,93% thousand
{2004 - $9,939 thousand}.
The amount payable to Hydro One Brampton Inc. of $1,599 thousend (2004 - $1,599 thousand) is 2 promissory note due on
demand without interest.

15, STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the balances sheet items “cash,”
“inter-company demand facility” and “bank indebtedness”.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consists of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thowsands) 20405 2004
Accounts receivable increase 430) (5,745)
Materials and supplies increase (355) (396)
Accounts payable and accrued charges increase (decrease) 11,829 (30}
Long term accounts payeble and accrued liabilities (decrease) increase 13} 262
Employee future benefits other than pension incsease 150 105
11,181 (9,804)
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is invoived in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business. In the
opinion of management, the outcome of such matters will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial positien,
results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500,000 thousand in restitutionary payments, plus interest, was served on Toronto Hydre on
November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronte Hydro-Electric Commission as the representative of
the Defendant Class consisting of ail municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on
overdue utility bills at any time after April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric
utilities receiving interest at effeclive rates in excess of amounts aHowed by law. The Electricity Distributors Association is
undertaking the defence of this class action. The Company believes that it is unlikely that the outcome of this litigation will
have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations, financial pesition or prospects.

17. COMMITMENTS

Prudential support

Purchasers of glectricity in Ontario, through the IESO, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their default
based on their expected activity in the market. The IESO could draw on these guarantees if the Company fails to make a
payment required by a default notice issued by the IESO. The maximum potential payment is the face value of the bank
fetters of credit plus the nominal amount of the parental guarantee. As at December 31, 2005, the Company provided
prudential support, using a combination of bank letters of credit of $2,000 thousand on (2004 - $7,000 thousand) and parental
guarantees of $75,000 thousand (2004 - $75,000 thousand).

18. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative financial statements have been reclessified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the current year financial statements.
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Attached Schedule with Total

Line 3%4 — Amount for line 704

Title Line 394 — Amount for line 704
Description Amount
Deduct OPEB costs capitalized included in Sch0i3 87,900|CC
Removal costs for West Drive 42,379(00
Total 130,275{00

Pagelof 1
CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS



HOBN}_2005 updated lo adds of 17 465 104.205 2005-12-31 Hydro One Bramplon Natworks Inc.
2006-06-21 10:56

Bl o fiene Ajoncy  ot6u revanu i Canada SCHEDULE 1
NET INCOME (LOSS) FOR INCOME TAX PURPOSES
Corporation's name Business Number Taxation year end
Year Month Day
Hydre One Brarmpton Networks Inc. 2005-12-31

» The purpose of this schedule is to provide a reconciliation between the corporation's net income (loss} as reported on the financial
statements and its net income {loss) for tax purposes. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

* Please provide us with the applicable details in the identification area, and complete the applicable lines that contain a
numbered black box. You should report amounts in accordance with the Generally Accepied Accounting Principles (GAAP).

* Sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the /ncome Tax Act.

Net income {loss) after taxes and exiraordinary items per financial statements ... ... ... . cienen 13,126,473 A
Add:
Provision forincometaxes —curment . ... .. i i c i 8,594,713
Amortization of tangible assels ... . i e 13,310,518
income or joss for tax purposes — joint venfures or partnerships ~ ............ -1,50%
Charitable donations from Schedule2 .. ... .. i s 360
Non-deduclible meals and enferfainment expenses . .. ...... i vecenvnnnn 31,682
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the end of the year ... ..... 11,903,831
Subtotal of addifions 33,839,593 33,839,595
Other additions:
Miscellaneous other additions:
[}  Amortization of debt discount 290 25,920
Y]  Add back capital tax accrued 291 795,058
Depreciation expensed via OM&A 252 236,715
Add back computer software expensed for tax 13,696
Total 13,696 yRK 13,696
Subtotal of other additions gk 1,071,385 » 1,071,389
Total additions 500 34,910,964 » 34,910,984
Deduct:
Capital cost allowance from Schedule 8 ... _....... ... ... .ol 403 11,157,837
Cumulative gligible capital deduction from Schedule 10 .......... ... vt 405 2,458,798
Reserves from financial statements — balance at the beginning of theyear ... .. 414 B017,134
Subtotal of deduclions 21,633,769 21,633,769
Other deductions:
Miscellaneous other deductions:
y{illl  Prospectus & underwriting fees 154,606
70 Deduct actual capitz] tax per CT23 829,705
RSVA 1,183,521
Deferred costs 1,490,262
Other deductions 130,278
Subtotal of other deduclions 3,788,373 3,768,373
Total deductions 25,422,142 » 25,422,142
Net income (loss) for income tax purposes — enter on line 300 of the TZreturn ... .vvcvvenneanns 22,615,315

53]
T2 5CH 1 E(08) Ca'nada'
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- Part 2 — Calculation of the maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations
Net income for tax purposes * Multiplied by 75% .ot vetvnin et i iiie e insa e 16,961,486 B

Taxabte capital gains arising in respect of gifis of capital property
—lines 895 and 896 of Schedule 6, multiplied by the inclusionrate  ................
.21 O

Taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts of non-qualifying

securities per subsection 40{1.01) .. ... . .. s 227 D
The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts  .......... m
Proceeds of disposition, less
outlays and expenses . ........ E
Capitalcost ................ _F
Amount E or F, whicheverisiess .................. m
Amount on line 230 or 235, whicheverisless ... ... i G
Subtotal (add amounts C, D, and G) H
Amount H multiplied by 25 % I
Subtotal (amount B plus amount 1) 16,561,486 J
Maximum allowable deduction for charitable donations {enter amount A from Part 1, amount J, or net income
for tax PUFPOSES, WHIChEVEF (S J858) « v vt v e veean e vt st s s e ot a e s st an e e 360 K

* For credit unions, this amount is before the deduction of payments pursuant to allocations in proportion to borrowing and bonus interest.

- Part 3 — Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the end of the preceding taxation year
Deduct: Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory expired after five taxation years

Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory at the beginning of the taxation year - >
Add: Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory transferred on an amalgamation

orthe windup of asubsidiary ..., ... ..o e

Total current year gifts made to Canada, a province, or a territory * . ... . .. %

Subtotal (line 350 plus line 310} >

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004} e @
Total gifis to Canada, a province, or a territory avallable ...t i it e e e ey
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this amount on line 312 of the T2 return) ... 360
Gifts to Canada, a province, or a territory closing balance ... ... ... i 380

* Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a written agreement was made before this date. If the taxation year
straddles February 18, 1997, and gifts were made after this date, enter the amount on ling 210 and complete Part 2.

- Part 4 — Gifts of certified cultural property Fodoral Quebac Alberta

Gifts of certified cuttural property at the end of the preceding
v (oIl 1= | R A R I
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after five
taxationyears . ....... i m
Gifts of cerlified cultural property at the beginning of
thetaxation YEAr .. ... ...t viranraas s onnns m
Add: Gifts of certified cullural property transferred on an
amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary ......... 450
Tolal current-year gifts of certified cultural property ... . 410
Subtotal (line 450 pius line 410)
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts
made afler March 22, 2004)  .......cccovviiiiiannns @
Total gifts of certified cultural property available ..............
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income {enter this
amount on line 313 ofthe T2 retum} ............... 460

Gifts of certified cultural property closing balance ......... 480

CORPORATE TAXPREP { TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 20f2
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-~ Amount carried forward — Gifts of certified cultural property
Year of origin: Federal Quebec Alberta
1 prior year 2004
2™ prior year 2003
37 prior year 2002
4™ prior year 2001
5" prior year 2001
6™ prior year * 2000
Total
* These donations expired in the current year.
Part 5 - Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land Federal Gusbec Alberta
Gifls of certified ecalogically sensitive land at the end
of the preceding taxationyear  ......... ... ...
Deduct; Gifls of certified ecologically sensitive land expired
afler fivetaxationyears  ..................... @
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of
thetlaxationyear ... ....... it
Add: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred
on an amalgamation or the windup of a subsidiary  ..... m
Total current-year gifts of certified ecologically
sensitiveland .. ... ... .. L i m
Subtotal {line 550 plus line 510)
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for gifls
made after March 22,2004} ..................0 @
Total gifts of certified ecalogically sensitive land available .......
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (enter this
amount on line 314 ofthe T2 return)  ............... 560
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closing balance . .
- Amounts carried forward — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land
Year of origin; Federal Quebec Alberta
1 prior year 2004
2™ prior year 2003
3" prior year 2002
4® prior year 2001
&% prior year 2001
6" prior year * 2000
Total
* These donations expired in the current year.

T2 &CH 2 E{05}
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Hydro One Brampton Networks In¢. Sch.08
Account/ Business No.: 864867635 Year Ended: 2005-12-31 Supplementary

Subsection 13(7.4) Election

Included in this return is an election under subsection 13(7.4) with respect to amounts that would
normaily be included in income under paragraph 12(1)(x). The amount in respect of which the
election was made, and so was not included in income but was the amount by which the cost of
depreciable property was reduced, is $8,920,998
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Canada Custo ance des dou
l*l and Raver‘;lueﬂrrg‘senqr gtgdl.l??gva;suw g;lsada SCHEDULE 9
RELATED AND ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS
Name of corporation Business Number Taxation year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ' 2005-12-31
This schedule is to be completed by a corporation having one or more of the following;
— related corporation(s)
— associated corporations(s)

Name Country| Business Number | Rela- Number of % of Number of % of Book value of
of resi- (Canadian tion- | common shares | common | preferred shares preferred capital stock
dence | gorporation only} | ship owned shares owned ghares
(if other {seenote 1) code owned owned

an {sea
Canada) note 2)
100 200 E El| BN 550] 600 650 700
14 Hydro One Inc. 86999 4731 RCODO1 3
2] Hydro One Networks Inc, 87086 5821 RC0001 3
34 Hydro One Remate Communities Int 87083 6269 RCOO01 3
44 Hydro One Telecom inc. 86800 1066 RCO001 3
5{ Hydro One Network Services Inc. 86355 0190 RCO001 3
6] Hydro Cne Telecom Link Limited 88786 7513 RCODO1 3
7 rg One Brampton Inc. 86879 4520 RCO001 1
8{_Hydro One Lake Erie Link Managem: 87892 1519 RCOOM 3
9 ro One Lake Ere Link Company 87560 6519 RCOO01 3
10 ro One Defivery Services Inc. 86917 7246 RCOD0L 3

Note 1: Enter "NR" if a corporation Is not registered,
Note 2: Enter the code number of the redationship that applies from the following order; 1 — Parent 2 - Subsidiary 3 - Associated 4 — Refated, but not associated.

T2 SCH 9(%9) Canadi
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I * I Canada Customs Agence des douanes
and Revenue Agancy et du revenu du Canada

CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE CAPITAL DEDUCTION

SCHEDULE 10

Name of corporation Business Number

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Taxation year end
Year Month Day
2005-12-31

* For use by a carporation that has eligible capital property. For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

* A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.

Part 1 — Catculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

35,099,520 A

Cumulative eligible capital - Balance at the end of the preceding taxation year (if negative, enter "0") m
Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired

during the taxationyear .......... 34,894

Other adjustments  .............. E

Sublotal {line 222 plus line 226) 34,894 x 374

Nan-taxable portion of a non-arm’s length

transferor's gain reafized on the transfer

of an eligible capital property to the

corporation after December 20, 2002 . @ x 1/2 = c

amount B minus amount C {if negative, enter "0") 26,171 p»

26,171 B

26,171 D

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary  ........................

m

35,125,691 F

Deduct: Proceeds of sale (less outlays and expenses not
otherwise deductible) from the disposition of all

eligible capital property during the taxationyear ....... m G
The gross amount of a reduction in respecl of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) .. ... 244 H
Other adjustments .. .........c..irurirnnnnnn. 246 ]
(add amounts G,H, and [} x 3149 = m

Cumulative eligible capital balance {amount F minus amount J}  ...... .. ... .o

35,125,691 K

(if amount K is negative, enter "0" at line M and proceed to Part 2}

Cumulative eligible capital for a property no longer owned after ceasing to carry on
that BUSINESS . ... .. i it i i i i @

*  You can claim any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7%. The deduction may not exceed the maximum
amount prorated by the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365.

amount K 35,125,691
less amount from line 249
Current year deduction .............. 35,125,691 x 7.00 % =E=1] 2,458,798 *
(line 249 plus line 250) (enter this amount at line 405 of Schedule 1) 2,458,798 » 2,458,798 L
Cumulative eligible capital — Closing balance (amount K minus amount L} (if negative, enter™0")  ..... En 32,666,893 M

T2 SCH 10 {04)
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Part 2 — Amount to be included in income arising from disposition
{complete this part only if the amount at line K is negative)

Amount from line K (show as positive amount)  ................. ettt N
Total of curnulative eligible capital (CEC) deductions from income for taxation years

beginning after June 30, 1988 . ... ... ... ... ... 400 1
Total of all amounts which reduced CEC in the current or prior years under ,

SUDSECtion B0(7) .. ... 401 2
Total of CEC deduclions claimed for taxation years

beginning before July 1, 1988 .. ....... .. ........ 402 3

Negative balances in the CEC account that were included

in income for taxation years beginning before July 1, 1998 4

Line 3 minus line 4 {if negative,enter ™0™ . .............. > 5
Totaloflines 1, 2and & ... ... . e e 6

Amounts included in income under paragraph 14{1){b}, as
that paragraph applied to taxation years ending after June
30, 1988 and before February 28, 2000, to the extent that
it is for an amount described atline 400 ................ 7
Amounts at line T from Schedule 10 of previous taxation years
ending after February 27,2000 ...................... 8

Subtotal (line 7 plus line 8) 1) > 9
Line 6 minus line 9 {if negative, enter 0™ . ... ... . . i e >
Line N minus line O (if negative, enfer "0 .. i e e e e

Line P minus line Q (if negative, enter "0") ... i e

c
=)
@
w«
L3
[y
M
1]
=W DD DVO

Amount N or amount O, whichever is less ... . i it it i e e e e
Amount to be included in income (amcunt S plus amount T} {enter this amount on line 108 of Schedule 1) m

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPDS Page 2 of 2



HOBNI_2005.205 2005-12-31 Hydmo One Brampton Networks Inc.
2006-06-21 10:36
IHE R SO taracn SCHEDULE 13
CONTINUITY OF RESERVES
Name of corporation Business Number Taxation year end
. Year Monlh Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 2005-12-31

e For use by corporations to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which are allowed for tax purposes.

« References to parts, sections, subsections, paragraphs, and subparagraphs are from the federal /ncome Tax Act.

¢ File one completed copy of this schedule with the corporation's T2 Corporation income Tax Return.
* For more information, see the T2 Corporation Income Tax Guide.

Part 1 — Capital gains reserves

Description of property

Balance at the
beginning of the
year
3

Transfer on
amalgamation or
wind-up of
subsidiary
$

Add
$

Deduct

Balance at the
end of the year

$

Totals

008

FEET

=

The total capital gains reserve at the beginning of the taxation year plus the total capital gains reserve transfer on amalgamation
or wind-up of subsidiary should be entered on line 880, and the total capital gains reserve at the end of the taxation year, should
be entered on line 885 of Schedule 6.

Financial statement reserves (not deductible}

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS

Description Balance at the Transfer on Add Deduct Balance at the
beginning of amalgamaticn or end of the year
the year wind-up of
subsidiary
1| OPEB 4,532,000 150,000 4,682,000
2| Legal Claim Provision 268,942 19,541 249,401
3| Allow. for Doubtful Accounts 335,000 35,864 370,864
4| Bill 4 Deferred Revenue 2,881,192 3,720,374 6,601,566
5
6|0
7
Reserves from
Section 2 helow
Totals 8,017,134 3,906,238 19,541 11,903,831
The tota! opening balance plus the total transfers should be entered on line 414 of Schedule 1 as a deduction.
The total closing balance should be entered on line 126 of Schedule 1 as an addition.
Page 1 of |
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Part 2 — Other reserves
Description Balance at the Transfer on Add Deduct Balance at the
beginning of amalgamation or $ $ end of the year
the year wind-up of 5
$ subsidiary
10 $ 20
Reserve for doubtful
debls .................. I:'

Reserve for undelivered

notrendered .............

goods and services D

Reserve for prepaid
renl ... e D
| B0
Reserve for December 31,
1995 income . ... .. ... . ... D
Reserve for refundable D
containers . ..............
. |215] -
Reserve for unpaid
amounts .. .............. D
Insurance corporation policy D
FESEIVES . o v v v v vrvin e
Bankreserves ............ D
| al)
Other tax
FTESEIVES . v v it v v i vner e D

Totals{

=

=

Enter "X" in the column above if the tax reserve has also been reported on the corporation's inancial statements. This
allows offsetling entries on Schedule 1, resulting in a zero effect on net income for tax purposes.

The amount from line 270 plus the amount from line 275 should be entered on line 125 of Schedule 1 as an addition.
The amount from line 280 should be entered on line 413 of Schedule 1 as a deduction,

T2 SCH 13 E (89)
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Canada Customs Agenca des dovanes
l*l and Revenus Agency et du revenu du Canada SCHEDULE 33

PART 1.3 TAX ON LARGE CORPORATIONS

Name of corporaion Business Number Taxation year end
. Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 2005-12-31

* This schedule is for use by comorations {cther than financial institutions and insurance corporations) that have Part 1.3 tax payable before deducting
surtax credils (line 820 in Part §). You should also use and file lhis schedule if you calculate a gross Part 1.3 tax for the purposes of unused surtax
credit (line 821 in Part 6) and a current-year unused surtax credit (line B50in Parl 8),

Parts, sections, subsections, and paragraphs referred to on this schedule are from the federal income Tax Act and the income Tax Regufations.
Subsection 1681(1) defines he terms “financial institution,” "long-term debt,” and "reserves.”

# Subsection 181(3) provides the basis to determine the camying value of a corporation's assets or any alher amount under Part 1.3 for its capital,
investment allowance, laxable capital, or txable capital employed in Caneda, or for a parlnership in which it has an interest.

« NoPart|.3 tax is payable for a taxation year by a corporation that was:
1} a non-resident-cwned investment corporation throughout the year;
2} bankrupt [as defined by subsection 128{3)] at the end of the year;

3) adepositinsurance corporation throughout the year, as defined by subsection 137.1(5), or deemed to be a deposit insurance corporation by
subsection 137.1(5.1);

4) exempt from tax under section 149 throughout the year on all of its laxable income;
5) neither resident in Canada nor camying on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada at any time in the year; or

6) a corporation described in subsection 138(2) throughout the year, the principal business of which was marketing (including any related processing)
natural products belonging to or acquired from its members or customers,

*® File the completed Schedule 33 with the T2 Corporation income Tax Relurn no later than six months from Lhe end of the taxation year,
* This schedule may contain changes that had not yel become law at the time of printing.

Complele the following areas to determine the amounts needed to calculate Parl 1.3 tax. If the corporation was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year
and carried on a business through a permanent establishment in Caneda, go to Part 4, "Taxable capital employed in Canada.”

~ Part 1 — Capital

Add the following amounts at the end of the year:

Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for the year under Part]  ........
Capital stock (or members' contributions if incorporated without share eapital) ... ..... ...
Retained eamings .. ... ...t eri it it e it e et e .
Conlributed sUMPIUS . . . ..t ittt i e st e e -
Any other sUMPIUSES . . L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e

Deferred unredlized foreign exchangegains .. .. ... ... i ittt it i e,
Allloans and advances o thecorporalion . ... ... .. i it i et i e

All indebtedness of the corporation represented by bonds, debentures, notes, mortgages,
hypothecary claims, bankers' acceplances, or similar obligations . ... ... .. v ieen. . 109

Any dividends declared but not paid by the corporation before the end of theyear ... ... ... 110

All cther indebtedness of the corporation (other than any indebtedness in respect of a lease}
that has been outstanding for more than 385 days before the end of the YEar . . ......... 111

Proportion of the amount, H any, by which the totzl of all amaounts {see note below) for the
partnership of which the corporation is a member &t the end of the year exceeds the
amount of the partnership's defermed unrealized forelgn exchange losses . ............ 112 19,597
' Sublotal 306,117,765 » 306,117,765 A

11,903,823
51,500,556
31,410,034
60,059,581

151,223,774

Deduct the folowing amounls:
Deferred tax debit balance at theend of theyear . ... .. e r e e m

Any deficit deducted in computing its shareholders' equity {including, for this purpose, the
amount of any provision for the redemption of prefesred shares) at theend of thevear ... ... m

Any amount deducted under subsection 135(1) in computing income under Part | for the
year, 1o the extent that the amount may reasonably be ragarded as belng included in any of E

lines101t112above .. ... ..ttt eennnnnsnnns  h i e

Subtotal > B
CapHtal for the year (amount A minus amount B} (if negative, enfer “0%) ... it it it n i e 190 306,117,765

Note:
Unes 101, 107, 108, 109, 111, and 112 are delermined as follows:
— If the partnership is a member of ancther parinership (fiered partnerships), include the emounls of the partnership and tiered partnerships.
— Amounts for the parinership and tiered partnerships are those that would be determined under lines 101, 107, 108, 108, 111, and 112 as if they apply

in the same way that they apply to corporations.
— Amounts owing to the member or to other corporations that are members of the parinership are not o be included,

— Amounts are determined as at the end of the last fiscal perlod of the partnership endlng in the year of the corporation.
- The proportion of the total erounts is determined by the corporation's share of the partnership's income or loss for the flscal period of the partnership.

Canadi

Page 10f4
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- Part 2 - Investment allowance

Add the carrying value at the end of the year of the foliowing assels of the corporation:
Ashare of another corporation ™ ......... e e a e e e e e
A loan or advance fo another corporation (other than a financial institution}  ............. e .
A bond, debenture, note, morigage, hypothecary claim, or similar obligation of another carporation (other than a financlat Insthuilon) PO
Long-termn debt of a financial instituion . ... ... et n ey e e
A dividend receivable on a share of the capital stock of another corporation et a e e ey

12,100,000

A loan or advance to, or a bond, debenture, note, morigage, hypothecary claim, or simiar obligation of, a partnership
all of the members of which, throughout the year, were other corporations {cther than financial instituions} that were
not exempt from lax under Part |.3 (other than by reason of paragraph 181.1{3Kd)}  ........ ... vy 406

Aninterest inaperinership (seenote TDEIOW) . .. it it i i et et a e i 407 10,780
12,110,780

Investmont allowance FOr tha YA .. . . . e u s en s v et s a i m e a e 430

Notes:
1. Where the corporation has an interest in a parinership or tiered parinerships, consider the foliowing:
— the investment allowance of a partnership is deemed to be the amount calculated at line 490 above, at the end o its fiscal period, as if it was @
corporation;
— the total of the carrying value of each asset of the partnership described in the above lines &s for s Jast fiscal period ending at or before the end of
the corporation’s taxation year; and
- the camying value of a partnership member's interest at the end of the year is its specified proportion [as defined in subsection 248(1Y) of the
parinership’s invesiment allowance.
2. Lines 401 to 405 should not include the carmying value of a share of the capital stock of, a dividend payable by, or indebtedness of a corporation that is
exempt from {ax under Part 1.3 [other than by reason of paragraph 181, H3)d)].
3. Where a trust is used as a conduit for loaning money from a corporation to another related corporation {ather than & financial institution), the loan will be
considered to have been made directly from the lending corporation to the borrowing corporation, according ta subsection 181.2(6).

r Part 3 — Taxable capital

Capltal for the year {ine 180) ... oottt i e ittt 306,117,765 C
Deduct: Investment allowance for the vear (N8 490) v vt v v e e e e e ema e bt e 12,110,780 D
Taxable capital for the year {amount C minus amount D) {if negative, enter "07) .. ..ot i eeieiene e ER 294,006,985 .
— Part 4 = Taxable capital employed in Canada
To be completed by a corporation that was resident n Canada at any time in the year
Taxable capital for Taxable income eamed Taxable capital
the year (line 500) 294,006,985 x in Canada 610 22,614,955 = employed in Canada [0 294,006,585
Taxable income 22,614,955
Notes: 1. Regulation B601 gives details on calculating the amount of taxable income eamed in Canada.
2. Where a corporation's taxable income for a taxation year is "0,” it shall, for the purposes of the above calculation, be deemed
to have a taxable income for that year of $1,000.
3. In the case of an aifline corporation, Regulation 8601 should be considered when completing the above calculation.
To be completed by a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year
and carred on a business through a permanent establishment in Canada

Total of all amounts each of which is the carrying value at the end of the year of an asset of the corporation used in the

year or held in the year, in the course of carrying on any business it carried on during the year through a permanent

establishmentinCanada .. ...t r it e Cerae e e e .

Deaduct the following amounts:

Corporation's indebtedness at the end of the year [ather than indebtedness described in any

of paragraphs 181.2(3)¢} to {f)] that may reasonably ba regarded as relating to a business it

carried on during the year through a permanent establishment in Canada ... ..., . ... o

Total of all amounts each of which is the camying value at the end of year of an asset

described in subsection 181.2(4) of tha corporation that 1t used in the year, or held in the

year, in the course of carmying on any business it camied on during the year through a

permanent establishment in Canada e e 712

Total of ali amounts each of which is the carmying value at the end of year of an asset of the

corporation that is a ship or aircraft the corporation operated in international trafflc, or

personal property used or held by the corporation in carrying on any business during the year

through & permanent establishment in Canada (see note betow) e mmmmreaa e

Total daductions {add lines 711, 712, and 713} > E

Taxable capital employed in Canada (line 701 minus amount E) {If negative, enter *0%) e .. EEL

Motes: Complete line 713 only If the country in which the corporation Is resident did not impose a capital tax for the year on similar assets, or a tax for the
year on the income from the operation of a ship or aircraft In Intemnational traffic, of any corporation resident in Cenada during the year.

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS Page 2of 4



HOBNI_2005 updated to adds of 17 465 104.205 2005-12-M Hydro Cne Brampton Natworks Inc.

2008-06-21 10:56

r Part 5 - Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax
Taxable capital employed in Canada {line 690 or 780, whichever applies)  .......... ..., i e e, e

294,006,985

Deduct:  Capital deduction claimed for the year (enter £50,000,000 or, for related corporations,
the amount allocated 00 SEhedUIB 36} . .. .. ..\t 8011

Excess of taxable capital empleyed in Canada gver capital deduction e e e b e e me e m

294,006,985

Line 811 294,006,985 x Number of days in the tation year before 2004 X 0.00225000 =. ...

Number of days in the taxation year 365

x

Line B11 294,006,985 Number of days in the taxation year in 2004 X  0.,00200000 =. ...

Number of days in the taxation year 365

»

Line 811 294,006,985 Number of days in the taxation year in 2005 365 x  0.00175000

514,512 H

Number of days in the taeation year 365

>

Line 811 294,006,985 Number of days in the tation year in 2006 X =, ...

Number of days in the taxation year 365

>

Line 811 294,006,985 Number of days in the taxation year in 2007 X = ...

Number of days in the taxation year 365

Note:  The Part 1.3 tax rate is reduced to 0% for the days in the taxation
year that are after 2005.
Subtolal (edd amounts F to J)

514,512 K

Where the taxation year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Parl 1.3 tax as follows:

Amount K 514,512 X Numberofdaysinthevear [ 365 ) = . .. ittt e

365
Gross Part 1.3 tax (amount K or L, whichewer applies) oo v v vttt oo e et et e et m

514,512

( Part 6 — Calculation of gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit
T

294,006,965 M

axable capital enployed in Caneda {line 690 or 790, whichever 8pplieS) . . v i ittt it it ir i n v e e s e s n e mn s sannns

CORPORATE FAXPREF / TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS

Deduct: Line 801 above ¥ T e e . N
Excess (amount M minus amount N) (if negative, enter "0") 294,006,985 O

Amount Q 294,006,985 *x  L00225 & ... e 661,516 P

Where the taxation year of a corporation is less than 51 weeks, calculate the amount of gross Part 1.3 tax for

purposes of the unused surtax credit as follows:

Amount P 661,516 * Numberofdaysinthavear [ 365 ) = ...ttt i e et Q

365
Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unusaed eurtax credit (amount P or &, whichever applies) . ..... .. e e m 661,516
Pagelof4



HOBNI_2005 updated to adds of 7 465 104.205 2005-12-31 Hydro One Bramplon Networks Inc.

2006-06-21 10:56

’— Part 7 — Calculation of current-year surtax credit available
» Corporations can clalm a credit against thelr Part 1.3 tax for the amount of Canadian surlax payable for the year. This is called the surtax credit

. Qnydudnusefq surtax credit can be carried back three years or carried forward seven years, Unused surtax credits must be applied in order of
o oldest first.

*» Refer to subsection 181.1(7) of the Act when calcutating the amount deductible for a corporation’s unused surtax credits where conirol of the
corporation has been acquired between the year in which the credils arose and the year in which you want to claim hem.

For a corporation that was a non-resident of Canada throughout the year, enter amount a or b at line R, whichever is less:

CORPORATE TAXPREP | TAXPREP DES SOCIETES - EPOS

Qline 600 from the T2 retum . . L e e e a
bifine 700 from the T2 retum . .. ... i e e b R
In any other case, enter amount ¢ of d at fine S, whichever is less:
253,287 line 690 of this schedule 294,006,985 = 253,287 ¢
line 6OO fi X
) fine 600 from the T2 retum line 500 of this schedule 294,006,985
ghine 700 from the T2 retum L L L e e e e e e 5,002,427 d 253,287 S
Current-year surtax credit availabla (amount R or S, whichever applies) . .. ..ottt n et et e o mr e s m 253,287
~ Part 8 — Calculation of current-year unused surtax credit
Current-year surlax credit available {line 830}  ............ et e e e 253,287
Less: Gross Part 1.3 tax for purposes of the unused surtax credit (i B21} . .t v i oottt ot et o e e eaa e 661,516
Current-year unused surtax credit {if negative, enter T0") . . ..ttt i e e e e m
Enter this amount at line 600 on Schedule 37.
— Part @ — Calculation of net Part .3 tax payable
Gross Part L3 tax (NB B20} .. ..ttt ittt e e e e 514,512 T
Daduct:
Curment-year surtax credit applied {line 820 or 830, whicheverisless)  ................ 861 253,287
Unused surtax credit from previous years applied (amount from line 320 on Schedule 37) . .. . LI
Subtotal {cannot be more than amount on line 820) 253,287 253,287 U
Net Part 1.3 tax payable (amount T mInus MOUNEUY v v v v e v e e s e e v aem e ase e eanansnesertanannnn 870 261,225
Enter this amount at line 704 of the T2 retum,
Page 4 of 4
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Attached Schedule with Total

Part 1 ~ Reserves that have not been deducted in computing income for the year under Part I

Title Reserves from sch (13)
Description Amount
QOPEB 4,682,000/00
AFDA 370,864/00
Legal Liabilities 249,401|00
Regulatory Liabilities 6,601,558{00
Total 11,903,823|00
Pagelofl
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Attached Schedule with Total

Part 1 — All loans and advarces to the corporation

Hydng Une Grampion INewwiRs B,

Title Loans and Advances

Description Amount
ST Deposits {2214} afc 390000 6,624,774(00
Due to HOBI (FS note 14) 1,559,000/00

Prirmary Debt (2520} afc 302000

143,000,000{00

Total

151,223,774|00

CORPORATE TAXPREP / TAXPREP DES SOGIETES - EPO5
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Wl e Cutems ., aRsnoe des dounes SCHEDULE 36
AGREEMENT AMONG RELATED CORPORATIONS — PART 1.3 TAX

¢+ Members of a related group of corporations should use this schedule to allocate the capital deduction of $50,000,000 am ong
the members of the related group. Do not file this agreement if no members of the related group.have to pay Part 1.3 tax.

¢ In cases where a related corporation has more than one taxation year ending in a calendar year, it has to fite an
agreement for each of those taxation years.

* A corporation that is related to any other corporation at any time in a taxation year of the corporation that ends in a calendar
year may file such an agreement.

* In accordance with subsection 181.5(7) of the federal lncome Tax Act, a Canadian-conirolled private corporation is not considered
to be related to another corporation for purposes of the capital deduction unless it is also associated with that corporation.

~ Agreement
Year Month Day
Datefiled (donotusethis area)l .. ... .. . i ittt i
Is this an amendad agreement? .. ... i e m 1Yes D 2 No
Year
Calendar year to which the agreement applies ... ... vttt iii et e m| 2005 |

Note: This agreement must include all the information indicated below for all members of the related group, including
members to which no amount-of capital deduction is allocated for the year. However, any member that is exempt from
Part 1.3 tax under subsection 181.1(3) does not have to be included.

Names of all corporations which Business Number Allocation of capital Taxation year end to which
are members of the related group {if a corporation is not § deduction for the year this egreement applies*
registered, enter "NR"} $ (YYYY/MM/DD)
E 300, 400 500
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
1| Hydro One Inc, 86999 4731 RCOO01
2| Hydro One Networks Inc. 87086 5821 RC0001 50,000,000
3| Hydro One Remote Communities Inc, 87083 6269 RCOO01
4| Hydro One Telecom Inc, 86800 1066 RCO001
5! Hydro One Network Services Inc. 86355 0190 RCO001
6{ Hydro Cne Telecorn Link Limited 88786 7513 RCO001
7| Hydro One Brampton Inc. 86879 4520 RCO001
8| Hydre One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 87892 1519 RC0O001
9| Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. B7560 6519 RCO001
10| Hydro One Delivery Services Inc. 86917 7246 RCO0Q1
Total (cannot be more than $50,000,000} 50,000,000

* Entries are only required in this column for a corporation that has more than one taxation year ending in the same calendar year
and is related in two or more of those taxation years ta another corporation that has a taxation year ending In that calendar year.
The capital deduction of the first corporation for each such taxation year at the end of which [t is related to the other corporation is
an amount equal to its capital daduction for the first such taxation year. Enter the taxation year end to which this agreement applies.

T2 SCH 36 (04) Canadi
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Can
Bl Concacusoms . Adsncodes dousnes SCHEDULE 50
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Name of corporation Business Number Taxation year end
Year Month Day
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. ) 2005-12-31

All private corporations must complete this schedule for any shareholder who holds 10% or more of the corporation's common and/or
preferred shares.

Provide only cne number per sharsholder
Name of shareholder Business Number Soclal Insurance | TrustNumber | Percentage | Percentage
(afler name, indicate in brackels if the shareholder MNumber common | preferred
is a corporation, partnership, individual or trust) shares shares
100 200 [300] EQ 0 | Ed
1|_Hvdro One Brampton Inc. 86879 4520 ROO0D1 100,000

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

T2 SCH 50 (06) Canad'a'
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Ontario oA 2006 CT123 Corporations Tax and

33 King Street W
PoBaz Annual Return R Bocomber s, oggReneing
shawa Conpora. — Min Fi
Co:pnram m‘:ﬁm j‘nc?‘iyl?r':ﬁsg%cle vg?manf Sorvicos (M35]
This form is a combina_tion of the Ministry of Finance (MOF) CT23 Corporations  The Annual Return {common paga 1 and MGS Schedule A on pages
Tax Return and the Ministry of Government Services (MGS) Annual Return. 18 and 18, and Schedule K on page 20) contains non-tax information
Page 1 is a common page required for both Retums, For tax purposes, collected under the authority of the Corporations Information Act for the
depending on which criteria the corporation satisfies, it must complete either purpose of maintaining a public database of corporate infosmation, This
the Exempt from Fillng‘ (EFF) declaration on page 2 or file the CT23 Return return must be completed by Ontario share-capital corporations or
%nepsat??t g.o.:';{n E?{Qgﬂumsrﬁ\al d!: nr?dt fl'_lile'ﬁ'; mce_FzFaF sc}r‘iterl;laF but dﬁ TEEl Forelgn-Business share-capital corporations that have an extra-provincial
=] n T U 4l 1 - H 1
(s6e page 2). ay reques € the ori-Ferm Return licence to operate in Ontario. Ministry Use
. {Nof required if already filed or
MGS Annual Retum Required? o Rolurn exompt, Refer to Guide} |XIYES DNO Page 1 of 20
Corporation's Legal Name (inciuding puncluation) q[ltar_lo' Eo_rpurations" Tax Account NO, iMEFi
1800040 .
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, This Return covers the Taxation Year
Mailing Address year month day
Stan 2005-01-01
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West —year Tonth day
End 2005-12-31
Brampton
ON CA L7A 1E8
Has the mailing address changed year month day Date of Incorporation or Amalgamation
. Yes Date of Change
since last filed CT23 Retum? D oo rorh Tay
Registered/Head Office Address . 2000-05-01
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West
Ontario
Brampton Corporation No.
Lecation of Books and Records
175 Sandalwood Parkway, West Canada Revenue Agency Business No.
lapplicag_la. anpat_' St R
Brampton - S
ON CA L7A 1E8
Name of person to contact regarding this CT23 Returp Tetephone No. Fax Mo,
Jurisdiction
incorporated Ontario
TONY PAUL {905} 840-6300 {905) 840-0967
- : M
Address of Principal Office in Onlario (Extra-Provincial Corporations onfy} {MGS) if not ine ted in Onterio, indicate the
date Onlanlo business ectivity cormmenced
and ceased:
year month day
Commenced
Ontario Canada
year month day
Former Corporation Name {Extra-Provincisl Corpovalions only) E Not Applicable (Mosy | Ceased
!X] Nat Applicable
Preferred Language / Langue de préférence
Information on Diregtors/Ofiicers/Administrators must be completed on MGS No. of Schedule(s) English . French
Schedule A or K as appropriate. If additional space Is requirad for Schedule A, anglals francals
only this schedule may be photocopled. State number submitted {(MGS). P Minislry Use
if thera Is no change to the Directors'/OfficersAdministrators’ information previously No I I"”I III" I" | II"I "Il |"|
submittad to MGS, please check (X) this bax. Schadule(s) A and K are not required (MGS). ¥ [X] 8Range
| certify that all information set out in the Annual Retum is true, correct and complete.
Name of Authorlzed Person (Print clearly or lype in full}
TONY PAUL
0 2 1 Other indiidual’s having knowledge I N
Title: D Director D Officer E of the Corporl;ation's bir.l‘glness acthties
Note: Sections 13 and 14 of the Corporations Information Act provide panalties for making false or misleading statements or omissions.
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Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Financial Statements

December 31, 2005



AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.:

We have audited the balance sheets of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. {(the Company) as at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, and the statements of operations, retained eamings and cash flow for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audils.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present lairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordence with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

W v ?mm;, AAP
Toronto, Canada,

April 12, 2006 Chartered Accountants



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian doliors in thousands) 2005 20604
Revenues
Distribution (Note 3) 339,441 285,733
Other (Nore 14) 2,73% 2,221
342,180 287,954
Costs
Purchased power (Notes 3 and 14) 282,797 234,908
Operation, maintenance and administration (Note /4) 14,811 13,976
Depreciation and amortization Nove 5) 13,310 12,706
310,918 261,590
Regulatory recovery (Note 4) - 1,493
Income before financing charges and provision for :
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 31,262 27,857
Financing charges (Notes 6 and 14) 9,540 9,908
Income before provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 21,722 17,949
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Notes 7 and 14) 8,595 6,893
Net income 13,127 11,056
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Retained eamings, January 1 18,284 16,228
Net income 13,127 11,056
Dividends (Notes 13 and 14) - (9,000)
31,411 18,284

Retained earnings, December 31

See accompanying notes to financial siatements,



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC,

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31 (Canadion dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Asscts
Current assets
Cash 2,125 -
Inter-company demand facility Note 14) 12,100 -
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts - 3805 thousand;
2004 - $756 thousand) (Nore 14) 48,768 48,338
Maierials and supplies 3,747 3,392
66,740 51,730
Fixed assets (Nore &)
Fixed assets in service 384,136 366,671
Less: accumulated depreciation 169,258 155,545
214,878 211,126
Cther long-term assets
Goodwill (Nore 13) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Notwe 9) ' 8,780 9,827
Deferred debt costs (Nore 10) 669 695
69,500 70,582
Total assets 351,127 333,438
Liabilitics
Current Habilities
Bank indebtedness - 7,404
Accounts payable and accrued charges (Note 74} 57,781 45,952
Accrued interest 844 844
Due to Hydro One Brampton Inc, {Note 10 and 14) 1,599 1,599
60,224 55,799
Long-term debt (Notes 10, 11 and 14 143,000 143,000
Other long-term liabilities
Long term accounts payable and acerued liabilities 249 262
Employee future benefits other than pension (Nore 12) 4,682 4,532
4,931 4,794
Total liahilities 208,155 203,593
Contingencies and commitments (Nofes 16 and in
Shareholder's equity (Note 13}
Contributed surplus 60,060 60,060
Common shares (guthorized: untimited: issued; 2,000} 51,501 51,501
Retained eamings 31,411 18,284
Total shareholder's equity 142,972 129,845
Total liabilities and shareholder's equity 351,127 333,438

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors: /Ih—: QE %‘7"’\ a M

Tom Parkinson Roger Albert
Chair Director



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian doflars in thausands) 2005 2004
Operating actlvities
Net income 13,127 11,056
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortization (net of removal CcOsls) 13,947 13,209
Change in regulatory assets 1,047 1,159
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
28,147 25450
Changes in non-cash balances related to operations (Note 15) 11,181 (9,804}
Net cash from operating activities 39,328 15,646
Investing activities
Capital expenditures (17,699) (15,618)
Net cash used in investing activities (17,699) (15,618)
Financing Activitles
Dividends paid - 9,000)
Net cash used in financing activities - (9,000)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 21,629 (8,972)
Cash and cash equivalents, January ! (7,404) 1,568
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Nose i5) 14,225 (7,409)

See accompanying nates fo financial statements.




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. (Hydro One Brampton or the Company) was incorporated on April 25, 2000 under the
Business Corporations Act (Ontario). The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hydro One Brampton Inc., which in
turn is 8 wholly-owned subsidiary of Hydro One Inc, {Hydro One). The principal business of the Company is the distribution
of electricity to customers within the City of Brampton, Ontario. This business is regulated by the Ontario Energy Board
(OEB).

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada (Canadian
GAAP).

The Company follows the push down basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwill values that arose in the
purchase equation when the Company was acquired were "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The rates of the electricity distribution business of the Company are subject to regulation by the OEB. The OEB has the
general power to include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific period, resulting in a change in
the timing of accounting recognition from that, which would have applied in an unregulated company. Such change in timing
gives rise to the recognilion of regulatory assets and liabilities. The Company’s regulatory assels represent certain amounts
receivable from future customers and costs that have been deferred for accounting purposes because it is probable that they
will be recovered in future rates. The specific regulatory assets recognized at December 31, 2005 are disclosed in Note 9.

On December 9, 2004, the OEB issued a regulatory decision that included an expedited process that allowed local
distribution companies to seek approval for future recovery of regulatory asset balances, plus related interest. As a result of
the OEB’s decision, the proportion of the Company’s regulatory assets subject to potential future OEB disallowance has been
significently reduced. The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of each of its regulatory assets and
continues to believe that it is probable that the OEB will factor its regulatory assets into the setting of future rates. If, at some
future date, the Company determines that it is no longer probable that the OEB will include a regulatory asset in future rates,
the appropriate carrying amount will be reflected in results of operations in the period that the assessment is made.

The Company’s distribution rates are based on a revenue requirement that includes a rate of return. Current distribution rates
are based on a cost of service rate regulation model, which includes a targeted return of 9.88% on deemed common equity. In
August 2005, the Company filed a rate application seeking approval for a $3,000 thousand increase (calculated in reference
to the 2004 base year) in the 2006 revenue requirement for the distribution business. This revenue requirement is based on
achieving a 9.00% return on deemed equity, consistent with the OEB’s guidance for setling 2006 rates. A written hearing
commenced in December 2005 and an OEB decision is anticipaled in April of 2006.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed, actal consumption
yet to be billed, and an estimate for unbilied consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to actual consumption unbilled is
calculated using preliminary meter reading data and actual billing rates except for the price for energy, which is estimated.
Unbilled revenues that relate to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the period to the end of
the year are estimated based on historical consumption. Unbilled revenues included within accounts receivable as at
December 31, 2005 amounted to $33,469 thousand (2004 - $25,178 thousand). Actual resulis could differ from estimates of

unbilled electricity usage.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontario
Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing income
and taxable capital and other relevant emounts contained in the Income Tax Act {Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act
{Ontario) as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method, as directed by the
OEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as a result of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and linbilities and their carrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future
income 1axes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from
the customers of Hydro One Brampton at that time.

Inter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company. The
Company earns interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers” acceptance rate at the
beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%. The Company is charged interest on overdrafi inter-company balances based on
the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction material held for internal construction and maintenance of fixed
assets. These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assels are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital construction activities.

Fixed assets in service consist of land and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters, trucks and
equipment, and office and computer equipment,

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly those located on unowned easements and rights-of-way, may have
asset retirement obligations, The mejority of the Company’s easements and rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or
are automatically renewed annually, Land rights with finite lerms are generally subject to extension or renewal. As the
Company expects to use the majority of its installed assets for an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and
consequently a reasonable estimate of the fair value of any related asset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time. If,
at some future date, it becomes possible to estimate the fair value cost of removing assets that the Company is fegally
required to remove, an asset retirement obligation will be recognized at that time.

11



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Depreciation

The capital costs of fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

Depreciation Rate

Land rights 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.50% - 20.00%
Office and computer equipment 10.00% - 20.00%

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixed asset retirerents is charged to accumulated
depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in results of operations. Gains and losses on sales of fixed assets and losses on
premature retirements are charged to results of operations as adjustments to depreciation expense.

Depreciation rates for fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Chenges in depreciation rates arising from such a review
are applied over the remaining service life.

Goodwill

Goodwill arose upon the acquisition of the Company by Hydro One and the application of push down accounting resulted in
the recognition of contributed surplus. The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or
more frequently if circumstances require, with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwill being charged to results of
operations. Goodwill impairment is assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying
carrying velue of the reporting unit’s net assets, including goodwill. The Company has determined that goodwill is not
impaired.

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs represent debt issuance costs transferred from Hydro One based on the Company's share of Hydro One's
debt issue amount. Deferred debt costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the period ending with the maturity of the
debt.

Employee Future Benefits

Employee future benefits for all employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and long-term
disability.

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a multi-
employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution plan. Employee future benefits other than pension are
recorded on an accrual basis. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method prorated on
service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and
actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service life of the
employees covered.

Employee future benefit costs are attributed to labour and are charged to operations, maintenance end administration or
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets.

12



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management o make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assels and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported emounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Actual results could
differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the OEB or the Province of Ontario.

3. ELECTRICITY CREDITS

Under a new regulation issued in October 2005, Regulated Price Plan customers receive a one-time credit reflecting a lower
cost of power than the fixed commodity price between April 1, 2004 and March 31, 2005. In the fourth quarter of 2003,
revenue and purchased power costs were each reduced by $11,474 thousand. The application of the one-time credit did not
result in any adjustrment to net income in the current or previously reperied periods,

4, REGULATOQRY RECOVERY

On December 9, 2004, the OEB issued a regulatory decision that included an expedited process that allowed local
distribution companies to seek approval for future recovery of their regulatory assets, the recovery of which was previously
suspended by the Electricity Pricing, Conservation and Supply Act, 2002. Prior to the December 9, 2004 decision, due to the
uncertainty of future recovery, the Company had ceased attributing interest to its regulatory asset balances. As a result of the
decision, the Company recognized an additional recoverable amount in 2004 of 31,493 thousand within its regulatory asset
accounts, primarily associated with these previously unrecognized interest amounts,

5. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Depreciation of fixed assets in service 13,242 12,648
Amortization of land rights 26 20
Removal costs 42 38
13,310 12,706
6. FINANCING CHARGES
Year ended December 31 (Canadian doilars in thousands} 2005 2004
Interest on iong-term debt 9,939 9,939
Interest expense 33 (8)
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
Inlerest capitalized on regulatory assels {458) (49)
9,540 9,908

13



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. PROYISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been recorded
using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the statutory and
effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2045 2004
Income before provision for PILs 21,722 17,949
Federal and Ontario statutory income lax rate 36.12% 36.12%
Provisicn for PILs at statutory ate 7,846 6,481

Increase (decrease) resulting from:
Temporary differences:

Interim recoveries of regulatory assets 1,344 1,040
Regulatory asset amounts deducted for tax purposes (966) (154)
Regulatory recovery - (539}
Depreciation and amortization in excess of capital cost allowance 80 24
Employee future benefits other than pensien expense in excess of cash paymenls 54 18
Qther (30) (194)
Net temporary differences 482 215
Net permanent differences:
Large corporations tax 260 359
Other 7 {164)
Net permanent differences 2067 195
Provision for PILs 8,595 6,893
Effective income tax mte 39.60% 38.40%

Future income laxes relating to the regulated businesses have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be
recovered through future revenues consistent with the OEB direction to follow Lhe taxes payable method. As at December 31,
2005, future income tax liabilities of $2,073 thousand (2004 - $2,555 thousand), based on substantively enacted income tax
rates, have not been recorded.

In the zbsence of rate regulated accounting, the Company’s provision for PILs would have been recognized on an _accrual
basis rather then under the taxes payable method. As a result, Lhe provision for PILs would have been lower by approximately
$482 thousand.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets Accumulated
December 31 (Conadian dollars in thousands) in Service Depreciation Total
2008
Land and land rights 9,496 140 $,356
Buildings 22,275 5,916 16,35%
Bistribution equipment 247,180 111,317 135,863
Transformers and meters 91,318 43,068 48,250
Trucks and equipment 9,349 6,075 3,274
Office and computer equipment 4,518 2,742 1,776
384,136 169,258 214,878
2004
Land and land rights 9,461 114 9,347
Buildings 21,235 5477 15,758
Distribution equipment 237,335 102,153 135,182
Transformers and meters 86,896 39,880 47016
Trucks and equipment 8,377 5,649 2,728
QOffice and computer equipment 3,367 2,272 1,095
366,671 155,545 211,126

9. REGULATORY ASSETS

Regulatory assets and ligbilities arise as a resuit of the rate-making process, The Company has recorded the following

regulatory assels (see Notes 2 and 4):

December 3! (Canadian dollars in thowusands) 2005 2004
Retail settlement variance accounts 11,450 10,334
Market ready costs 1,396 1,316
Pension costs 1,070 -
Other regulatory essets 1,466 1,058
Repulatory assef recoveries (6,602) (2,881)
8,780 9,827

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest of $458 thousand would not have been accreted on these regulatory

essets and financing charges would have been higher by the same amount,

Retail settlement variance accosnis

Retail settlement variance accounts consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of Article 490 of the OEB’s Accounting
Procedures Handbook, In the absence of regulatory accounting, such amounts would not have been deferred and revenue

would have been lower by $356 thousand,

Market ready costs

Market ready cosls represent transition expenditures associated with the May 1, 2002 opening of the electricity market to
compelition. These expenditures were deferred in accordance with the OEB’s Electricity Distribution Rate Handbook and

related guidance.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Pension costs

On March 2, 2005, the OEB approved a deferral account for OMERS pension costs for 2004 and future years, including
interest. The OEB noted in its decision that the ultimate disposition of any deferred amounts, and their eligibility for recovery
through rates, will be the subject of a future proceeding. In the absence of regulatory accounting, operations maintenance 2nd
administration expense would have been higher by $1,042 thousand.

Regulatory asset recoveries

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company's request to continue to recover its regulatory asset balances including
interest, recognized prior to 2004. These recoveries will be offset against the related assets once final OEB approval is
received. Such approval is expected in the second quarter of 2006.

10. DEBT

The current amount payable to Hydro One Brampton Inc. of $1,599 thousand (2004 - $1,599 thousand) is a Promissory note
due on demand without interest,

The long-term debt of $143,000 thousand (2004 - $143,000 thousand) is a promissory note payable to Hydro One bearing
interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1, 2032, The note is subject to redemption or repurchase by the
Company before maturity, in whole or in part. On issuance of this promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs incurred by
Hydro One were transferred to the Company. These debt costs are being amortized over the 30-year term of the note, The
unamoriized balance at December 31, 2005 was $669 thousand (2004- $695 thousand)

11. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT
The carrying values of all financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair value, The fair value of long-term

debt, based on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining maturities, is provided in the
following table:

December 31 {Canadion dollars in thousands} 2005 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Yalue Yalue Yalue Yalue
Long-term debt 143,000 185,299 143,000 167,859

Financial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss. As at December
31, 2005, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial assets. The Company's
revenue is eamed from a broad base of customers. As a result, the Company did not eam & significant amount of revenue
from any single customer. As at December 31, 2005, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any

single customer.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12, EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund. The plan is a defined
benefit plan that specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and salary. The Company accounts for its participation as a defined contribution plan. During 2005, the Company contributed
3816 thousand to the plan (2004 - $788 thousand).

The Company also provides certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and their
dependents, The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees render services.
Costs are determined by independent acruaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on
assumptions that reflect management’s best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and actuarial gains and
losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over (he expected average remaining service life of the employees covered. The
measurement date used to determine the accrued benefit obligation is December 31,

Net periodic post-retirement benefit costs of $246 thousand (2004 - $210 thousand) are attributed to labour, In 2005, $145
thousand (2004 - $126 thousand} was charged to operations and $101 thousand (2004 - $84 thousand} was capitalized as parl
of the cost of fixed assets.

Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dallars in thousands) 2005 2004
Accrued benefit liability, beginning of year 4,532 4,427
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 246 210
Benefits paid (96) (105)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 4,682 4,532

During 200%, the Company had an actuarial loss of $1,146 thousand as a result of the January 1, 2005 actuarial valuation.
The net accumulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 31, 2005 was $93 thousand (2004 - $1,309 thousand).

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian doliars in thousands) 2005 2004
Current service cost 119 109
Interest cost 197 187
Actuarial loss on benefit obligation 1,146 o8
1,462 394

Cosls anising in the period
Differences between costs arising in the period and cosls
recognized in the period in respect of:

Actuarial gain (1,216} (184)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 246 210
Effect of 1% increase in health care cost trends cn:

223

Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 334
Service and interest costs 28 27

Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (292) (198)
Service and interest cosls (26) (22)
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2005 2004
Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 6.00% €.25%
Discount rate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 5.00% 6.00%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit) 4.00% 4.00%
Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 6.30% per annum in 2005
grading down to 4.50% per annum afier two years and remaining constant thereafter. 5.40% 6.30%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 12.38% per annum in 2005 grading down to
4,50% per annum afier nine years and remaining constant thereafier. 11.50% 12.38%
Rate of increase in dental costs 5.90% per annum in 2005 grading down to 4.50% per
annum after two years and remaining constant thereafter. 5.20% 5.90%

13. SHARE CAPITAL

Common Shares

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares and 2,000 shares have been issued to date.
Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents $60,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydro One's 2001 purchase and pushed down
to the accounts of the Company.

Dividends

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and are recommended by
management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as
industry practice and shareholder expectations.

Common dividends declared and paid during 2005 were $nil (2004 - $9,000 thousand).

14, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc., the Independent Electricity System Operator
(IESO) and the Province of Ontario are related parties of the Company. In addition, the OEB is related to the Company by
virtue of its status as a Provincial Crown Corporation. Transactions between these parties and the Company were as foliows:

In 2005, the Company purchased power from the IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $280,507 thousand (2004
- $233,228 thousand).

The Company purchased certain transmission, connection, and adminisirative services from Hydro One Networks Inc. gnd
Hydro One totaling $1,664 thousand (2004 - $1,485 thousand). The Company provided certain transmission and connection
services to Hydro One Networks Inc. totaling $2,042 thousand (2004 - $2,051 thousand), The Company recorded other rental
revenues from Hydro One Networks Inc. of $228 thousand (2004 - $43 thousand).
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

During 2005, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to
Hydro One Telecom Inc. In 2005, the Company received a net emount from Hydro One Telecom Inc. of $158 thousand
(2004 - £104 thousand).

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC.

Under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the OEB is required to recover all of its annual operating cosls from gas and
electricity distributors and electricity transmitiers. In 2005, the Company incurred $337 thousand (2004 - 5285 thousand) in

OEB fees.

The amounts due to or from related parties as a result of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 11 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Accounis receivable 413 235
Accounts payable and accrued charges {33,356} (23,961}

Included in accounls payable and accrued charges are amounts owing to the IESQ in respect of power purchases of $29,940
thousand (2004 - 21,144 thousand).

No common dividends were paid to Hydro One Brampton Inc. in the year (2004 - $9,000 thousand).

The inter-company demand facility amount of $12,100 thousand (2004 - $nil) is due from Hydro One and eamns interest based
on the average of the bankess’ acceptance rate at the beginning of the month, less 0.02%. Net financing charges for 2005 include
jnterest on the facility in the amount of $21 thousand (2004 $84 thousand)

As described in Note 10, as at December 31, 2005, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was due to Hydro One (2004 -
$143,000 thousand). Net financing charges for 2005 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand

(2004 - $9,939 thousand).

The amount payable to Hydro One Brampton Inc. of $1,599 thousand {2004 - $1,599 thousand) is a promissory note due on
demand without interest.

15. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the balances sheet items “cash,”
“inter-company demand facility” and “bank indebtedness”.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consists of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2005 2004
Accounts receivable increase (430) (9,745)
Materials and supplies increase (355) (396)

11,829 (30)

Accounts payable and accrued charges increase {decrease)

Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities (decrease) increase (13} 262
Employee future benefits other than pensjon increase 150 105
11,181 (9,804)
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business. In the
opinion of management, the outcome of such matters will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

A class action claiming $500,000 thousand in restitutionary payments, plus interest, was served on Toronto Hydro on
November 18, 1998. The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the representative of
the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on
overdue utility bilis at any time afier April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties result in the municipal electric
utilities receiving interest at effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law. The Electricity Distributers Association is
underiaking the defence of this class action. The Company believes that it is unlikely that the outcome of this litigation will
have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations, financial position or prospects.

17. COMMITMENTS
Prudential support

Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IESO, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their default
based on their expected activity in the market. The IESO could draw on these guarantees if the Company fails to make a
payment required by a default notice issued by the IESO. The maximum potential payment is the face value of the bank
letters of credit plus the nominal amount of the parental guarantee, As at December 31, 2005, the Company provided
prudential suppori, using a combination of bank letters of credit of $2,000 thousand on (2004 - $7,000 thousand) and parental
guarantees of $75,000 thousand (2004 - $75,000 thousand).

18. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the current year finencial statements.
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Corporation’s Il.agal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {MOF}  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 3 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

CT23 Corporations Tax Return

Identification continued (for CT23 filers only)
Please check applicable (X} box{es) and complete required information.

Type of corporation
B 1 [X]cenadian-contralled Private (CCPC) all year (Generally a private [ This is the first year fing after incorporation or an amaigamation
corporation of which 50% or more shares are owned by (I checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)

Canadian residents.) (fed.s.125(7)b))

Amended Retu
2 [_] Other Private 0 "

D Tawation year end change - Canada Revenue Agency

3 [ ] Public approvel required
4 I:’ Non-share Capilal D Final taxation year up to dissolution (Nofe: for discontinued
D businesses, see guide.)
5 Olher (specify) ¥
D Final taxation year before amalgamation

(neares) porcont) D The corporation has a floating fiscal year end

o by Carsamo Rese | 100} L] s tos o o prstor et of st g cersion
E 1 D Family Farm corporation 5.1(2) D There was an acquisition of control to which subsection 248(4)
2 D Family Fishing comporation s.1(2) gg;;edy:rae:l income Tax Act {ITA) applies since the previous
3 D Morigage investment corperation s.47 If checked, date control was acquired year  menth  day

4 [_] Credit Union s.51
D The corporation was involved in a transaction where all or substantially

S D Bank Morigage subsidiary 5.61(4) all (80% ot more} of the assels of a non-amm's length corporation were
E’ received in Lhe taxation year and subsection 85{1) or 85(2) of the
6 [ .| Bank 5.1(2) federal ITA applied to the transaction {If checked, attach Ontario
Schedule 44.)

3| Lean and Trust corporation .61(4)

: 24| First year filing of a parent ¢ tion after winding-up & subsidia
Non- corporation s. yea g p orporal g-up ry
on-resident on §.2(2)(a) or (b) corporation(s) under section 88 of the federal ITA during the taxation

9 [ 7] Non-resident corporation s.2(2)(c) year. (if checked, attach Ontario Schedule 24.)

10 E Mutual Fund corporation s.48 Section 83.1 of the CTA applies (redirection of payments for certain
electricity corporations)
11[:#] Non-resident owned Investment corporation s.48 —
es No
N ident shi aircraft und i | P : :

12 ngdeas sgla(g) por under reciprocal agreement with ¥as the corporation inactive throughout the taation year?
1 4 Bare Trusiee tion IZ’ g:: g: mgﬁgsml:gff?ﬂ T2 Retum been filed with the
1§|2.| Branch of Norresident s.63(1) Are you requesting a refund due to;

%l Financlal Institution prescribed by Regulation only D |Z’ the Camry-back of a Loss?

+%| investment Dealer [X] [] anOvepayment?
13. Generator of electrical energy for sale or producer of steam for |:| a Specified Refundable Tax Credit?

use in the generation of electrical energy for sale
D Are you & member of a Partnership or Jolnt Venture?

19 Hydro successor, municipal electrical utility or subsidiary of either

Complete if applicable

20 Producer and seller of steam for uses other than for the generation
of electricity Ontarlo Retall Seles Tax Vendor Ontario Employer Health Tax
Permit no. {Use heed cifice no.) Account no. (Use head office no.)
21 . Insurance Exchange s.74.4
| Farm Feeder Finance Co-operative corporation
23 Professional corporation (incorporated professionals only} Specify major business ectivity
Electridty Distrlb
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Income Tax

Allocation - If you carry on a business through a permanent establishment in a jurisdiction outside Cntario, you may sllocate that

CT23 Page 4 of 20

portion of taxabls income deemed eamed in that jurisdiction to that jurisdiction {5.39) (Int.B. 3008). DOLLARS ONLY
Net Income {loss) for Ontario purpeses (per reconciliation schedule, page 15) R R - A 22,615,315 4
Subtract: Charitable donations ST 360 .
Subtract: Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province and gifts of cultural property {Attach schedule 2) - - = |I| .
Subtract: Taxable dividends deductible, per federal Schedute 3 T - =] -
Subtract: Ontario political contributions {Attach Schedule 24) (Int.B, 3002R} T T Ca .
Subtract: Federal Parl V1,1 lax « X 3 m e e e e m e e e e e e e e e e e 5] .
Subtract: Prior years' losses applied - Non-capial losses i T R R R From : .
Frorn . .
incluston
Net capital losses  {pags 16} s X rate i 50.0000001% = - 714 .
Farm losses T .
Restricted farm losses . . e e s e e e o - 4 -4 o o - o = From[734] »
Limited partnership losses S e e e e e e e e e e oo From | 754 .
Taxable Incoma (Non-capital loss) T 22,614,955 ,
Addition to taxable income for unused foreign tax deduction for federal purposes S R 2 .
Adjusted Taxable Income [10] +[11] (if is negative, enter [11] ) - - - - - - =[20] 22,614,955 4
Number of Days in Taxallon Year
Taxable Income ondbate Jos: 31202 Tolal Days
From (or [20] i appiicabic) 22,614,955 , X [30]|_.100.0000(% X ~125% x {[33] + 365 |= +[25] .
Ontario Allocation
Days afler Dec, 31, 2003 Totat Days
From {or [20] 1 appicable) 22,614,955 o * [30][-100:0000]% * - ad% x [@i + ﬂL +[(32] 3,166,004 »
Onlario Allocation
Income Tax Payable (before deduction of tax aredits)  [28] +[82] - - - - - - - - < - - - - - . .. o[E] . 3,166004.

Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations {IDSBC) {s.41)

If this section is not completed, the IDSBC will be denied.

DId you claim the federal Small Business Deduction (fad.s.125{1}} in the taxation year or would you have claimed the
federal Small Business Deduction had the provisions of fed.s.125(5.1} not besn applicable in the taxation year? (X)

@Yes ‘:INO

* Income from active business carrled on in Canada for federal purposes (fed.s.125(1Xa)) - - - -« [50]7 22615315,
Federal taxable income, less edjustment for forelgn tax credit (fed.s. 125(1Xb))  + [51] 22,614,955
Add:  Losses of other years deducted for federal purposes (fed.s.111) +[52] .
Subtract: Losses of other years deducted for Ontario purposes (s.34} ~[53] . o
= 22614955 , P[54 + -22,614,955.,
Federal Business limit {line 410 of the T2 Retumn) for the yea . oy
before the application of fed.s.125(5.1) N A 00,000's
Ontario Business Limit Calculation
Days afier Dec. 31, 2002
and befora Jen, 1, 2004
320,000 x[ + " 355]= + [ae] .
[Days efter Doc. 31, 2003 ] 5 toge of Federa
400,000 x([34]_ 365 + ™ 365 )= + 40,0000 | o incss it 23).
Enter 100% If
Business Limit ot associated. -
for Ontario purposes  [48] + [47] =[=] 400,000 o x | [&]|_100.0000(% ;=[45]
Income eligible for the IDSBC - e e e e e e e - - From [ 30][1100{0600{% x[56] 400,000 » =[60] 100,000 »
***Ontario Allocation Least of [50 ], [ 54 Jor[ 45 |

*  Note: Modified by 5.41{6) and (7) for corporations that are members of a partnership. (Refer to Gulde.}

**  Note: Adjust accordingly for a foating taxation year and use 366 for a leap yeer.
*»*  Note: Ontario Aflocetion for IDSBC purposes may differ from [ 30 | if Taxable Income is allocated fo forekgn jurisdictions. See speclal niles (s.41{4)).

conlinued on Pa ge 5
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 5 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

Income Tax continued from Page 4

Number of Days In Taxatlon Year

Em:mggﬁi :{l ‘2%?)?12 Total Days
Calculation of IDSBC Rate R 4 L (T +[33]_365 |= +[&9]| |
Days after Dec. 31, 2003 Tolal Days
85% X 365 +[73]_365 |= +[30) 8.5000
IDSBC Rate for Taxation Year [89] + [50] = 78] 8.5000 |
Claim - - - « « - - - . - - . . Fom(60] 400,000, * Fom{78]| 8.5000]% - - . = [70] 34,000 »
Corporations claiming the IDSBC must complete the Surlax section below if the corporation's taxable income
{or if associated, the associated group's laxabla income) is greater than the amount 400,000 in belaw.
Surtax on Canadian-controlled Private Corporations (5.41.1)
Appties if you have claimed Lhe Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corparations.
Associated Corporation - The Taxable Incoma of associated corporations is he laxable income
for the taxation year ending on or before the date of this corporation's taxation year end.
*Taxable Income of the corporation s s e - - - - - e e« - - o - . Fom [10] (o [20] if applicable) +(80] 22,614,955 o
if you are a member of an associated group (X} {Yes)
Cnilario Corporations Tax
Name of associated corporation (Canadian & foreign} Account No. SMOF] Taxation Year End * Taxable Income
{if insufficient space, alfach schedufe) {if applicable {if oss, enlar nil)
See schedule +[82] .
+[83] .
+—‘"——--—'
Aggregata Taxable Income + [82] + [83] *+ [84], etc. e ={85]: - 22614955,
Number of Days in Taxatlon Year
2: b:ffg';[j:‘r:l: ?1561&912 Total Days
320,000 x|([31] +[73]_365 |= +[115] .
Days aftor Bec. 31, 2003 Total Days
400,000 x |[34]_365 +[73] 365 |= +[118) 400,000 »
[15] + (18] = 400,000 . » - (114 400,000 »
(If negative, enter nil} = [86 ] 22,214,955 o
Mumber of Days In Taxation Year
Days after Dec. 31, 2002 Tolel Deys
Calculation of Specified Rate for Surtax S e e e o e o S 4eET0% X 365 +(73]_365 |= +[o7]| 4.6670
From [35] 22,214,955, X From [57 ]| 46670/% - - - - . - - - . = 1,036,772 .
From [ 87 | 1,036,772 ¥ From [60] 400,000 ¢ + From 400,000 , = 1,036,772 «

[100] 34,000

Surtax Lesserof [70] or [88] R R R R L T B

* Note; Short Taxation Years — Speclal rufes apply where the teation year Is less than 51 weeks for Lhe corporation and/or any corporation assoclated with it

continued on Page 6
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Income Tax continued from Page 5 CT23 Page 6 of 20
DOLLARS ONMLY

Additional Deduction for Credit Unions (s.51(4)) (Atiach scheduis 17) e e e e i e e e .

Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit (M&P) (5.43)

Appﬂef to Eligible Canadian Profits from manufacturing and processing, farming, mining, logging and fishing camied on in Canada, as determined
by regulafions.

Eligible Canadian Profits from mining are the “resource profits from the mining operations™, as determined for Ontario depletion purposes, afler deducting
depletion and resource allowances but excluding amounts from sale of Canadian resource property, rentals or rayalties. If you are claiming this credit,
attach a copy of Ontario schedule 27,

The whole of the active business Income qualifies as Eligible Canadian Profits if: a) your active business income from sources other than manufacturing and
processing, mining, farming, logging or fishing is 20% or fess of the total active business income and b} the folal active business income is $250,000 or less.

Eligible Canadian Profits e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o : .
Subtract:  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - -« + + -« - — Fom[56] 400,000 o
Add: Agjustment for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations
From From From
34,000, + [30]) 100.0000|% + [78]|_s.s000|% =[321] 400,000 »
*Ontario Allocation
Lesserof (%] or [121] e 1 400,000 4
Taxable Income e N A KT 22,614,955 o
Subtract:  Income eligible for the Incentive Deduction for Small Business Corporations (IDSBC) - - - - - - -~ Fom[36] 400,000 »
Add: Adjustments for Surtax on Canadian-controlled private corporations e e e e e e e e e e e = -+ Fom[122] 400,000 «
Subtract; Taxable Income 22,614,955 X Allocation % to jurisdictions outside Canada Y - - - [
Subtrect:  Amount by which Canadian and foreign investment income exceeds net capilal losses - - s e e - = ___._.._-
@] - ]+ - 0@ - 08 - -« 22,614,955 »
Claim Number of Days In Taxatlon Year
Days aller Dec. 31, 2002
and before Jan. 1, 2004 Total Days
. X From [30]|__100.0000]% X 1o 1:5% x[ - 365 |= +[154] e
Leaser of 130 or[142] Ontario Allocation Days afir Dec.a1, 2003 Total Days
o % Fom [30]]_ 1000000)% * - 2% »|[34]_365 +[73]_365 )=+[1%]_ .
Lesser of of Onlaric Allocation
M&P claim for taxation year + [186] e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, =[180] i .
* Note: Ontario Allocation for MBP Credi purposes may differ from @ ¥ Taxable Income s affocated to forelgn jurisdictions. See special rules (5.43(1))
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Electrical Generating Corporations =[] : .
Manufacturing and Processing Profits Credit for Corporations that Produce ) _
and Sell Steam for uses other than the Generation of Electricity C e e e e e e e e =[162] . i o e

Credit for Foreign Taxes Pald (s.40)
Applies If you paid tax to a jurisdiction outside Canada on forelgn investment incoma (Int.B. 3001R). (Attach schedule). - e o -

Credit for Investment in Small Business Development Corporations (SBDC}

Appiies f you have en unapplied, prevous roved credit from prior years' investments In new issues of equity shares in Small Business Development
oo ﬁm?maﬁnusedagg'ﬂon rFl"lay be Y a% forward indefinitely anydespplied to reduce subsequent ylevarzil income laxes. (Refer to the former Sma¥f

Busiess Devalopment Corporations Acl)

Eligible Credit . Credit Claimed [80]7_ " - .

Subtotal of Income Tax (%] - (7] + [308] - [110] - [76e] - [i61] - [362] - [{0] ~ [3&0) - - - -

continued on Page 7
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Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 7 of 20

[_Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Income Tax continued from Page 6

Specified Tax Credits (Refer to Guide}

Ontarlo Innovation Tax Credit {OITC) (s.43.3) Applies o scientific research and experimental development in Ontario.

Eligible Credit From [8620] OITC Claim Form (Atfach original Claim Form) B +[391] .
Co-operative Education Tax Credit (CETC) (s.43.4) Applies to employment of eligible students.

Eligible Credit From 5798 | CT23 Schedule 113 (Attach Schedule 113} T +[192] .
Ontario Film & Television Tax Credit {CFTTC) (s.42.5)

Applies to qualfying Ontaric labour expenditures for Name of Produclion

eligible Canadian content film and television productions.
Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility Issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC)

{Attach the original Certificale of Eligibility) B T S I SR N T S + )
Graduate Transitions Tax Credit {GTTC) (s.43.6) No. of Graduates From

Applies 1o employment of eligible unemployed post secondary graduates, for employment

commencing prior to July 6, 2004 and expenditures incurred prior o January 1, 2005.

Etigible Credit From [6588] CT23 Schedule 115 (Attach Schedule 115) e +[195] .

Ontarlo Book Publishing Tax Credit (OBPTC) {s.43.7)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible literary works by eligible Canadian authors.
Eligible Credit From OBPTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Efigibiiity) .- +[198] .

Ontario Computer Animation and Special Effects Tax Credit {OCASE) (s.43.8)

Applies to labour releting to computer animation and special effects on an ligible production.

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility Issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC})

{Attach the oniginal Certificate of Efigibility) e T T T R +[197] .

Ontario Business-Research Institute Tax Credit (OBRITC) (s.43.9)
Applies to qualifing R&D expenditures inder an eligible research institute contract.
Eligible Credit From OBRITC Clalm Form {Altsch original Claim Form) e e e e e e e e e e e e +[198] - _ .

Ontario Production Services Tax Credit (OPSTC) (s.43.10)

Applies to qualifying Ontario labour expenditures for eligible productions where the OFTTC has not been claimed.

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation {OMDC}

{Attach the original Certificate of Eligibity) +[199] .

Ontarlo Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (O!DMTC) {s.43.11)

Appiies to qualifying labour expenditures of eligible products for the taxation year.

Eligible Credit From of the Certificate of Eligibility issued by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (OMDC) _ :
(Attach the orighal Certificate of Eligibity) e T I +[20] .

Ontarlo Sound Recording Tax Credit (OSRTC) (s.43.12)
Applies to qualifying expenditures in respect of eligible Canadian sound recordings.

Eligible Credit From[7500] OSRTC Claim Form (Attach both the original Claim Form and the Certificate of Ebgibilty} - - +[201] . .
Apprenticeship Training Tax Credit (ATTC) (3.43.13} No. of Approniices From

Applies to emplayment of eigible apprantices. (2] it -

Eligible Credit From [5238] CT23 Schedule 114 (Attach Schedule 114) e e e e e e e e e e e e - +[203]. .
Cther (specify) B LA T +[Z031] .
Total Spocified Tax Credits [T6%] + (162] + [163] + [765] + (386] + (157] + (166]  [168] « [200] « [z01] » [208] + [208q] -] .
Specified Tax Credits Applied to reduce Income Tax e T I T R =@' i )
Income Tax — [2Z5] OR Enter NIL if reporting Non-Capltal Loss {amount canrol be negative) - - - - =[Z%] . 2316609

To determine if the Corporete Minimum Tax (CMT} Is applicable & your Corporation, see Datermination of Applicablilty section for the CMT
on Page 8. If CMT Is not applicable, transfer amount in 23] to Income Tax in Summary section on Page 17.
OR
If CMT is not applicable for the current taxation year but your corporation has CMT Credit Camyovers that you w:ant to apply to reduce
incoma tax otherwise payable, then proceed 1o and complets the Application of CMT Cradit Carryovers section part B, on Page 8.
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) CT23 Page 8 of 20
DOLLARS ONLY

Total Assats of the corporation S L T TSI T7) 351,004,127
Total Revenue of the corporation S e e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e i e e e e e + [241] 342 180,256 »

The above emounts include the corporation's and associated corporations’ shere of any partnership(s} / joint venture(s) lotal assets and lotal revenue.

If you are a member of an assoclated group (X) |:| {Yes)
Ontaria Corporations Tax

Name of assoclaled corporation {Canadian & foreign} Account No. (MOF} Taxation Year End Total Assets Total Revenue

{if insuificient space attach schedula) {if applicable}
+ -EEI « T -ml L]
+ .t .
+ o+ .

Aggregate Tolal Assets +[243] + [245) + [247] ,etc. - - - - - - - - . . . =[2 351,094,127 o

Aggregate Total Revenue  [241] + [244] + [246] + [248] , etc. T =il 342,180,256 o

Determination of Applicability

Applies if efther Total Assets exceeds $5,000,000 or Tola) Revenue exceeds $10,000,000.

Short Texatlon Years — Special rules apply for determining total revenue where the taxation year of the corporation o any associated corporation or
any fiscal period of any partnership{s) / joint venture{s) of which the corporation or assoclated corporation is a member, is less than 51 weeks.

Associated Corporation - The total assets or tolal revenue of associated corporations is the total assets or total revenue for the taxation year ending
on or before the date of the claiming corporation’s taxation year end.

tf CMT is applicable to current taxation year, complete section Caleulation: CMT befow and Corporate Minimum Tax Schedule 101,

Calculation: CMT (Arach Scheduke 101.)

Gross CMT Payable - - (CMT Base From Scheduls 101 |21sa|"=' 91.721,185 ¢ % From | 100.0000|%X 49 =[278] 868 847 .
K negative, enter zero Ontario Allocation

Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes (Affach Schedule} T : .

Subtract: Income Tax S et s s s s s e e e e e e o e oo o h e e e e e e e o o= From[190] 3,166,004 »

1

i =2,297,247 »

Net CMT Payable (If negative, enter Nil on Page 17.) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

If s less than zero and you do not have a GMT credit carryover, transfer from Page 7 to Incoma Tax Surnmary, on Page 17.
i is less than zero and you have a CMT credit carmyover, complete A & B below.

If Is greater than or equal lo zero, transfer fo Page 17 and transfer {fo Page 17, and lo Part 4 of Schedule 101: Continulty of CMT
Credit Carryovers.

CMT Credit Carryover available From Schedule 101 T T From (23] .

~ Application of CMT Credit Canryovers

A.  Income Tax (before deduction of specified credits) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a2 e . -+ Fom[190] 3,166,004 ,
Gross CMT Payable e 868,847 o
Subtract: Foreign Tax Credit for CMT purposes = = = = = « = = = — From .
If - s negative, enter NIt In = 868,847 4 P - _ 868,847 «
Income Tax eligible for CMT Credit R T T w 2,297,247
B. Income Tax (after deduction of specified creits) s e e e e e e e o . - -+ e e« - - - -+ Fom[230] 3,166,094 »
Subtract: CMT credit used fo reduce income taxes ST R R B - .

3,166,094,

Income Tax e T A Transior to page 17

if A & B apply, cannot exceed the lesser of . and your CMT credi carryover avallable @ .

If only B applies, cannot exceed the lesser of and your CMT credit carryover avaliable [2333].
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Corporation’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040

Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}

Taxation Year End CT23 Page 9 of 20

2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Capital Tax (refer to Guide and int.B. 3011R)

¥ your corporation is a Financial Institution (5.58(2}), complete lines and
[430] on page 10 then proceed to page 13.

K your corporation is not & member of an associated group endfor parinership
and the Gross Revenue and Tolal Assels as calculated on page 10 in
and are bath $3,000,000 or kess, your corporation Is exempt from Capiial
Tax for the taxation year, except for @ branch of a non-resklent corporation.

A corporation that meets these criferia shou/d disregard alf other Capital

Tax #tems (inchiding the celculation of Taxable Capital}. Enter NIL in

on page 12 and complete the return from thet poin!, Al other corporations must
compute thek Taxable Capital in order to determine their Capéal Tax payable.

Members of a partnership (limited or general) or a joint venture, must atlach
all finencial statements of each partnership or joint venture of which they are
a member. The Paid-up Capilal of each corporate pariner must include iis
share of liabilities that would olherwise be included if lhe parinership were

a corporation, If Investment Allowance is claimed, Total Assets must be

adjusted by edding the corporation's share of the partnership’s Tola! Assets
and by deducting investments in the partnership as H appears on the
comporation’s balance sheet, in addition to any other required adjustments
(s.61(5)). Special rules apply to limited.parinerships (Int 8. 3017R).

Any Assets and liabilifies of a corporation that are being utilized in a joint
venture must be included aleng with the corporation's other Assets and
liabilities when calculating its Texable Paid-up Capital.

Spaclal rules and rates apply to Nen-Resident corporations (s.63. 5.64 and
5.68(3)).

Pald-up Caplital of Non-resident: Paid-up capital employed in Caneda of
a non-resident subject to tax by virtue of s.2(2)(a) or 2(2Xb). and whose
business is not carried on solely In Canada is deemed to be the greater
of (1) taxable Income in Canada divided by 8 percent or (2} total assets in
Cenada minus cerlain indebtedness in accordance wilh the provisions of
5.63(1){a) (Int.B. 3010).

Paid-up Capital

Pald-up capital stock (Int.B. 3012R end 3015R) e T R 1! 51,500,556 »
Retained eamings {if deficit, deduct) {Int.B. 3012R) 4 E551 31,410,034 »
Capital and other surpluses, excluding appraisal surplus (IntB.3012R) - e R 60,059,581
Leans and advances {Atfach scheduie) (Int.B. 3013R) . 4 £ 151,223,774 o
Bank loans {Inl.B. 3013R} R 1 .
Bankers acceptances {Int.8. 3013R) e 4 =3 .
Bonds and debentures payable (Int.B. 3013R) e T A - .
Mortgages payable (Int.B. 3013R) T T N g ] .
Lien nates payable {Int.B, 3013R) e T =1 .
Deferred credits (inciuding income tax reserves, and deferred revenue where it would also

be included in paid-up capital for the purposes of Lhe large corporations tax) {Int.B. 3013R} S - T R R S + 3
Contingent, investment, inventory and similar reserves (Int.B. 3012R) - L T R T + .
Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Aftach scheduie} (IntB. 3012R) e ET! 11,902,821 o
Share of partnership(s) or joint venture{s}) paid-up capital {Aliach scheduk(s)) {InLB. 3017R) e T L R + .
Subtotal e e e e e e - e =[3] 306,097,765
Subtract  Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked

(Retnin cakculations. Do not submit,) (IntB. 3012R) - - -

Deductible R & D expenditures and ONTT costs deferred for income tax

il nat already deducted for book purposes {IntB. 3015R) -
Total Paid-up Capital . - e e e e - - . - e - -
Subtract:

Defered mining exploration end development expenses (s.62(1Xd)) {Int.B. 3015R} - - s - e - -

- 18,845,477 »

e e e e e e e e e e oo« - =[cm]____287,252,289,
- - [ .

Electrical Generating Corporations Only — All amounts with respect to electrical generating assets, except
to the exient that they have been deducted by the corporation In computing its income for Income tax purposes
for the cument or eny prior taxation year, that are deductible by the corporation under clause 11(10)a) of the

Corporations Tex Act, and the assels ara used both in genemting electricity from a renewable or alternative

energy source and are qualifying property as prescribed by regulation
Net Paid-up Capital e e e e e e e a e e -

Eligible Investments (Refer to Guide and int.B. 3015R)

Attach computations and list of corporation names and investment amounts. Short-term investments {bankers acceptances, commercial paper, elc.)
are eligible for the allowance only if Issued for a term of and held for 120 days or more prior to the year end of the investor corporation.

Bonds, lien notes and similar obligations, (similar obfgations, e.g. stripped
interest coupons, applies to tation years ending afer Oclober 30, 1998}

Mortgages due from other corporations T
Shares in other corporations {certain restrictions epply} {Rafer to Guida}
Loans and advances (o unreated corporations N I

Eligible loans and edvances to related comorations {certain restrictions apply) (Refer o Guide) e L

Share of partnership(s) or joint venture(s} eligible Investments (Aftach schedule)

Total Eligible investments e - e - e - .

continued on Pagse 10

R I + .
R L + [}
o L R + .
e e = e = = e e = = = m = + .
- -I- 12,100,000

T 10,780 «

+ [407]
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Capital Tax continued from Page 9 CT23 Page 10 of 20

Total Assets (IntB. 3015R) DOLLARS ONLY
Total Assets per balance sheel T e S J ) 351,125,753 »
Morigages or other liabilities deducted from assets S T T N N e .
Share of partnership{s¥jeint venture(s) fotal assels (Atfach schedule) T L T Y A 22,374 .
Sublract: Investment in partnership{s}joint venture(s) e T I IV 5| 54,000 4
Total Assets as adjusted SR T T P T 351,084,127 ,
Amounts in [360] and [361] (if deducted from assets) Y T .
Subtract Amounts in [371] ,[372] and [381] T e T R 7 1] 18,845,477 4
Subtract: Appraisal surplus if booked - 71| .
Add or Subtract; Other edjuslments (specify on an atlached schedule) AT .
Total Assets S m s s s s e e e e oo s o e e e e e e e e o oo oo oo - =[a80] 332,248,650,
Investment Allowance {([410] +[450]) x [3s0] - - -+« -« -+ -+ - - - |Nottoexcesd[#10] =[460].___ 10,470,620,
Taxable Capital [3sc] - [460] R T T i 276,781,669
Gross Revenue (as adjusted to include the share of any partnership{s¥joint venture{s) Gross Revenue) - .- l . 342,180,256 4
Total Assets (as adjusted) o ) 351,004,127 |

Calculation of Capital Tax for all Corporations except Financial Institutions

Note: This version (2006} of the CT23 may only be used for a taxation year thaf commenced after December 31, 2003.
Financial Instilutions use calculations on paga 13,

If the corporation is a family farm corporation, family fishing corporation or a credit union that is not a Financial
Institution, complete only Section A below.

OR If the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below, then review
only the Capital Tax caleulations in Seclion C below, selecting and completing the one speciiic subsection (e.g. C3) that
applies to the corporation.

OR [f the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership, complete Section B below and Section D
on page 11, and if applicable, complete Section E or Section F on pege 12. Note: if the corporation is 2 member of a
connected parinership, please refer to the CT23 Guide for additional instructions before completing the
Capital Tax section.

SECTICN A
This section applies only if the corporation is a famity farm corporation, a family fishing
corporation or a credit union that is nol a Financial Institution (Int.B. 3018).
Enter NIL in [550] on page 12 and complete the retum from that paint.

SECTION B
Calculation of Taxable Capital Deduction (TCD} Number of Days in Taxation Year
Daya befora Jan. 1, 2005 Tolal Days
5,000,000 X |[35] +[73]_365 = +[500] .

(Days aher Dec, 31,2004 Taial Days )
and beforn Jan. 1, 2008

7,500,000 x [[38]_ 365 +[73]_365 |= +[501] 7,500,000 o

v,

(Days after Dec. 31,2005 Totat Days |
and before Jan. 1, 2007

10,000,000 x |[37] + (73] 365 |= +[502] .
Taxable Capital Deduction {TCD) +[501] + = [503] -

This section applies if the corporation is not a member of an associated group and/or partnership.
i and on page 10 are both $3,000,000 or less, enter NIL in on page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

m Jf Taxable Capital in is equal to or Jasa than the TCD in  [503], enter NiL in on page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

E If Taxable Capital In excoads the TCD in [503), complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from  [523] to on page 12,
ardd complate the retum from that point.

+ From [}
= From . et Days in Laation year
= s X Fon[30]|52100%0000% X $.03i% X[555]_ 365 . e - e - - = +[523] .
Ontario Allocation 355 (356 H (sap year) Transfer fo o page 12 end
confinued on Page 11 ¥ floatlng taxation year, refer lo Guide. compiate the retum from that point
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 11 of 20

|_Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2005-12-31 | DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 10

This section applies ONLY to a corporation that is & member of an assoclated group (exeluding Financial Institutions and sorporations exempt from Capital Tax)
and/or parinership. You must check either of and complete this section before you can calculate your Capital Tax Celculation under either Section E
or Section F.

m (% if applicable) All corporations that you are assockated with do not have a permanent establishment in Canada.

If Taxable Capital on page 10 is equal 1o of fess than the TCD on page 10, enter NIL in @
on page 12 and complete the retum from that point.

If Taxable Capital on page 10 exceeds the TCD on page 10, proceed 1o Section E, enter the TCD amount in
in Section E, and complete Section E and the return from that point,

le’ (X if applicable) One or more of the corporations that you are associated with maintains a permanent establishment in Canada.

You and your associated group may continue to allocate the TCD by completing the
Calculation below. Or, the associated group may file an election under subsection 68(2.1}
of the Gorporations Tax Act, whereby total assets are used to allocate the TCD among the
associated group. Once a s5.69(2.1) election is filed, all members of the group will then be
required to file In accordance with the election and allocate a portlon (portion is henceforth
referred 1o as Net Daduction) of the capital tax effect relating to the TCD to each
corporation in the group on the basis of the ratio that each corporation's total assels
multiplied by its Ontario allocation is to the tolal assets of the group.

The tolal asset amounts and Ontarlo allocation percentages to be used for this calculation
must be taken from each corporation's financial information from its Jast taxation year ending
in the immediately preceding calendar year.

In addition, although each corporation in the associated group may deduct its Net Deduction
amount as apportioned by the {otal asset formula, the group may, at the group’s option,
reallocate the group’s tota! Net Deduction among the group on what ever besis the corporate
group wishes, as long as the total of the reallocated amounts does not exceed the group’s
tolal Net Deduction amount originally cafculated for the essociated group.

Calculation Do not complete this calculation if $5.69(2.1) election is filed
Taxable Capital  From [470] on page 10 S T e A T 276,781,669 »

Determine aggregate taxable capital of an associated group (excluding financial institutions and
corporations exempt from capital tax) and/or pertrership having a permanent astablishment in Canada

Mames of associated corporallons (excluding Financlal Ontarle Corporations Tax

Institvions and corporatiens exempt from Capital Tax) . .
having a permanent establishment in Canada (ﬁr?:c,;ril::hﬁé(}uon Taxation Year End Taxable Capital
{if Insufficient space, attach schedule) P
See scherule +[631]___9446,591,442 «
* .
+ .

Aggregate Taxable Ceypital + [531] + [532] + [533] , etc.

If above is equal to or less than the TCD on page 10, the corporation's Capital Tax for the taxation
year, is NIL.
Enter NIL in [523] in section E on page 12, as applicable.

If above is greater than the TCD on page 10, the corporation must compute its share of
the TCD below in order to calculate its Capital Tax for the taxation year under Section E on page 12.

From 276,781,669 « + Fom[520] __9,723,373,111 ¢ X From[503] 7,500,000 = Dl 213,492
Traneler o i Soction E on page 12
$5.69(2.1) Election Flfed
(Xif applicable)  Electlon filad. Aftach 8 copy of Schedule 591 with this CT23 Retum.

Proceed to Sectlon F on page 12.

continued on Page 12
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: . CT23 Page 12 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax Calculation continued from Page 11

'secone

This section applies if the corporation is a member of an associated group and/or partnership whese total aggregate
Taxable Capital on page 11 exceeds the TCD on page 10.

Complete the following calculation and transfer the amount from to [543], and complete the retum from that point.

+ From 276,781,663 » Total Caphal Tax for
- 213,492 4 ) Days in taxation year the taxatlon year
= 276,568,177 4 X Fm@l'mo.ooml% X 03% X[555]_ 365 - e e - e - - = +(529] 829,705 o
Ontario Allocation * 365 (366 f leap year) Transler fo and complate
the raturn from that point

This section applies if a corporation is a member of an associated group and the associated group has filed a s5.68(2.1) election

+ From [470] ; e e e e e e e e e e = H .
Ontario Allocation

— Capital 1ax deduction from refating to your corporation’s Capital Tax deduction, on Schedule 591 - - — From[995] L .

= -552 .

Total Capltal Tax for
N the laxatlon year
Days in taxation yaar

Capital Tax . x [6s5] 365 .. - .
* 365 (366 ifleap year) Transfer fo and complete
the refurn from that point

* If floating faxation year, refer to Guide.

Capltal Tax before application of specified credits T T R T T R S
Subtrect; Speclified Tax Credits applied to reduce capital tax payable (Refer fo Gulde) B T R

Capital Tax [543] — [546] (amount cannot be negative) S =[5%0] ... - 829,705 ,

Transfer 1o Page 17

continued on Page 13
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Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 13 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY
Capital Tax continued from Page 12

Calculation of Capital Tax for Financial Institutions

1.1 Credit Unions only
For tuation years commencing aftar May 4, 1933 enter NIL in on page 12, end complele the return from Lhat paint.

1.2 Other than Credit Unions
{Retain details of calculations for amounts in boxes and [570). Do not submit with this tax return.)

Days in twation year

« X 0.6% x rom[30]|_100.0000% x[585]_365 + ~ 365 (3cGileapyear) =  + .
Lesser of adjusted Onitario Allocation
Texable Paid Up Capital
and Basic Capital Amount
in accordance with
Division B.1
Days in taxation yagar
570].. - . X x From[30])|__100.0000|% x [585] 365 + * 365 (366iflespyear) =  +[574] .
Adjusted Taxable Capital Tax Rate Ontario Allocation
Paid Up Capital (Reler 1o Guida)
in accordance wilh
Division B.1 in excess
of Basic Capital Amount
Capital Tax for Financial Institutions - other than Credit Unions (before Section 2} + - - = [575 .
* if floating laxation year, refer fo Guide.
2. Small Business Investment Tax Credit
{Retain details of eligible investment calculation and, If chiming en fnvestment in CSBIF, retain the originel lelter approving
the cred! lssued in accordance with the Community Small Business investment Fund Act. Do nof submil with this tex return.}
Allowable Credit for Eligible Investments T TR —[=88). - .
Financial Institutions: Claiming a tax credit for investment in Community Small Business Investment Fund (CSBIF)? (X) [ ves
Capital Tax - Financial Institutions  [575] — [585] A T T T = [586] .

Transfer lo on Page 12

Premium Tax (s.74.2 & 74.3)  (Refer fo Guide)

e X 2% - - = [sag]__ .

{1) Uninsured Benefils Arrangements N €11
Applies to Onlario-related uninsured benefils arangements.

{(2) Unlicensed Insurance {enter premium tax peyable in and attach a detailed schedule of calculations. I subject to tax undes
{1} above, add both taxes together and enter total taxin  [588].)
Applies to Insurance Brokers and other persons placing insurance for persons resident or property situated in Ontario wilh
unlicensed insurers.

Deduct: Specified Tex Credits applied 1o reduce premium tax (Refer to Guida) = - = s s s — {589)

- e L T =__—_._._—.
Premium Tax [20] Transior o page 17
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CT23 Page 14 of 20

DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income {loss) for federal income tax purposes
with net income (loss) for Ontario purposes if amounts differ

Net Incomse (loss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal T2 Schedule 1 L * 22,615,315 4
’ Transfer to Page 15
Add:
Federal capital cost allowance e T S il 11,157,837 o
Federal cumulative eigible capital deduction e e e e e e e e e e e e e e - -+ 2,458,798 .
Ontario taxable capital gain R T T T R T N 15 -
Federal non-aliowable reserves, Balance beginning of year L T T R 8,017,134
Federal allowable reserves, Balance end of year e e e e s e e e e e - a4 .
Ontarlo non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year e T T T 11,903,831 a
Ontario allowable reserves. Balence beginning of year S e e e oo o - - e e o F .
Federal exploration expenses (e.g. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE)} - - e o - e e o+ .
Federal resource allowance (Refer to Guide} - - s e s s« - 4 - - - <« « 4609 .
Federal depletion allowance e e e e s e s s e e e e e e e e e e e+ -
Federal foreign exploration and development expenses s e e e e e e e e o .
All Crown charges, royalties, rentals, etc. deducied for Federal purposes (Refer to Guide) -~ - 4|87 .
Management fees, rents, royalties and similar payments to non-arms’ length non-residents ¥
Number of Days In Taxatlon Year
Days afler
boiore Jae s 20 Totel Days
oX 5 1 12:5X[33] + 365 |=+63]
Do 17 2903
-3, Tolal Days
«X 5/ 147x[34] 365 +[73] 365 [=+[634] .
Tolal add-back amount for Management fees, etc, + = o+ .
Federal Scientific Research Expenses claimed in year from line of fed, form Tee1 )
excluding any negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schadule 161 S T - .
Add eny negative amount in from Ont. CT23 Schedule 181 TR R e
Federal allowable business Investment loss e .
Total of gther items not allfowed by Cnitario but allowed federally (Altach schedule) N .
Total of Additions to + + + + + * e - 33,537,600 , P Tmizssr,gsgp,saggé
Deduct:
Ontarlo capital ¢cost allowance {excludes amounts deducted under ) L R L, !
Ontario cumulative eligible capital deduction s e e e e e e e e e e e e e - - % . . M2458,798',
Federal taxable capital gain N A 1 .
Ontarlo non-allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year R L TP I IS 8,017,134 »
Ontario allowable reserves. Balance end of year L T R »
Federal non-allowable reserves. Balance end of year S T L 11,903,831 o
Federsf allowable reserves. Balance beginning of year R L I R .
Cntarlo exploration expenses (e.9. CEDE, CEE, CDE, COGPE) (Retain cafcuiations. Do not submil.) + .
Oniarlo depletion allowancs T = .
Ontarlo resource allowance (Refer lo Guide) L R R R —g,
Ontarlo current cost adjustment {Atlach schedule) T TN A e
CCA on assets used Io generate electricity from naturel ges, altemnative or renewable resources. + e e
Subtotal of deductions for thls page o + + E L R B 33,537,600

Transfer io Page 15

continued on Page 15
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Corporation’s Legal Narme Onlarie Corporations Tax Agcount No, (MOF}  Taxation Year End CT23 Page 15 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31 DOLLARS ONLY

Reconcile net income (loss) for federal income tax purposes with net income (loss}
for Ontaric purposes if amounts differ
continued from Page 14

Net [ncome (foss) for federal income tax purposes, per federal Schedule 1 T 22,615,315,
Total of Additions on page 14 33,537,600
Sub Tola! of deductions on page 14 s e e e e i e h i e e e e e e« = From =681 33,537,600 o
Deduct:
Ontarfo New Technology Tax Incentive (ONTTI) Gross-up
{Applies only to those corporations whose Ontarie alfocation is less than 100% in the current taxation year.)
Capital Cast Allowance {Ontario} (CCA) on prescribed qualifying
intellectual property deducted in the current laxation year - .. »
ONTTI Gross-up deduction calculation:
Gross-up of CCA
From _ _
s X _ 10 | - Fom[eE2___ . =[e83]__ . .
From [ 30 | 100.0000
Onlario Allocation
Workplace Child Care Tax Incantivea (WCCT)
{Applies to dligible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
[Ges] & x :30% x =[e86 .
Oualifying expenditures: £rom | 30 | -| 100. ooool
L Ontario allocation
Workplace Accassibility Tax Incentive (WATI)
{Applies to eligible expenditures incurred prior fo January 1, 2005.)
(e67] . x 100% x = [668 .
Qualifying expenditures: From [30 ]| 100. 00001
L Ontario allocation
Number of Employees accommodated 869
Ontarjo School Bus Safety Tax Incentive {OSBSTI)
(Applies to the eligible acquisttion of school buses purchased
after May 4, 1899 and before January 1, 2006.) (Refer fo Guide)
I o % Hte  x i Yodwes. | =[]t oHEN
Qualifying expenditures: From @| 100.0000 |
L Qntario allocation |
Educational Technology Tax Incentive (ETTI)
(Applies to digible expenditures incurred prior to January 1, 2005.)
_6?2 . X .: = @ = _ . _, .
Qualifying expenditures: From @l 100.0000]
L Ontario allocation |
Ontario allowable business investment loss T R - =
Ontarlo ScientHlc Research Expenaes clalmed In year in from Ont, CT23 Schedule 161 + B .
Amount added to income fedarally for an amount that was negative on -
fodera! form T661, line 454 or 455 (If flled after June 30, 2003} I "
Total of other deductlons allowed by Ontario (Atfach schedul) I .
Total of Deductions +++++++++ = 33,537,600 « P 33,537,600 o
Net income (loss) for Ontarlo Purposes  [600] + [640] - [680] B T =_ﬁ2a_§,’%1{5$
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CT23 Page 16 of 20

Continuity of Losses Carried Forward DOLLARS ONLY
Non-Capltal Losses Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm Listed Personal | Limited Partnership
(n Losses Losses Property Losses Lossas (6)
700]i "6l e 2
Balance at Beginning of Year L"—I el [zl
Add: 701 (711 [721] 731 (741 75
Current year's losses (7} Ly !
Losses from predecessor | 202 712 732 752
corporations (3) :
703 733
Subtotal
Subtract: Utiized during lhe year @ {214 2 (2) (4) “ @)
to reduce taxable income
705] 735 745
Expired during the year . . A
Came?gbggk to prior (7061 @ ~ToPage 17 @ To Page 17 [ 16Pageir ) ©Pagei?
rs to reduce
ble income (5)
707 717 727 737 [747] [757]
Subtotal
[ 708] (8} 719 (729 ] [739] 749 759
Balance at End of Year [7as] :

Analysis of Balance at End of Year by Year of Origin

Year of Origin
{oldest year tirst)

Non-Capital Losses
of Predecessor

Total Capital Losses
from Listad Parsonal

Farm Losses

Rastrictad Farm

__year month day Non-Capital Losses Corporations Property only Losses
w oo o R E
_
-
875
"
:
878
' [2s9]
: 869

Notes:

{1} Non-capital losses include allowable business investment losses,

fedd.s.111{8)b), as made applicable by .34,

{2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the
utlizzation of losses can be restricted. See fed.s.111(4) through
111(5.5), as made applicabla by 5.34.

(3} Includes losses on amalgamation {fed.s.87(2.1) and 5.87(2.11)) and/or
wind-up (fed.5.868{1.1) and 88(1.2)}, es meda applicabla by 5.34.

{4} To the exdent of applicable galnsfincomelat-risk amount only.

2004,

(5) Generally a three year carry-back applies. See fed.s.111{1) and
fed.s.41{2)b)}, as made applicable by s.34.

{(5) Whera a limited pariner has limited partnership losses, attach loss
calculations for each partnership.

{7} Include amount from [17] If taxable Incoms is edjusted to claim unused
forelgn tax credit for federal purposes.

(8) Amount in must equat total of +[839].

{8} Include non~capital losses incurred in txation years ending afier March 22,
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Corperation’s Legal Name Ontarko Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) Tasation Year End CT23 Page 17 of 20

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 : 2005-12-31 ) DOLLARS ONLY

Request for Loss Carry-Back (s.80(16))

Applies to corporations requesting a reassessment of the retum of one or more - Any late filing penaity epplicable to the retum for which the loss is being
previous taxation years under £.80{16) with respect to one or more types of losses applied will not be reduced by the koss carmyt-back.

carried back. « The application of 8 1055 camy-back will be available for interest calculation
* If, after applying & loss camy-back to gne or more previous years, there is 8 purpeses on the day that is the fatest of the {ollowing:
balance of less available to cary forward to a future year, it is the corporation’s 1} the first day of the taxation year after the loss year,
responsibility o claim such a balance for those years following the year of loss L : ;
within the imitations of féd.s.111, as made applicable by 5.34. 2) the day on which the corporation’s retumn for the Joss year is delivered to

the Minister, or

3) the day on which the Minister receives a request in writing from the
corporation to reassess the particular taxation year to take into account
the deduction of the lass.

+ If aloss is belng caried back to a predecessor corporation, enter the
predecessor corporation’s account number and taxation year end in the
spaces provided under Application of Losses below.

* ¥¥here controd of a corporation has been acquired by & person or group of
persons, certzain restrictions apply to tha camy-forward end camy-back
provisions of lesses under fed.s.111(4) through 111(5.5}, as made applicable
by 5.34.

» Refunds arising from the loss carmy-back edjusiment may be applied by the
Minister of Finance to amounts owing under any Act administered by the
Ministry of Finance.

i H Non-Capltal Total Capital Farm Losses Restricted Farm
Application of Losses Vosses Losees Losses
910
Total amount of ioss
Deduct: Less to be carried back o preceding taxation years
and applied to reduce lable income
Prodecessor Ontarig C. aticar's Taxstlon Year Ending e MR .
Tax Account No. (MOF) year month day ] o011 S - 931 G414
iy 3°preceding 2002-12-31 :
. . . jtrird 232 242
i} 2 preceding - .2003-19:31 - L
EE| - . ~iE23] 933
ity 1 edl = { 20{)4-12 31 2
iy 1* preceding -12-31 -~
From From From
Total loss to be carried back T
550] 939
Balance of loss available for carry-forward

Summary
feomeTax - - - - - - ¥ Fen -m o | am an authorized signing officer of the corporation. Iuc;erﬁfy ﬂ-upi'lu-nci'fsu?jzgﬂa
Corporate Mini , (280] retumn, including all schedules and stetements filed with or as is
te Minimum Tex oo * ren(20, retum, has l:mng examined by me and is a rug, correct a:gac:mgit_le refumn a:;id
] S that the information is in agreerment with the books and r s & corporation.
Coptel Tex ren g  further certify that the financial statements accurately “’“;d u;e fil-la‘ntci:j . 75 of
Premium Tax L + F - position and operating results of the corporation as required under section
o (220 : the Corporations Tax Acl. The method of computing income for th{S taation year
Total Tax Payable -t = : is consistent with that of the previous year, except as specifically disclosed in a
g o | statement attached.
Subtract Payments . - - - - - - - = S g33isoga] SO0
Capital Gains Refund (5.48) . - s B Name (please print)
Qualifying Environmental R s
T.n.lstrq!ax Credit {Refer to Guide) - vl L TONY PAUL
Slgec’rﬁed Tax Credits e Fie
(Refer fo Guide) - - - - - —[o88] . ‘ti:. .
Cther, Spec"y - — 8 CONTROH.ER
Balance i e e i e a e == - = -335,505 , | Full Residence Address
K paymentdue - - - - Enclosed * (38 Rk 910 Melton Drive
K overpayment: Refund (Refor o Guide) - o= 335,505 » o
. . . year month day Mississauga Ly 18
B * i . » o N
nppiyto | i i v | s Sor = fate
' {iniudes crodil Inferost ﬂ
* Make your cheque (drawn on e Canadian financial institution} or : n'rlﬂey 1 2006-06-21
in Canadiar . la to the Ministar of Finance and prin ] ] )
ay::(;;tano C;a;;ruar;i‘;'g gl_y;abecmm No. (MOF) on the back of Note: Section 76 of the Corporations Tax Act provides penalties for making false
cheque or money order. (Refer bo Guide far other payment methods.) or misleading statements or omissions.
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HOBN!_2005 updated to adds of 17 465 104.205 2005-12-31 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
2008-00-21 10:56

Attached Schedule with Total

Other reserves not allowed as deductions for income tax purposes (Attach schedule) {Int.B. 3012R)

Title Reserves from sch (13)
Description Amount
OPEB 4,682,000|00
AFDA 370,864/00
Legal Liabilities 249,401/00
RSVA 6,601,556/00
Total 11,903,821|00
Fagelofl
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HOBNY_2005 updaled to adds of 17 465 104,205 2005-12-31 Hydre One Brampton Networks inc.
2006-06-21 10:56-

Attached Schedule with Total

Amounts deducted for income tax purposes in excess of amounts booked (Retain calculations. Do not submit.) (Int.B. 3012R)

Title NBY over UCC
Description Amount
NBY per F/S 214,877,549|00
Less; Land -8,191,402{00
UCC -216,238,172|00
NBY - Goodwill {UCC bump up at acqgn.) 60,059,581|00
CEC -32,666,893/00
25% of original CEC (58,882,890+16,172) -14,724,766100
25% of ECE addition - 2002 (28,01.2) -7,003]00
25% of ECE addition - 2003 (320912) -80,228(|00
25% of ECE addition - 2004 {542,406) -135,602|00
25% of ECE addition - 2005 {34,894) -§,724|00
Regulatory Assets deducted for tax purposes 12,299,646|00
Deferred Debts cost - Accounting £69,350|00
Undeducted def. debt cost - tax -90,055(00
Market Ready deducted for tax 3,082,196(00
Total 18,845,477]00
Page § of 1
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 1 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

Corporation’s Lega! Name Ontaria Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc, 1800040 2005-12-31

Part 1: Calculation of CMT Base

Banks - Net incomevioss as per report accepted by Superintendent of Financial Institutions (SFI}
under the Bank Act (Canada), adjusted so consolidation/equity methods are not used.

Life insurance corporations — Net income/toss before Special Additional Tax as determined under s.57.1(2)(c) or (d)
Net Income/Loss (unconsolidated, determined in accordance with GAAP) ... * [2100]| 13,126,473 .}
Subtract (to the extent reflected in net incomefloss):

Provision for recavery of income taxes / benefit of current income taxes  + [2101]|
Provision for deferred income taxes (credits) / benefit of future

INCOME AXES ...ttt +12102

Equity income from corporations ... ... +12103

Share of partnership{s)fjoint venture(s) income  ..................... +12104

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s. 142  ........... + (2105

Dividends receivedireceivable deductible under fed.s. 113 ........... +[2106

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.83(2) .......... +12107

Dividends received/receivable deductible under fed.s.138(6) ......... +{2108

Federal Part VI.1 tax paid on

dividends deciared and paid,

under fed.s.191.1(1) | X 3 ... + (2109 .
Subtotal ... = ﬁl» - [2110]| d
Add (to extent reflected in net income/loss):

Provision for current taxes / cosl of current income taxes  ......... + {2111 8,594,713 .J

Provision for deferred income taxes (debits) / cost of future

INCOMELaXES .. ... ittt e e, +12112]

Equity losses from corporations . ... ... ... ... +(2113 4

Share of partnership(s)fjoint venture{s) losses  ................. +[2114] .

Dividends that have been deducted to arrive at net income per Financial

Statements 5.57.4(1.1) (excluding dividends under fed.s.137(4.1)) ... +[2115] .
Subtotal .. = 8r5941713 j’ + |21 16” 815941M3|
Add/Subtract:

Amounts relating to 5.57.9 election/reguiations for disposals etc. of property for current/prior years

“Feds85 .................. +[2117] . or —[2118 j

*“Feds851 ................ +(2119 J or — (2120 N

“Feds97 ............ ... +[2121] o or —[2122 .

** Amounts redating to amalgamations
(fed.s.87) as prescribed In regulations
for curentiprioryears . ... ... . ... +[2123)[ o or —[2124]] J

** Amounts relating to wind-ups (fed.s.88)
as prescribed in regulations for current/
PROFYBAMS & L v v e u e sneennnn s +[2125)] o or ~[2126][

** Amounts relating lo 5.57.10 election/
regulations for replacement re fed.s13(4),
14(6) and 44 for currentprior years . . . + [2127]| Jor —[2128][ o

Interest allowable under s5.20(1)(c) or (d) of

ITA to the extent not otherwise deducted in

® |

determining CMT adjusted net income - [2750]| o
Subtota! (Additions) ................. = L. 2 +[2129 j
Subtotal (Subtractions)  ................ e, = L J» —[2130
HOther aUSIMBNTS ... ettt e * 2137 |
Subtotal  *[2100]| - |2110] + [2116] + [2128] - [2130] £ [2131] ...... ... 0. i, =(2132 21,721_,186.
** Share of partnership(s)/joint venture(s) adjusted net Incomefloss . ......... . 0 vinrinnnnnn. *12133
Adjusted net income (loss) (if loss, transfer to in Part 2: Continulty of CMT Losses Carrled Forward.) ={2134 21,721,186 j
Deduct: *CMT losses: pre-1894 Loss .. .....ovvnnininnnnn. + From|2210
* CMT losses: other eligible losses . ................. + 2211 s
= %‘» - [2135]| o

* CMT losses applied cannot exceed adjusted net inctome or increase a loss
** Relain calculations. Do not submit with this scheduke.
CMIT BASO .. .tttnn e et e e e e e e = (Z138]| 21,721,186 o

Transfor fv CMT Bass on Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)

CT23 Schedule 101

Page 2 of 3

Notes:

(1) Pre-1994 CMT loss (see 5.57.1(1)) should be included in the
balance at beginning of the year. Attach schedule showing
computation of pre-1994 CMT loss.

(2) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occured,
the utilization of CMT losses can be restricted. (see 5.57.5(3)

and a 57.5(7)}

Carporation's Legal Name Cntaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Tasation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

Part 2: Continuity of CMT Losses Carried Forward
Balance at Beginning of year NOTES{1),{2) .. ..o vt v ir ittt v e cimonn st aaaronntnsnnsssnn + [2201 |[ .I
Add: Cument years [0SS85 ... i ir e e + [2202]| J

Losses from predecessor corparations on

amalgamation NOTE{A) . ..ot i e nnn e e e eeree e +12203 o

Losses from predecessor corporations on wind-up NOTE (3} ... +|2204 o

Amalgamation (X) [2205][ | Yes Wind-up (X) [2208][_] Yes

SUBLOtAl . e e = J» +[2207]] |
Adjustments (aHach SCHEAUIE) . ..o v uu e e et e e e e e + [2208]| J
CMT losses available [Z201) +[2207) £ [2208] ..o vvviie e = [2208]| A
Subtract: Pre-1994 loss utilized during the year to reduce adjusted

NELINCOMIE .+ e v et e e e e et eee e ne it sanennenns +[2210]] .

Other eligible losses utilized during the year to reduce

adjusted netincOmMe NOTE{4) ..., .. oo nnns + (2211 o

Losses expired duringtheyear  ............ ... . ... +]2212 .
SUBLOTAl .o oottt e = > —[2213)] R
Balances at End of Year NOTE {5) 2200| = 12213 . ... i e =[2214]| ,]

{3) Include and indicate whether CMT losses are a result of an
amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies andfor a wind-up to

which fed.s.89(1) applies, (see s.57.5(8) and 5.57.5(%)}

(4) CMT losses must be used {o the extent of the lesser of the
adjusted net income [2134] and CMT losses available |2209].

(5) Amount in must equal sum of [2270] + [2290].

—————————

Part 3: Analysis of CMT Losses Year End Balance by Year of Origin
For a pre-1994 loss, use the date of the |ast taxation year end before your corporation’s first taxation year com mencing after 1993.

Year of Origin CMT Loases of
{oldest year first) CMT Losses of Corporation | Predecessor Corporations
year month day

gth preceding taxation year
1997-07-31

8th preceding taxation year
1998-07-31

7th preceding taxation year 2082
1999-07-31

6th preceding taxation year 5283
2000-07-31

5th preceding taxation year {2954
2001-07-31

9245]| 4th preceding taxation year
2001-12-31

3rd preceding taxation year
2002-12-31

2nd preceding taxation year
2003-12-31

15t preceding taxation year
2004-12-31

Current tasation vear
2005-12-31

Totals

N
%]
~
[=]

The sum of amounts

2270| + 12290
must equal amount In [2214].
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT) Page 3 of 3
CT23 Schedule 101

Caorporation's Legal Nama Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

Part 4: Continuity of CMT Credit Carryovers
Balance at Beginning of Year HOTE (1) .. oo v vv e tteenn e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e +[2301]| o
Add:  Current year's CMT Credit ([280] on page 8 of the CT23 :

or [347] on page 6 of the CT8. If negative, enter NIL}  + From [280] or[347]| J
Gross Special Additional Tax NOTE (2) an page 5 of CT8.
{Life Insurance corperations only.
Othersenter NIL) ............. + From [312][_ J
Subtract Income Tax
([190] on page 6 of the CT23 or

paged ofthe CT8) ........ — From[190] .
Subtotal (If negative, enter NIL) ... = j} ~[2305] .
Current year's CMT credit (If negative, enter NIL) [280] or{347]-(2305) ... = j) +[2310]] J
CMT Credit Carryovers from predecessar COrporations NOTE{3) .« oo vvvvv e oo snenneeae s +[2325]| |
Amalgamation (X} [ ] Yes Wind-up (X} [ ves
Subtotal [2301] + [2370] + [2325] .. ..\ttt et e = [2330][ o
AIUSIMENLS (AHACH SCHEAWE) v o o v ettt et et e e e e e e e e e +[2332]| J
CMT Credit Carryover avallable F[2332] i = [2333]| N

Transfer to Page 8 of the CT23 or Page 6 of the CT8
Subtract: CMT Credit utilized during the year to reduce income tax

([310] on page 8 of the CT23 or [357] on page 6 of the €T8.) + From[310]or[351] .

CMT Credit expired during theyear ................. +[2334 .
101 ] (o - 1 AR = » - [2335| .
Balances at End of Year NOTE (4) 2333 = 12335 i e e e e i i = [2336]| J

Notes:

(1) Where acquisition of control of the corporation has occurred, the utilization of CMT credits can be restricted. (see 5.43.1(5))

{2} The CMT credit of life insurance corporations can be restricted (see 5.43.1(3)(b)).

(3) Include and indicate whether CMT credits are a result of an amalgamation to which fed.s.87 applies and/or a wind-up to which
fed.s.B8(1) applies. (see 5.43.1(4))

(4) Amount in [2336] must equal sum of + [2380].
Part 5: Analysis of CMT Credit Carryovers Year End Balance by Year of Origin

Year of Origin CMT Cradit Carryovers CMT Credit Carryovers of
{oldest year firat) of Corporation Pradecessor Corporation(s}
year month day
gth preceding taxation year [[2380 2380
1997-07-31
th preceding taxation year |[9361 2381
1998-07-31
7th preceding taxafion year 2382
1999-07-31
6th preceding taxation year (2353
2000-07-31
5th preceding taxation year (5354
2001-07-31
2345]| 4th preceding taxation year ([5355
2001-12-31
3rd preceding taxation year 5356 2386
2002-12-31
2347 | 2nd preceding taxation year 9367 2387
2003-12-31
15t preceding taxation year
2004-12-31 .
Current taxation year  [[2369 [2389]
2005-12-31 The sum of amounts [2370] + (2390
Totals 2370 2390 must equal amount in .
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Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule
Corporation’s Legal Name Onterie Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart
’—(i) Continuity of Pre-1894 CMT Losses

Corporation's Predecessors’ Pre-1994 Loss

Date of the last tax year end before the corp's 1st tax year Pre-1994 Loss Amalgamation Wind-Up

commencing after 1993 ... ... .. L e
Pre-1994 Loss{perschedule} .......... ... ... ... .. ... ..
Less: Claimed in prior taxation years commencing after 1983 .. ...
Pre-1994 Loss available forthe currentyear  .................
Less: Deductedinthe currentyear ........................

(max. = adj. net income for the year)

Expired after10years .......... . 0.t
Pre-1994 Loss Camryforward ... .. ... . it imiiinnnn s

- {ii) Continuity of Other Eligible CMT Losses — Filing Corporation
{for losses occurring in tax years commencing after 1993)

Year of Origin Opening Balance AdJustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/MMDD
10th Prior Year 1956-07-31
Oth Prior Year 1997-07-31
8th Prior Year 1998-07-31
7th Prior Year 1999-07-31
6th Prior Year 2000-07-31
5th Prior Year 2001-07-31
4th Prior Year 2001-12-31
3rd Prior Year 2002-12-31
2nd Prior Year 2003-12-31
1st Prior Year 2004-12-31
Total

- Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

Indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessor corporations. Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance’

of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add Adjustment Peduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYYMM/DD
1996-07-31
1997-07-31
1998-07-31
1959-07-31
2000-07-31
2001-07-31
2001-12-31
2002-12-31
2003-12-31
2004-12-31

Total

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1



. Corporate Minimum Tax (CMT)
CT22 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule

Corpomation's Legal Name
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc,

Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
1800040

Taxation Year End
2005-12-31

CMT Losses Carried Forward Workchart (continued)

- Predecessor Corporations Only — Wind-Up

of the Filing Corporation,

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add
YYYYIMM/DD

Adjustment

indicate the amounts of eligible CMT losses from predecessor corparations. Do not Include these amouﬁts in the 'opening balance'

Deduction Expired

Closing Balance

1996-07-31

1997-07-31

1998-07-31

1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

Total

CDRPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1



Corporate Minimum Tax {CMT)
CT23 Schedule 101 — Supporting Schedule

Corporation's Legal Nama Ontarlo Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Bramipton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31
CMT Credit Carryovers Workchart
— Filing Corporation 5
Year of Origin Opening Balance Adjustment Deduction Expired Closing Balance
YYYY/IMMDD
10th Pricr Year 1996-07-31
9th Prior Year 1997-07-31
8th Prior Year 1998-07-31
7th Prior Year 1999-07-31
6th Prior Year 2000-07-31
5th Prior Year 2001-07-31
4th Prior Year 2001-12-31
3rd Prior Year 2002-12-31
2nd Prior Year 2003-12-31
1st Prior Year 2004-12-31
Total

~ Predecessor Corporations Only — Amalgamation

of the Fiting Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance Add
YYYY/MMDD

Adjustment

Indicate the amounts of CMT credit carryovers from predecessor carporations, Do not include these amounts in the ‘opening balance'

Deduction Expired

Closing Balance

1996-07-31

1997-07-31

1998-07-31

1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

Total

- Predecessor Corporations Only —~ Wind-Up

of the Filing Corporation.

Year of Origin  Opening Balance  Add
YYYYMMOD

Adjustment

Indicate the amounts of CMT credit camyovers from predecessor corporations. Do not Include these amounts in the "opening balance’

Deduction Expired

Closing Balance

1996-07-31

1997-07-31

1998-07-31

1999-07-31

2000-07-31

2001-07-31

2001-12-31

2002-12-31

2003-12-31

2004-12-31

Total

CORPQORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1



ONLArio  fpes osures

PO Box 820
33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Surtax on Canadian-Controlled Private Corporations

Corporation's Legel Name Ontaric Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampten Networks Inc. 1800040 - 2005-12-31
Mame of Associated Corporation (Canadian and Foreign) C.:rca);pﬁza:.:ggi Taxaté?‘z Year I;Tg;i:"em:ra;ﬂ;
Hydro One Inc. 1800002 2005-12-31 |+
Hydro One Networks Inc. 1800029 2005-12-31 |+
Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. 1800030 2005-12-31 |+
Hydre One Telecom Inc. 1800031 2005-12-31 | *
Hydre One Network Services Inc. 1800036 2005-12-31 [+
Hydro One Telecom Link Limited 1800343 2005-12-31 |+
Hydro One Brampton Inc. 1800039 2005-12-31 |+
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 7876414 2005-12-31 |+
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. 7867914 2005-12-31 [+
Hydro One Delivery Services Inc, 1800034 2005-12-31 |+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
Total

Transforto 85 ] ofthe €T23 | =

CCRPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1
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H Ministry of Finance
Ontar IO Corganons Tax Branch
PQ Box 620
33 King Street West
Oshawa ON L1H 8Eg

Paid-Up Capital: Loans and Advances

Corporation’s Legal Mame
Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF}
1800040 -

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

Loans or Advances Credited or Advanced to Corporation

(includes accounts payable to related parties outstanding at the taxation year end for 120 days or more,
and accounts payable to non-related parties outstanding for 365 days or more at the taxation year end)

Due to HOBI (f/s note 14}

+ 1,559,000

Customers deposits (2214/3020000)

+ 6,624,774

Primary Debt (2520/302000)

+ 143,000,000

Total
Transfor ro@ of the CT23

= 151,223,774

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2005 ¥.1
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: Ministry of Finance
Ontarlo Corporations Tax Branch
PO Box 820
33 King Street West

Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Eligible Investments - Partnerships/Joint Ventures

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Nebtworks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
1800040

2005-12-31

Taxation Year End

Name of Partnership or Joint Venture

Share of Partnership
Using Profit Sharing
Ratio {%)

Partnership/Joint
Venture
Investments

Corporation's

of Partnership/Joint

Venture

Investments

Share

The Enerconnect Limited Partnership

1.8468 %

583,700

10,780

%

%

%

%

Y

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Total

Transfor lo of the CT23

10,780

CORPCRATE TAXPREP ~ 2006 ¥.1

Fagelof!



Ministry of Finance

rations Tax Branch
£0 B 620

33 King Streel West
Oshawa ON L1HBES

Ontario

Share of Total Assets - Partnerships/Joint Ventures

Corporation's Legal Nams

Hydro Cne Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF}

1800040 -

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

Name of Partnership cr Joint Venture

Share of
Partnership
Using Profit

Sharing Ratio (%)

Partnership/Joint
Venture
Total Assets

Corporation's
Share of
Partnership/Joint
Venture Total Assets

The Enerconnect Limited Partnership

1.8468 %

1,211,523

+ 22,374

Yo

%

%

%

%

%

Yo

%

%

Y

%

Y%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

%

Total

Transfer fo of the CT23

CCRPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 ¥.1

22,374
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H Minlstry of Finance
Ontarlo Carporailons Tex Branch
PO 620
33 King Streel Yest
Oshawa QN L1H BES

Total Assets - Other Adjustments

Corporation’s Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
1800040 -

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

Add or Subtract: Other Adjustments
{Provide an ltemized Listing)

1+

1+

I+

I+

1+

1+

1+

1+

I+

i+

I+

|+

i+

I+

1+

1+

[+

1+

1+

i+

1+

1+

1+

i+

Total
Transfer to 443 lof the CT23

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 .1
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Ministry of Financa

Ontario

Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Corporations Tax
33 King Street West Schedule 2
PO Bax 620
QOshawa ON L1H 8E§
Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Txation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

¥ For use by a corporation to ¢laim any of the following:
~ Charilable donations;

— Gifls to Her Majesty in right of Onlario, to Ontarie crown agencies,
or to Ontarig Crown foundations;

— Gifts to Canada or a province;
— Gifls of certified cultural property; or
- Gifls of certified ecologically sensitive land,
" The donations and gifls are eligible for a five year carmy-forward,

® Uss this schedule to show a credit iransfer following an amalgamation
or wind-up of subsidiary as described under subsection 87(1) and
88(1) of the federal lncome Tax Act (Canada).

m For donations and gifts made afier March 22, 2004, subsection 34(1.1)
of the Corporations Tax Act parallels subsection 110.1(1.2) of the
Income Tax Act and provides as follows:

— where a particular corporation has undergone a change of control, for
taxalion years that end on or afier the changa of conirol, ng corporation
can claim a deduction for a gift made by a particular corpocation to a
qualified donee before the change of control;

— if a particular corporation makes a gifl ko a qualified dones pursuant to
an arangement under which both the gift and the change of control is
expected, no corporation can claim a deduction for the gifi unless the
person acquiring control of the parficular corporation is the qualified
donee.

® File one completed copy of this schedule with your CT23.

Part 1 — Charitable Donations

Charitable Donations at end of preceding taxation year

Deduct: Donations expired afler 5 taxation years

Charitable donations at beginning of taxation year

Add:
Total current year charitable daonations made
Subtotal D + E

Peduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control {for donations made after March 22, 2004) -
= 360
- 360 Y

Total donations available C + F — G
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income (amount U, Part 2)
Charitable donations closing balance

Donations transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary

...........................

...............................................

360

Part 2 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Donations
Ontario net income for tax purposes multiplied by 75%

.....................................

= 16,961,486 °

Note: For credit unions the Ontario net income for tax purposes is the amount bafore the deduction

of payments pursuani to allocations in proportion fo borrowing and bonus interest,

Ontario taxable capital gains arising in respect of gifis of capital property

Ontarlo taxable capital gain in respect of deemed gifts
of non—qualifying securities per subsection 40(1.01) ITA

Add the lesser of:

..................

1. The amount of the recapture of capital cost
allowance in respect of charitable gifts |

2. The lasser of:
2a, Proceeds of
dispositions less N
outlays and expenses

2b. The capital cost . ...

Thelesserof Nand QO .... »

The lesser of M and P

........................

Subtotai K +L +Q
25% X R|
Maximum deduction allowable J + S

Claim for charitable donations (not exceeding the lesser of H from Part 1, T and net income for tax purposes}

....................................

...........................................

................................................

........

5

= 16,961,486 |

{ 360 EI

Enterin[ 1 ] ofthe CT23

CORPORATE TAXFREP - 2006 V.1
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Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Corporation’s Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF) | Taxation Year End

1800040 2005-12-31

Part 3 - Gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontario

For use by a corporation claiming gifts to Her Majesty in right of Ontarlo, to Ontaric Crown Agencies,

or to Ontario Crown Foundations.

Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontaric Crown Foundation at end of the preceding taxationyear .. ....... +

Deduct: Gifis expired afler 5 years ... ...ttt iii ittt

Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontaric Crown Foundation at the beginning of the taxationyear  ......... =

Add:  Gifls transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary ......... +

Totalcurrentyeargifts . ... ... .. .. .. +

Subtotal .. e e e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifls made after March 22, 2004)

Totalgifts available . ... ... . e
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income ofthe CT23 .. .............
Gifts to Ontario Crown Agency or Ontarlo Crown Foundation closing bajance .

.................

Foundation Name

Date of Donation Amount §

Total gifts to Her Majesty inrightof Ontaric . ............... ... . oot

Part 4 — Maximum Deduction Calculation for Gifts to Her Majesty in Right of Ontario

Deduction is the lesser of:

1. Ontario Net income before deductions of gifts after deducting charitable donations
and gifls to Her Majesty in right of Canada or a province other than Gntariec  ......

2. Lesser of:

................. | 22,614,955 ¥

22,615,315

2a. Ontario Net Income for the taxationysar  .......... ... .0 ieeunnn
2b. Gifts made in the taxation year or any of the five preceding taxation years

to Her Majesty in Right of Ontado, an Ontario Crown Agency or an Ontario
CrownFoundation  ....... .ot iiinr it

Thelesserof Wand X .. ...t ivnn et it r s s e aanranns

Maximum deduction allowable the lesserof VandY ... ... . . i

F4

Transfer lo El of the CT23

Part 5 — Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario

Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the end of the preceding year cenn
Deduct: Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario expired after five taxation years
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario at the beginning of the taxation year

.................

...............

Add:  Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario transferred
on amalgamation or wind-up of a subsidiary  ............. . 0o

-Total current year Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontarlo

(Not applicable for gifts made after February 18, 1997, unless a writen
agreement was made befors this date.)  ............o. i

Subtotal ... i i marrreeaeaie
Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004}
Total gifts to Canada or a provinco other than Ontario available  ................
Deduct: Amount applied against taxableingome .. ..... .. oo i
Gifts to Canada or a province other than Ontario closing balance . ..........

.................

.................

.................

.................

CORPURATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1 Page 2 of 3



Ontario Charitable Donations and Gifts

Schedule 2

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Corporation's Legal Nama QOntario Corporations Tax Account Ne. (MOF)

1800040

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

Part 6 - Gifts of certified cultural property

Gifts of certified cultural property at the end of the preceding taxationyear  ...........
Deduct: Gifts of certified cultural property expired after fiveyears  .................
Gifts of certified cultural property at the beginning of the taxationyear  .........

Add:;  Gifts of certified cultural property transferred on amalgamation or wind-up
of asubsidiary . ..... ... i i it +

Total current year gifts of certified cultural property . ............... +
Subtotal ........ ... . i e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004} ..
Total gifts of cerlified cultural property available . ......... ... ... . . i,
Deduct: Amount applied against taxableincome  ............. ... .. . i i
Gifts of certified cultural property closingbalance  .................. . ... ..

---------------

---------------

Part 7 — Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land

Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive Jand at the end of the preceding taxation year e
Deduct: Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land expired after fiveyears . ...... ...
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land at the beginning of the taxation year ..

Add:  Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land transferred on amalgamation
orwind-upof asubsidiary . ..... .. . e

Total current year gifts of cerlified ecologically sensitiveland  ......... +

Subtotal ... ... ... i i s e e =

Deduct: Adjustment for an acquisition of control (for gifts made after March 22, 2004) ..
Total gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land available . .....................
Deduct: Amount applied against taxable income e
Gifts of certified ecologically sensitive land closing balance  ............... i

...............

...............

Part 8 — Analysis of balance by year of origin

. . Gifts to Canada or
Gifts to Her Majesty | =0 vince other

Year of origin Charitable donations in right of Ontario Rrovince aun

Gifts of certified
cultural property

Gifts of certified
ecologically sensitive
land

2004-12-31

2003-12-31

2002-12-31

2001-12-31

2001-07-31

2000-07-31

Totals

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1 Page 3 of 3
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Ontario Mty of Finance Ontario Cumulative Eligible Capital Deduction

Corporations Tax Branch Schedule 10
33 King Street Wesl
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9
Corporation's Legal Name Ontario Corporations Tex Account No. {MOF} | Taxation Year End
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31

® For use by a corporation that has eligible capital property.

B A separate cumulative eligible capital account must be kept for each business.
Part 1 — Calculation of current year deduction and carry-forward

Ontario Cumulative eligible capital — balanca at end of preceding taxation year {if negafive, enferzero)  ...... 35,092,705 ‘fj

Add: Cost of eligible capital property acquired during the taxation year .. + 34,894 B
Cc

Amount transferred on amalgamation or wind-up of subsidiary .... +
Other adjustments ... .vu ety e e et i + 9,087 P
TOtal of BHC+D o iivrtiene it eneaneaainannesas = 43981 |x 3/4 = 32,986 E

SUBLOLAl A+ E oottt e e e e e e = 35,125,691 Fl

Deduct: Ontario proceeds of sales (less outiays and axpenses not
otherwise deductible} from the disposition of all eligible
capital property during the taxationyear ................. *
The gross amount of a reduclion in respect of a forgiven
debt obligation as provided for in subsection 80(7) of the
fncome Tax Act{Canada) .............cciiviinannnn +
+

Other adjustments  ......... ... i i,
Totalof G+H+1 ... . i e e = x 3/ 4
Ontario cumulative eligible capital balance F-J . ... .. . e = 35,125,651
i K Is negative, enter zero at line M and proceed to Part 2

Current year deduction 35125601 K| X 7% | 2,458,798 L]
* The maximum current year deduclion is 7%. However, you can cfaim sry amount up to the maximum, Enter amount in box| 851 |of the CT23

]
=

Ontario cumulative eligible capital — closing balance K - L (if negative, enter zero}  .................. = | _ 32,666,893 "1
Note: Any amount up to the maximum deduction of 7% may be claimed. Taxation years starting after December 21, 2000, the deduclion
may not exceed the maximum amount prorated for the number of days in the taxation year divided by 365 or 366 days.

Part 2 - Amount to be included in income arising from disposition

Only complete this part only If the amount af line K Is negative
Amount from line K above show as a posfiive amount ... . . e . i e e
Total cumulative eligible capital deduclions from income for taxation
years beginning after June 30, 1988 . ......... ... i |
Total of all amounts which reduced cumulative eligible capital in the
current or prior years under subsection 80(7) of the ITA ... .. e | j

Total of cumulative eligible capital deductions
claimed for faxation years beginning bafors

JUY T, 1888« v v s ens e 3]
Negalive balances in the cumulative eligible capital
account that were included in incomne for taxation
years beginning before July 1, 1988 .........

Una3deductlined ............cvoinivn.n

Tolallines 1+ 2+ 5 ...t ennnr et oaomnnnmsssasrscanannns
Line T from previous Ontario Schedule 10 for taxation years ending after
February 27,2000 . ... ... i i iai i

Deduciline 7from line 6 .. ... it inn i i ian s ara e e
N-O(Cannot BO NEGAIIVE) . .« .. iuveuas it e s
Amount on line 5 LK 17 2 s
-« T O I IO
Amount on line R | |x 273

Lessar of IN@ N o lINB Q) oot i it arermean s toonaaa s s saos atanraaanarensoans

AmounttobeincludedIinincome S +T . . i e
Note: For taxation years ending after February 27, 2000 and before October 18, 2000 use 8/9 to calculate S

Ao DlO

CORPORATE TAXPREP + 2006 V.1 Page 101



ONtario oy orrraece Ontario Continuity of Reserves
33 King Samet West Schedule 13
Oshawa ON L1H BE9

Corporation’s Legal Nama Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF} | Taxation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 - 2005-12-31
For use by a corporation to provide a continuity of all reserves claimed which are allowed for tax purposes.

Part 1 - Capital gains reserves

Onlario baance at Transfer on Ontario balance
the beginning amalgamation or Add Deduct at the end of

Description of property of tm.=é year wind-up of$subsidiary the ;s(ear

A B c

Totals

The total capital gains reserve at lhe beginning of the taxation year A plus the tolal capital gains reserve transfer on emalgamation or wind-up of subsidfary B,
should be entered on Schedule §; and Lhe tota! capital gains reserve at the end of he taxation year C, should also be entered on Schedule 6.

Part 2 — Other reserves

Ontario balance at Transfer on Ontario balance
the beginning amalgamation or Add Deduct at the end of

Description of the . P
year wind-up of subsidiary the year
$ $ %'ea

Reserve for doubtful debts

Reserve for undelivered goods and senvices
not rendered

Reserve for prepald rent

Reserve for December 31, 1995 income

Reserve for refundable containers

Reserve for unpaid amounts

Other tax reserves

B E F

Totals

‘The amount from D plus the amount from E should be entered In of the CT23.
“The amaunt from F should be entered in [ 654 ] of the CT23.

Part 3 — Continuity of non-deductible reserves

Ontario openin Ontario Ontario Other Ontarig closing
Resorve baiance Transfers additions deductions adjustments balance

OPEB 4,532,000 150,000 4,682,000

Legal Claim Provision 268,542 16,541 249,401

Allow. for Doubtful Accounts 335,000 35,864 370,864

See schedule 2,881,192 3,720,374 6,601,566
Reserves from Part 2

Totals 8,017,134 3,906,238 19,541 11,903,831

Enter in box [ 653 |of the CT23 Entar in box of the CT23

CDRPORATE TANPREF - 2006 V.1 Page 1of 2



Ontario Continuity of Reserves

Schedule 13

Carporation's Legal Name

Ontario Corporations Tax Account No. {(MOF)

Texation Year End

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc. 1800040 2005-12-31
Part 3 — Continuity of non-deductible reserves
Ontario opening i Ontario Ontario Other Ontario closing
Reserve balance Transfers additions deductions adjusiments balance
Bill 4 Deferred Revenue 2,881,192 3,720,374 6,601,566
Q
Totals 2,881,192 3,720,374 6,601,566

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1

Page 2 of 7



. Ministry of Financa
O nta rl 0 Gnrgaﬂons Tax Branch
PO Box 620
33 King Street YWest
Oshawa ON L1H 8E9

Taxable Capital of Associated Corporations

{Applicable to an associated group that
has a permanent establishment in Canada)

Schedule CT21

Corporation's Legal Name

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Onlario Corporations Tax Account No. (MOF)
1800040 -

Taxation Year End

2005-12-31

This schedule must be completed in determining the aggregate taxable capital of an associated group and/or partnership that has

a permanent establishment (PE) in Canada.

CORPORATE TAXPREP - 2006 V.1

Name of Associated Corporation Corporations Tax Taxation Year End Taxable Capltal
(Must have a PE In Canada) Account No. (MOF)
{if applicable)
Hydro Qne Inc. 1800002 2004-12-31 + 97,803,266
Hydro One Metworks Inc. 1800029 2004-12-31 + 9,237,893,465
Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. 1800030 2004-12-31 + 50,676,000
Hydra One Telecom Inc. 1800031 2004-12-31 + 58,890,445
Hydro Cne Network Services Inc. 1800036 2004-12-31 +
Hydro One Telecom tink Limited 1800343 2004-12-31 + 1,328,266
Hydro One Brampton Inc. 1800039 2004-12-31 +
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Management Inc 7876414 2004-12-31 +
Hydro One Lake Erie Link Company Inc. 7867914 2004-12-31 +
Hydro One Delivery Services Inc. 1800034 2004-12-31 +
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
+
Aggregate of taxable capital 9,446,591,442
Transler to bax [ 590 Jof the CT23

Pope 10f )
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T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31

This page must be attached to your return and sent to the Canada Revenue Agency  EP06 Pagelofl






T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 200

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31
[ 001] 86486 7635 RC 0001
[ 060 | 2006 01 01
[ 061 ] 2006 12 31
{ 099 ] EP06
XXXXXXXXXXX
[002] Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
[003] 2
[ 004 |
XXXXXXXXXXX
[0101@ 2
[011]
[012]
[015]
[016]
{017]
[018]
[020]@ 2
[021]
[022]
[ 023 ]
[025]
[026]
[027]
[028]

EP0O6 Page I of 5



Name:

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

[030]@.
[031]
[032]
[035]
[036]
[037]
[038]

[040 ]
[ 043 ]
[063 ]
[ 065
10671
[070]
[071]
[072]
[076]
[078]
[080]
[08T]
[082]
[085]
[150 ]
[151]
[160]
[161]
[162]
[163]
[164]
[165]

2

XXXXXXXXXXX

B ot B o R v T O T 6 T 6

(166}
[167]
[168]
[169 ]
[170 ]
[171]
[172]
[173 ]
[201]
[202]
[203]
[204]
[205]
[206 ]
[207]
[208 ]
[210]
[212}
[213]
[216]
[217]
[218]

Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31

[220]
[221]
[226]
[227]
[231]
[232]
[233]
1 [236]
[237]
[238]
[242]
[243]
[244]
[249]
[250 ]
[253]
[254]
[255]
[ 256 |

200

EPQS Page?2of 5



Narne:

[258]
[259]
[260 ]
[261]
[262]
[263]
[264]
[291]
[292]
[370]
[435)
[438]
[624]
[ 646 ]
[750]
[ 801 ]
[ 894 ]
[896]
[898]
[910]
[914]
[918]
[ 990 ]

[280]
[ 281]
[282]
[ 283 ]

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

ON

1
XXXXXXXXXXX

[284]
[286)
[288]
[285]
[287]
[289]
[950]
[951]
[954]
[ 955 ]
[956]
[957]
[958]
[959 |

Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31

Electricity Distrib

100

PAUL
TONY
CONTROLLER

905 840 6300
I

XXXXXXXXXXX

200

EPQ6 Page3of5



Name;

T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION

Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
. Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31

BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001

[300]
[311]
[312]
[313 ]
[314]
[320]
[325]
[331]
[332]
[333]
[334]
[335]
[340]
[350]
[355]
[360]

[ 400 |
[ 405 ]
[410]
[425]
[430]

[415]

24329 912

24 329912
XXXXXXXXXXX

24 329 912

300 000
300 000

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

[440 ]

[445]
[450 ]
[ 600 ]
[632]
[ 636 ]
[780 ]

[ 460 ]
[ 465 ]
[ 480 ]
[485 ]
[712]

[550 ]
[602]
[ 604 ]
[ 608 |
[616]
[620]
[628]
[637]
[638]
[639]
[ 640 ]
[ 644 |
[ 648 ]

XXXXXXXXXXX

- XXXXXXXXXXX

[652]
[ 700 ]

[704]
[708]
[716]
[ 720}
[724 ]
[727]
[728]
[ 760]
[765]
[ 770 ]

[784 ]
[788]
[792]
[796]
[797]
[ 800 ]
[804]
[808]
[812]
[ 840 ]
[890 ]

200

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXX

EP06 Paped4of5



T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 200

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31
Certification
1, TONY PAUL

am an authorized signing

officer of the corporation. I certify that the following amounts are, to the best of my knowled ge, correct
and complete, and fully disclose the corporation's income tax payable. These amounts also reflect the

information given on the corporation's income tax return for the taxation vear noted above.
D

Net income (or loss) for income tax purposes
from Schedule 001, or GIFI [line 200300] 24 329 912

Part ] tax payable [line 200700]
Part 1.3 tax payable [line 200704]
Part Il surtax payable [line 200708
Part IV tax payable [line 200712]
Part [V.1 tax payable {line 200716]
Part VI tax payable [line 200720]
Part V1.1 tax pavable [line 200724]
Part XIV tax payable [line 200728]

Net provincial and tecritoral tax payable [line 200760]

o o e oo o o v o o

Provincial tax on large corporations [line 200765]

[ further certify that the inethod of calculating incoine for this taxation year is consistent with that of the
previous year except as specifically disclosed in a statemnent attached to this return.

R007-05-3 ﬂp/ CONTROLLER

Date Signature of an authorized signing officer of the corporation  Position, office or rank

EP0O6 Page 5 of 5



T2-RETURN AND SCHEDULE INFORMATION 050

Name: Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
BN: 86486 7635 RC 0001 Taxation Year End: 2006-12-31
[100] 1. Hydro One Brampton Inc.
*

[200] 1. 86879 4520 RC 0001

[300] *

[350] 1 *

(400] 1100 ¥

[(500] *
XXXXXXXXXXX

EP06 Pagelof I



Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

Financial Statements

December 31, 2006



AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Shareholder of Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.:

We have audited the balance sheets of Hydre One Brampton Networks Inc. (the Company) as at December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005 and the statements of operations, retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, Those standards require that
we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our npinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

&054}: « ?d‘&mf AP
Toronto, Canada,

April 4, 2007{except as to note 17, Chartered Accountants
which is as of April 12, 2007] Licensed Public Accountants



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Revenues
Distribution Note 3 325,785 335,441
Other (Note 13) 3,588 2,739
329,373 342,180
Costs
Purchased power (Notes 3 and 13) 267,296 282,797
Operation, maintenance aud administration (¥ote 13} 16,948 14,811
Depreciation and amortization (Note 4) 15,158 13,310
299 402 310,918
Income before linancing charges and provision for
payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 20,971 31,262
Financing charges (Notes 5 and 13) 9,437 9,540
Income before provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes 20,534 21,722
Provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (Notes 6 and / 3) 8,826 8,595
Net income 11,708 13,127
STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 20006 2005
Retained earnings, January 1 31,411 18,284
Net income 11,708 13,127
Dividends (Notes 12 and 13) (12,000) -
Retained eurnings, December 31 31,119 31411

See accompanying nofes to financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Assets
Current assets
Cash - 2,125
Inter-company demand facility (Note /3) - 12,100
Accounts receivable {net of allowance for doubtful accounts - $725 thousand,
2005 - $805 thousand) (Note 13) 58,247 48,768
Materials and supplies 4493 3,747
62,740 66,740
Fixed assets (Noze 7)
Fixed assets in service 404,623 384,136
Less: accumulated depreciation 183,765 169,258
220,858 214,878
Construction in progress 682 -
221,540 214,878
Other fong-term assets
Goodwill (Note 12) 60,060 60,060
Regulatory assets (Note 8) 5,302 8,906
Deferred debt costs (Nose 9) 643 669
66,005 69,635
Total assets 350,285 351,253




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

BALANCE SHEETS (conﬁnued)

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Bank indebtedness 6,310 -
Accounts payable and accrued charges (Note 13} 51,503 57,781
Accrued interest 844 844
Promissory note due to parent (Note 9 and 13) - 1,599
58,657 60,224
Long-term debt (Notes 8, 10 and 13) 143,000 143,000
Other long-term liabilities
Regulatory liabilities (Noze §) 702 126
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities 247 249
Employee future benefits ather than pension (Note /1) 4,999 4,682
5,948 5,057
Total liabilities 207,605 208,281
Contingencies and cownmitment (Notes 15 and 16)
Sharcholder's equity
Contributed surplus (Nete 2} 60,060 60,060
Common shares (authorized: unlimited; issued: 2,000) (Noze /2 51,501 51,501
Retained earnings 31,119 31411
Tetal shareholder's equity 142,680 142,972
Total liabilities and shareholder's equity 350,285 351,253

See gccompanying rotes to financial statements,

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

Laura Formusa
Chair

R @, athf

Roger Albert
Director



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 3! (Canadian doliars in thousands) 2006 2005
Operating activities
Net income 11,708 13,127
Adjustments for non-cash itemns:
Depreciation and amotrtization (net of removal costs) 14,699 13,947
Change in regulatory assets and liabilities 4,180 1,047
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
30,613 28,147
Changes in non-cash balances reiated to operations (Note [4) (16,188) 11,181
Net cash from operating activities 14,425 39328
Investing activities
Capital expenditures (21,563) {17,699}
Proceeds fom dispositions 202 -
Net cash used iu investing activities {21,361) {17,699)
Financing Activities
Repayment of promissory note due to parent (1,599) -
Dividends paid ) {12,000} -
Net cash used in financing activities {13,599} -
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (20,535) 21,629
Cash and cash equivalents, January 1 14,225 {7,404)
Cash and cash equivalents, December 31 (Note /4) {6,310} 14,225

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Hydro One Brampton Networks Ine. (Hydro One Brampton or the Company} was incorporated on April 25, 2000 under the
Business Corporations Act (Ontario). Prior to October 31, 2006, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One
Brampton Inc. Articles of Dissolution were filed on January 30, 2007 with respect 1o Hydro One Brampton Ine., on which
date this corporation was dissolved. As a consequence, the Company is now a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Hydro One
Inc. (Hydro One). The principal business of the Company is the ownership, operation and management of electricity
distribution systems and facilities within the City of Brampton, Ontario. The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) regulates the
Company.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Accounting

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generalty accepted in Canada {Canadian
GAAP).

The Company follows the push down basis of accounting for goodwill whereby the goodwill values that arose m the
purchase equation when the Company was acquired were "pushed down" to the accounts of the Company.

Rate-setting

The rates of the electricity distribution business of the Company are subject to regulation by the OEB and these rates are
based on a revenue requirement that includes a rate of return. On April 12, 2006, the OEB announced its decision regarding
the Company’s rate application in respect of the distribution business. On the basis of the written evidence submitted, the
OEB approved the requested increase in the revenue requirement and also provided for a reduction i the approved rate of
return, from 9.88% to $.00% on deemed common equity, effective May 1, 2006.

The OEB has the general power to include or exclude costs, revenues, losses or gains in the rates of a specific period,
resulting in a change in the timing of accounting recognition from that which would have applied in an unregulated company.
Such change in timing involves the application of rate regulated accounting, giving rise to the recogmition of regulatory assets
and liabilities. The Company’s regulatory assets represent certain amounts receivable from firture customers and costs that
have been deferred for accounting purposes hecause it is probable that they will be recovered in future rates. In addition, the
Company has recorded regulatory liahilities which represent amounts for revenues and expenses incurred in different periods
than would be the case had the Company been unregulated. The Company continually assesses the likelihood of recovery of
each of its regulatory assets and continues to believe that it is probable that the OEB will factor its regulatory assets and
liabilities into the setting of future rates. If, at some future date, the Company judges that it is no longer probable that the
OEB will include a regulatory asset or liability in future rates, the appropriate carrying amount will be reflected in results of
operations in the period that the assessment is made. Specific regulatory assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 8.

Revenue Recognition

Distribution revenues attributable to the sale and delivery of electricity reflect actual consumption billed, actual consumption
yet to be billed, and an estimate for unbilled consumption. Unbilled revenue that relates to actual consumption unbilled is
calculated using preliminary meter reading data and actual billing rates except for the price for energy, which is estimated.
Unbilled revenues that relate to energy used by consumers from the last meter reading dates during the period to the end of
the year are estimated hased on historical consumption. Unbilled revenues included within accounts receivable as at
December 31, 2006 amounted to $27,092 thousand {2005 - §33,469 thousand). Actual results could differ from estimates of
unbilled electricity usage.



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Corporate Income and Capital Taxes

Under the Electricity Act, 1998, the Company is required to make payments in lieu of corporate taxes to the Ontaro
Electricity Financial Corporation (OEFC). These payments are calculated in accordance with the rules for computing income
and taxable capital and other relevant amounts contained in the fncome Tax Act (Canada) and the Corporations Tax Act
(Ontario} as modified by the Electricity Act, 1998, and related regulations.

The Company provides for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes using the taxes payable method, as directed by the
QEB. Under the taxes payable method, no provisions are made for future income taxes as a result of temporary differences
between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their carmrying amounts for accounting purposes. When unrecorded future
income taxes become payable, it is expected that they will be included in the rates approved by the OEB and recovered from
the customers of Hydro One Brampton at that time.

fInter-Company Demand Facility

Hydro One maintains pooled bank accounts for its use and for the use of its subsidiaries, including the Company. The
Company eamns interest on positive inter-company balances based on the average of the bankers' acceptance rate at the
beginning and end of the month, less 0.02%. The Cownpany is charged interest on overdraft inter-company balances based on
the same bankers' acceptance rate, plus 0.15%.

Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies represent spare parts and construction material held for internal construction and maintenance of fixed
assets. These assets are carried at the lower of average cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, which comprises materials, labour, engineering, overheads, depreciation on service
equipment and the approved allowance for funds used during construction applicable to major capital construction activities.

Fixed assets in service consist of land and land rights, buildings, distribution equipment, transformers and meters, trucks and
equipment, and office and computer equipment. '

Some of the Company’s distribution assets, particularly those located on unowned easements and rights-of-way, may have
asset retirement obligations. The majority of the Company’s easements and rights-of-way are either of perpetual duration or
are automatically renewed ennually. Land rights with finite terms are generally subject fo extension or renewal. As the
Company expects o use the majority of its installed assets for an indefipite period, no removal date can be determined and
consequently a reasonable estimate of the fair value of any related asset retirement obligations cannot be made at this time. If,
at some future date, it becomes possible to estimate the fair value cost.of removing assets that the Company is legally
required to remove, an asset retirement ohligation will be recognized at that time,

Depreciation

The capital costs of fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-lme basis over their estimated service lives as follows:

Depreciation Rate
Land rights 2.00%
Buildings 2.00%
Distribution equipment 2.50% - 6.67%
Transformers and meters 4.00%
Trucks and equipment 12.50% - 20.00%
Qffice and computer equipment 10.00% - 20.00%




HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

In accordance with group depreciation practices, the original cost of normal fixed asset retirements is charged to accumulated
depreciation, with no gain or loss reflected in resuits of operations. Gains and losses on sales of fixed assets and losses on
premature retirements are charged to results of aperations as adjustments to depreciation expense.

Depreciation rates for fixed assets are subject to periodic review. Changes in depreciation rates arising from such a review
are applied over the remaining service life.

Goodwill

Goodwill arose upon the acquisition of the Compeny by Hydro One and the application of push down accounting resulted in
the recognition of contributed surplus. The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated for impairment on an annual basis, or
more frequently if circumstances require, with any write-down of the carrying value of goodwill being charged to results of
operations. Goodwill impairment is assessed based on a comparison of the fair value of the reporting unit to the underlying
carrying value of the reporting unit’s net assets, including goodwill. The Company has determined that goodwill is not
impaired.

Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred deht costs represent debt issuance costs transferred from Hydro One based on the Company's share of Hydro One’s

debt issue amount. Deferred debt costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the period ending with the naturity of the
debt.

Employee Future Benefits

Emnployee future benefits for all employees of the Company include pension, group life insurance, health care and long-term
disability. '

The Company accounts for its participation in the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement System (OMERS), a multi-
employer public sector pension fund, as a defined contribution plan. Employee future benefits other than peosioo are
recorded on an accrual basis. Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method prorated on
service and based on assumptions that reflect management's best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments and
actuarial gains or losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected average remaiming service life of the
employees covered.

Employee future benefit costs are attributed to labour and are charged to operations, maintenance and administration or
capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets.

Use af Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year. Actual results could
differ from estimates, including changes as a result of future decisions made by the QEB or the Province of QOntario.

3. ELECTRICITY CREDITS

Under a new regulation issued in October 2005, Regulated Price Plan customers received a one-time credit reflecting a lower
cost of power than the fixed commodity price between April 1, 2004 and March 31, 2005. In the fourth quarter of 2005,
revenue and purchased power cosls were each reduced by $11,474 thousand,



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Year ended December 31 {Canadian dollars in thousands) : 2006 2005
Depreciation of fixed assets in service 13,917 13,242
Amortization of regulatory assets : 1,172 -
Fixed asset removal costs 43 42
Amortization of land rights 26 26

15,158 13,310

5. FINANCING CHARGES

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Interest on long-term debt 9,939 9,939
Interest {income) expense {235) 33
Amortization of deferred debt costs 26 26
Less: Interest capitalized on regulatory assets {293) (458}
0,437 9,540

6. PROVISION FOR PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF CORFORATE INCOME TAXES

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate income taxes (PILs) differs from the amount that would have been recorded
using the combined Canadian Federal and Ontario statutory income tax rate. A reconciliation between the statutory and
effective tax rates is provided as follows:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Income before provision for PILs 20,534 21,722
Federal and Onterio statutory income tax rate 36.12% 36.12%
Provision for PILs at stamtory rate 7,417 7.846
Increase {decrease) resulting from:
Temporary differences:

Recovery.of regulatory assets 1,510 378

Employee future beoefits other than pension expense in excess of cash payments 115 54

Depreciation and amortization (less than) in excess of capital cost allowance (71) 80

Other (154) (30)
Net temporary differences 1,400 482
Net permanent differences:

Large corporations tax ' - 260

Other 9 7
Net permanent differences 9 267
Provision for PILs 8,826 8,595
Effective incorne tax rate ) 42.98% 39.57%

Future income taxes have not been recorded in the accounts as they are expected to be recovered through future revenues
consistent with the OEB direction to follow the taxes payahle method. As at December 31, 2006, future income tax liabilities
of $493 thousand (2005 - $2,073 thousand), based on substantively enacted mcome tax rates, have not been recorded.

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company's provision for PILs would have been recogmzed using the liability

method rather than the taxes payable method. As a result, the provision for PILs would have been lower by approximately
£1,580 thousand (2005 - $482 thousand), including the impact of a change in the substantively enacted rates,

10



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets Accumulated Construction

December 31 (Canadian doilars in thousands) in Service  Depreciation  in Progress Total
2006
Land and land rights 9,510 166 9,344
Buildings 23,375 6,388 16,987
Distribution equipment 260,630 121,021 682 140,291
Transformers and meters 05,953 46,303 49 650
Trucks and equipment 9,910 6,522 3,388
Office and computer equipment 5,245 3,365 1,880
404,623 183,765 682 221,540
2005
Land and land rights 2,496 140 9,356
Buildings 22,275 5,916 16,359
Distribution equipment 247,180 111,317 135,863
Transformers and meters 91,318 43,068 48,250
Trucks and equipment 9,349 6,075 3,274
Office and computer equipment 4,518 2,742 1,776
384,136 169,258 214,878

8. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of the rate-making process. The Company has recorded the following

regulatory assets and liabilities (see Note 2):

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Regulatory assets:
Regulatory asset recovery account ' 5,071 3,432
Pension costs 200 -
Retail settlement variance accounts - 474
Other regulatory assets 31 -
Total regulatory assets 5,302 8,906
_Regulatory liabilities:
Retail settlement variance accounts (325) -
PILs variance (202) -
Smart meters (175} -
Other regulatory liabilities - {126)
Total regulatory liabilities (702) (126)

In the absence of rate regulated accounting, interest of $293 thousand (2005 - $458 thousand) would not have been accreted

on these regulatory assets and liabilities and financing charges would have been higher by the same amount.

Regulatory asset recoveries

On March 21, 2005, the OEB approved the Company’s request to continue to recover its regulatory asset balances including
interest, recognized prior to 2004. On April 12, 2006, final approval was received from the OEB for the recovery of the
December 2004 regulaiory asset balances. Cumulative recoveries made as of December 31, 2006 were reallocated to
regulatory asset balances in the year. In the absence of rate regulated accounting, amortization of regulatory assets in the
amount of $1,172 thousand (2005 - 3nil) would not have been recorded and amortization expense would have been lower by

the same amount,

11



HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Pension costs

On March 2, 2005, the OEB approved a deferral account for OMERS pension costs for 2004 and future years, inctuding
interest. The OEB noted in its decision that the ultimate disposition of any deferred amounts, and their eligibility for recovery
through rates, will be the subject of a future proceeding. In the absence of regulatory accounting, operations maintenance and
administration expense would have been higher by $195 thousand (2005 - $1,042 thousand).

Retail seitlement variance accounts

Retail settiement variance accounts consist of amounts deferred under the provisions of Article 490 of the OEB’s Accounting
Procedures Handbook. '

Smart meters

On March 21, 2006, the OEB approved the establishment of deferral accounts for smart meter related expenditures and a
monthly customer charge of thirty cents per residential customer was reflected in the Company’s revenue requirement.
Consistent with the OEB’s direction and pending further guidance, the Company has recognized a regulatory asset consisting
of the net balance of capital and operating expenditures for smart meters minus recoveries received from customers. In the
absence of rate regulated accounting, the Company’s operation, maintenance and edministration expense would have been
higher by $65 thousand, revenues would have been lower by $262 thousand, and financing costs would have been higher by
$3 thousand (2005 - $nmil}.

PILs variance

Effective May 1, 2006, the OEB established a PILs variance account in accordance with the OEB’s 2006 Electricity
Distribution Rate Handbook and related guidance. The purpose of this account is to capture the tax impact of any differences
affecting 2006 PILs included in rates that arise from changes in 1ax rules or tax re-assessments. Disposition of this account
balance is subject to OEB review. [n the absence of rate regulated accounting, such amounts would not have been deferred
and revenue would have been higher by $202 thousand (2005 - $nil), and financing costs would have been higher by $2
thousand (2005 - $nil).

9. DEBT

The $1,599 thousand amount due in 2005 to the parent was a promissory note due on demand without interest. The Company
subsequently repaid this note to Hydro One.

The long-term debt of $143,000 thousand (2005 - $143,000 thousand) is a promissory note payable to Hydro One bearing
interest at a rate of 6.95% per annum until maturity on June 1, 2032, The note is subject to redemption or repurchase by the
Company before maturity, in whole or in part. On issuance of this promissory note, $773 thousand of debt costs incurred by
Hydro One were transferred to the Company. These debt costs are being amortized over the 30-year term of the note. The
unamortized balance at December 31, 2006 was $643 thousand (2005- $669 thousand).
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The carrying values of all financial instruments, except long-term debt, approximate fair value. The fair value of long-term
debt, based on year-end quoted market prices for the same or similar debt of the same remaining maturities, is provided in the
following table:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-term debt 143,000 183,412 143,000 185,299

Financial assets create a risk that a counter-party will fail to discharge an obligation, causing a financial loss. As at December
31, 2006, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect to any class of financial assets. The Company’s
revenue is eamed from a broad base of customers. As a result, the Company did not eam a sigmificant amount of revenue
from any single customer. As at December 31, 2006, there were no significant balances of accounts receivable due from any
single custoner.

11. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Employees of the Company participate in OMERS, a multi-employer public sector pension fund, The plan is a defined
benefit plan that specifies the aniount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service
and salary. The Company accounts for its participation as a defined contribution plan. During 2006, the Company contributed
$947 thousand to the plan (2005 - $816 thousand).

The Company alse provides certain medical and life insurance benefits on behalf of its retired employees and their
dependents. The Company recognizes these post-retirement costs in the period in which the employees render services.
Costs are determined by independent actuaries using the projected benefit method pro-rated on service and based on
assumptions that reflect management’s best estimates. Past service costs from plan amendments are amortized on a straight-
line basis and actvarial gains and losses are amortized over the expected average remaining service life of the employees
covered. The measurement date used to determine the accrued benefit obligation is December 31.

Net periodic post-retirement benefit costs of $428 thousand (2005 - $246 thousand} are attributed to labour. In 2006, $252
thousand (2005 - $145 thousand) was charged to operations and $176 thousand (2005 - 3101 thousand) was capitalized as
part of the cost of fixed assets.

Information about the Company's post-retirement benefit plan is as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Accrued benefit liability, beginning of year 4,682 4,532
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 428 246
Benefuts paid {111) (96)
Accrued benefit liability, end of year 4,999 4,682

During 2006, the Company had an actarial gain of $213 thousand as a result of updating year-end assumptions. The net
accumulated unamortized actuarial gain at December 31, 2006 was $306 thousand (2005 - $93 thousand).
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Components of net periodic post-retirement benefit cost are as follows:

December 34 (Canadian doilars in thousands) 2006 2005
Current service cost 193 119
Interest cost 235 197
Actuarial (gain) loss on benefit obligation (213) 1,146
Costs arising in the period 215 1,452

Differences between costs arising in the period and costs

recognized in the period in respect of:
Actuarial gain (loss) ' . 213 (1,216)
Net periodic post-retirement benefit cost 428 246

Effect of 1% increase in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 366 334
Service and interest costs 42 28

Effect of 1% decrease in health care cost trends on:
Accrued benefit obligation, December 31 (317 {292)
Service and interest costs (38) {26)

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligation are as follows:

2006 2005

Expected annual remaining service life of employees 14 years 14 years
Discount rate for the expense for the year ended December 31 ' 5.00% 6.00%
Discount rate for accrued benefit obligation as at December 31 5.25% 5.00%
Rate of compensation scale escalation (without merit) 4.00% 4.,00%
Rate of increase of long-term supplementary medical costs is 5.40% per anoum in 2006

grading down to 4.50% per annurmn after one year and remaining constant thereafter, 4.50% 5.40%
Rate of increase of prescription drugs is 11.50% per annum in 2006 grading down to

4.50% per annum afiter eight years and remaining constant thereafter, 10.62% 11.50%
Rate of increase in dental costs 5.20% per annum in 2006 grading down to 4,50% per

annum after one year and remaining constant thereafier. 4.50% 5.20%

12, SHARE CAPITAL

Common Shares

The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares and 2,000 shares have been issued to date.
Contributed Surplus

Contributed surplus represents $60,060 thousand in goodwill recognized upon Hydro One's 2001 purchase and pushed down
to the accounts of the Company.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Dividends

Common dividends are declared at the sole discretion of the Company’s Board of Directors and are recommended by
management based upon results of operations, financial condition, cash requirements and other relevant factors such as
industry practice and shareholder expectations.

Common dividends declared and paid during 2006 were $ 12,000 thousand (2005 - $mil}.

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro One and its subsidiaries, the OEFC, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (OPG), the Independent Electricity System
Operator (IESO) and the Province of Ontario are related parties of the Company. In addition, the OEB is related to the
Company by virtue of its status as a Provincial Crown Corporation, although as a self-financing and self-sufficient regulatory
organization, it carries out independent regulation for Ontario’s energy sector, including the Company’s regulated
distribution business. Transactions between these parties and the Company were as follows:

In 2006, the Company purchased power from the IESO-administered spot market in the amount of $251,183 thousand (2005
- $280,507 thousand).

During the year the Company recovered $510 thousand from OPG as a result of a disputed billing in a previous period.

The Company purchased certain transmission, connection, and administrative services from Hydro One Networks Inc, and
Hydro One totaling $2,225 thousand (2005 - $1,664 thousand). The Company provided certain transmission and connection
services to Hydro One Networks Inc. totaling $1,905 thousand (2005 - $2,042 thousand}. The Company recorded other rental
revenues from Hydro One Networks Inc. of $256 thousand (2005 - $228 thousand).

During 2006, the Company paid for certain telecommunication services in the amount of $23 thousand (2005 - $58 thousand)
and leased a portion of its facilities and equipment to Hydro One Telecom Inc in the amount of $204 thousand (2005 - $216
thousand).

The provision for payments in lieu of corporate incoime taxes was paid or payable to the OEFC,

Under the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, the OEB is required to recover all of its annual operating costs from gas and
electricity distributors and electricity transmitters. In 2006, the Company incurred $507 thousand (2005 - $337 thousand) in
OEB fees.

The amounts due to or from related parties as a result'of the transactions referred to above are as follows:

December 31 (Canadian dollars in thousands) 2006 2005
Accounts receivable 459 413
Accounts payable and accrued charges (22,399) {33,356}

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are amounts owing to the IESO in respect of power purchases of $20,019
thousand (2005 - $29,940 thousand),

A common dividend of $12,000 thousand was paid to Hydro One in the year {2005 - $nil).
The 2005 inter-company demand facility balance of $12,100 thousand was due from Hydro One and earns interest based on the
average of the bankers’ acceptance rate at the beginning of the month, less 0.02%. Net financing income for 2006 includes

interest income on the facility in the amount of $407 thousand (2005 - $21 thousand).

During the year, the Company repaid a promissory note to Hydro One in the amount of $1,599.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

As at December 31, 2006, long-term debt of $143,000 thousand was due to Hydro One (2005 - $143,000 thousand). Net
financing charges for 2006 include interest expense on this debt in the amount of $9,939 thousand (2005 - $9,939 thousand).

14. STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, “cash and cash equivalents” refers to the balances sheet items *cash,”
“inter-company demand facility” and “bank indebtedness”.

The changes in non-cash balances related to operations consists of the following:

Year ended December 31 (Canadian dollors in thousands) 2006 2005
Accounts receivable increase {9.479) (430)
Matenials and supplies increase ' : (746) (355)
Accounts payable and accrued charges (decrease) increase (6,278) 11,829
Long term accounts payable and accrued liabilities (decrease) increase (2) {13)
Employee future benefits other than pension increase 317 150
(16,188) 11,181

15. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claims and regulatory proceedings in the normal course of business. In the
opinion of management, the outcome of such matters will not have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial position,
results of operations or cash flows, :

A class action claiming $500,000 thousand in restitutionery payments, plus interest, was served on Toronto Hydro on
November 18, 1998, The action was initiated against the former Toronto Hydro-Electric Commission as the representative of
the Defendant Class consisting of all municipal electric utilities in Ontario, which have charged late payment charges on
overdue utility bills at any time after April 1, 1981. The claim is that late payment penalties result in the mumcipal electric
utilities receiving interest at effective rates in excess of amounts allowed by law. The Electricity Distributors Association is
undertaking the defence of this class action. The Company believes that it is unlikely that the outcome of this liigation will
have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations, financial position or prospects.

16. COMMITMENT
Prudential support

Purchasers of electricity in Ontario, through the IESO, are required to provide security to mitigate the risk of their default
based on their expected activity in the market. The IESQO could draw on these guarantees if the Company fails to make a
payment required by a default notice issued by the IESQ. The maximum potential payment is the face value of the bank
letters of credit plus the nominal amount of the parental guarantee. As at December 31, 2006, the Company provided

prudential support, using a combination of bank letters of credit of $2,000 thousand (2005 - $2,000 Lhousa.m:l) and parentai
guarantees of $75,000 thousand (2005 - $75,000 thousand).

17. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On April 12, 2007, the OEB approved the Company’s revised distribution rates and charges effective May 1, 2007. These
rates were substantially as requested in the Company’s original filing.
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HYDRO ONE BRAMPTON NETWORKS INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continucd)

18. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative financial statements have been reclassified from statements previously presented to conform to the
presentation of the December 31, 2006 financial statements.
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